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SMIC o
........................... 2004 18 ADS
................................................ SMIC
.............................. New York Stock
Exchange, Inc.
................................................... 2016 12 0.0004
2016 12 0.004
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10 0.004
2016 12
12
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IC IC Application Specific Integrated
Circuit/Application Specific Standard Parts ASIC/ASSP
ASIC
IC
IC
PN
PD CMOS
-CMOS-DMOS 40
LDMOS
CMoS
IC
CMoSs CMOS Image Sensor CIS
CIS CMOS
100
100
Complementary Metal Oxide Silicon
N P CMOS
IC
Chemical Vapor Deposition
Dynamic Random Access
Memory

Digital Signal Processor
IC
Embedded Electrically
Erasable Programmable Read-Only Memory EEPROM
IC SoC
Electrically Erasable
Programmable Read-Only Memory

IC
Erasable Programmable Read-Only
Memory
PROM
Fin Field Effect Transistors
FinFET ) CMOS
FinFET
FinFET
EEPROM
FPGA
FPGA IC
High-K HKMG
High-k
HKMG
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Integrated Device Manufacturer

1PD

Integrated Passive Device

IPD
IPD

Inputs/Outputs

Microcontroller Unit

1/0
EEPROM
Micro-Electro-Mechanical Systems
60
25.4
ALU
MPU MPU

Multi-Project Wafer

PolySiON
CMOS
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CPU

12

MPU

Programmable Read-Only Memory

Random Access Memory

Radio Frequency

ID Radio Frequency ldentification 1D
RFID 125 Hz
13.56MHz 860MHz  960MHz
RF
IF
RF-FEM PA

Radio Frequency Power Amplifier
CMOS
Radio Frequency Transceiver

Read-Only Memory
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System on Chip SoC S0C

IC

110 150
SPAD
SPAD

Static Random Access Memory

DRAM
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2013
IFRS
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2014 2015 2016 2017 12 31
12 31
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

2,068,964 1,969,966 2,236,415 2,914,180 3,101,175
(227,503,281)  (216,617,461)  (245,916,193)  (320,443,233)  (341,005,203)
(1,630,528) (1,486,514) (1,553,795) (2,064,499) (2,360,431)
((179,292,859)) ((163,457,079)) ((170,855,298)) ((227,012,310)) ((259,552,993))

438,436 483,452 682,620 849,681 740,744
(48,210,423)  (53,160,382)  (75,060,895)  (93,430,923)  (81,452,210)
(145,314) (189,733) (237,157) (318,247) (427,111)
((15,978,727)) ((20,863,041)) ((26,077,784)) ((34,994,440)) ((46,965,126))
(35,738) (38,252) (41,876) (35,034) (35,796)
((3,929,750))  ((4,206,190))  ((4,604,685))  ((3,852,339))  ((3.936,128))
(138,167) (139,428) (213,177) (157,371) (197,899)
((15,192,843)) ((15,331,503)) ((23,440,943)) ((17,304,515)) ((21,760,974))

67,870 14,206 31,594 177 44,957
(7,462,985) (1,562,092) (3,474,076) (19,463) (4,943,472)

187,087 130,245 222,004 339,206 124,895
(20,572,087)  (14,321,740)  (24,411,560) (37,299,092 (13,733,454)

5,888 14,230 5,199 11,243 27,090
(647,444) (1,564,731) (571,682) (1,236,280 (2,978,816)
(34,392) (20,715) (12,218) (23,037) (18,021)
((3.781,744))  ((2,277,821))  ((1,343,491)) ((2,533,149))  ((1,981,589))
13,726 (5,993) (26,349) (1,640) (12,694)
(1,509,311) ((658,990))  ((2,897,336)) ((180,334))  ((1,395,832))

4,010 18,210 55,611 (2,113) 16,499
(440,940) (2,002,372) (6,114,986) ((232,345))  (1,814,230)
2,278 2,073 (13,383) (13,777) (9,500)
(250, 489) (227,947)  ((1,471,595))  ((1,514,919))  ((1,044,620))

178,597 138,050 230,864 309,882 128,269
(19,638,526)  (15,179,978)  (25,385,805)  (34,074,625)  (14,104,459)
(4,130) (11,789) (8,541) 6,552 (1,846)
((454,135))  ((1,296,318)) ((939,168)) (720,458) ((202,986))

174,467 126,261 222,323 316,434 126,423

(19,184,391)  (13,883,660)  (24,446,637)  (34,795,083) (13,901,473

731 (324) (8,185) (19,031) 23,213

(80,381) ((35,627)) ((900,023))  ((2,092,649))  (2,552,501)

- - 452 807 (2,381)
“) “) (49,702) (88,738) ((261,815))

- - - (34,627) 35,143

“) “) () ((3,807,585))  (3,864,324)

- - - - 17,646

Q) Q) ©) Q) (1,940,354)
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- - 130 1 (131)
Q) Q) (14,295) (110) ((14,405))
- - - 1,520 (436)
(@) @) () (167,139) ((47,943))
175,198 125,937 214,720 265,104 199,477
(19,264,772)  (13,848,033)  (23,610,611)  (29,150,836) (21,934,491)
173,177 152,969 253,411 376,630 179,679
(19,042,543)  (16,820,471)  (27,865,074)  (41,414,235) (19,757,503)
1,290 (26,708) (31,088) (60,196) (53,256)
(141,848)  ((2,936,812))  ((3.418,436)) ((6,619,152))  ((5.856,030))
174,467 126,261 222,323 316,434 126,423
(19,184,391)  (13.883,660)  (24,446,637)  (34,795,083) (13,901,473)
173,908 152,645 245,803 326,191 251,135
(19,122,924)  (16,784,844)  (27,028,498)  (35,867,962) (27,614,805)
1,290 (26,708) (31,083) (61,087) (51,658)
(141,848)  ((2,936,812))  ((3.,417,887)) ((6,717,127))  ((5.,680,314))
175,198 125,937 214,720 265,104 199,477
(19,264,772)  (13,848,033)  (23,610,611)  (29,150,836) (21,934,491)
$ 0.05 $ 0.05 $ 0.07 $ 0.09 $ 0.04
(5.50) (5.50) (7.70) (9.90) (4.40)
$ 0.05 $ 0.04 $ 0.06 $ 0.08 $ 0.04
(5.50) (4.40) (6.60) (8.80) (4.40)
3,211,230,710  3,585,609,617 4,207,374,896 4,252,922,259  4,916,106,889
21.2% 24..5% 30.5% 29.2% 23.9%
8.4% 6.4% 9.9% 10.9% 4.1%
2,574,119 2,559,245 3,015,966 3,957,685 4,310,779
0.0004 10 0.004
12 31
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
(
2,528,834 2,995,086 3,903,818 5,687,357 6,523,403
(278,070,587)  (329,339,657)  (429,263,827)  (625,381,776)  (717,313,394)
215,265 207,822 224,279 248,581 219,944
(23,670,539) (22,852,107)  (24,661,719) (27,333,967) (24,185,042)
29,200 57,631 181,331 240,136 758,241
(3.210,832) (6,337,105)  (19,939,157) (26,405,355) (83,376,180)
2,960,151 3,471,120 4,525,297 6,431,525 7,749,467
(325,498,204)  (381,684,355)  (497,601,658)  (707,210,489)  (852,131,391)
286,251 316,041 387,326 464,216 622,679

22/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooOoog
(31,476,160)  (34,751,868)  (42,590,367)  (51,045,191) (68,469,783)
379,361 456,388 499,846 645,822 616,308
(41,714,536) (50,184,424) (54,963,066) (71,014,587) (67,769,228)
240,311 644,071 282,880 31,543 683,812
(26,424,598) (70,822,047) (31,105,485) (3,468,468) (75,191,968)
147,625 238,051 302,416 337,699 336,043
(16,232,845)  (26,176,088)  (33,253,663)  (37,133,382) (36,951,288)
462,483 603,036 1,005,201 2,126,011 1,838,300
(50,854,631) (66,309,839)  (110,531,902)  (233,776,170) (202,139,468)
1,563,241 2,298,259 2,590,050 3,683,753 4,168,984
(171,893,980)  (252,716,560)  (284,801,898)  (405,065,480) (458,421,481)
4,523,392 5,769,379 7,115,347 10,115,278 11,918,451
(497,392,184)  (634,400,915)  (782,403,556) (1,112,275,969) (1,310,552,872)
991,673 1,311,416 1,157,901 2,731,151 3,290,337
(109,044,363)  (144,203,303) (127,322,794)  (300,317,364) (361,805,457)
938,537 1,150,241 1,767,191 1,980,900 1,906,779
(103,201,529)  (126,480,500) (194,320,322)  (217,819,764) (209,669,419)
1,930,210 2,461,657 2,925,092 4,712,051 5,197,116
(212,245,892)  (270,683,804)  (321,643,116)  (518,137,128)  (571,474,875)
109,410 359,307 460,399 1,252,553 1,488,302
(12,030,724) (39,509,398) (50,625,474)  (137,730,728) (163,653,688)
2,593,182 3,307,722 4,190,255 5,403,227 6,721,335
(285,146,293)  (363,717,111)  (460,760,440)  (594,138,841) (739,077,997)
10,446 11,385 13,473 17,967 17,826
2000
201203 18 86 21-3861-0000
KY1-1104 309 2004 18
SMi 0981.HK CT Corporation
System 111 Eighth Avenue, New York, New York 10011, U.S.A.
2016 29 S.r.l.
60 2018
447,750
SMIC
SMIC
2015
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SHNC
SMNC
2015
2016 10
sMIC SMIB
IC
IDINC
D6
() SMIC 804.38
708.38 SHINC 55 51 ()
Ic SHINC 636
SMNC 12 24 IC 2016
2017 10 sMIC sMIC sMIC
Ic IDINC  ZDG E-
E-
() SMIC sMIC
SMINC 1,224
51 () IC 900
26.5 32 ( )E-
276
5.75
sMIC sMIC SHINC 1,224
SHINC 51
SHINC SMNC 2015 2016
2017 2015  61.9 2016 754.1
2017 294.0
2014 12 22
JCET IC STATS ChipPAC STATS
ChipPAC STATS ChipPAC
2015 18
( ) 19.6

102
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2016 27 JCET
19.61 JCET 664
15.36 JCET 43,229,166
JCET
2,655 JCET 150,681,044 JCET
2017 10 JCET CSRC
2017 19 SMIC  JCET
JCET JCET
SMIC
2015 23 Huawei Huawei
( ) IMEC (
IMEC ) SMIC
2017 SMIC
CMOS IC
SMIC Huawei IMEC
14
2016 24 GmbH
S.p-A
70
49 2016 29
2016 10 14 NSI
IC SMIC
355 52.8 SMIC 66.76%
2018 22 NSI  SMIC IC SMIC
IC NSI SMIC
66.76 38.59 NSI
2018 23 NSI  SMIC IC
( )SMIC NSI 565 89.4
38.59 38.57
() IC NSI 500 79.2
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2016 12
SMSC

SMIC
800

35

50.1

SJ

SJ

SJ

2015

2,487.9

23

0.35

300mm
300mm
300mm

NSI

SMIC

60.0

SMIC

28.

355

SMIS

() sMIC

300mm

28

( )sMsc

2016

300mm
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17 32.97
18.2 56.2 288.1
SMIC 2018 30 SMIC
IC
IC SMSC 15.435 946.5
( )SMSC 210
SMIC SMSC 100
IC IC 27.04 22.86
SJ 2016
2015 SoC
SJ
2015 2016
60.0
2015 2016 2017 1,572.7 2,694.7
2018
c1c)
200mm 300mm 200mm
200mm
200mm
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SMIC SMIC SMIC SMIC SMNC
200mm 300mm 300mm 200mm 200mm 300mm 300mm 200mm
200mm 300mm 300mm 200mm 200mm 300mm 300mm 200mm
0.11 0.028 0.055 0.15 0.11 0.055 0.028 0.09
35,070 15,611 26,276 17,540 19,760 14,305 37,524 10,270
IC
300mm IC
1DM
2015 2016 2017
O .
200MM e e, 100,000 108,000 109,000
300MM s 31,500 45,000 38,250
300MM e s 83,250 96,750 103,500
200MM e e 43,000 45,000 50,000
200MM e e 13,000 31,000 30,000
300MM e - - 6,750
300mm 13,500 40,500 65,250
200mm - 40,000 40,000
284,250 406,250 442,750
....................................... 100.7 97.5 86.7
1 12 12 x 2.25
SoC IC IC
ASIC/ASSP
/ IC FPGA
RF RF Wi-Fi RFID NFC GPS Zigbee RF PA RF-
FEM RF Tx/Rx IC
IC BCD IC LED IC IC IC
MCU-64/32/16/8 IC

IC DSP GPU MPU
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SRAM  EEPROM NAND NOR GEEPROM  eFlash OTP/NTP
FSI  BSI CIS-CMOS 3D SPAD PD
MENS I
IGBT IPD
TSV IPD 3DIC
2015 2016 2017 12 31 2017 12 31
2015 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
12 31 12 31 31 30 30 12 31 12 31
0.028 0.13 % 1.59 4 5.00 % 6.62 4 8.83 1 11.30 % 7.97 4%
0.045 15.84 % 22.38 % 20.00 % 19.14 % 20.56 % 23.55%  20.85%
0.065 24.31% 20.60 % 22.03% 23.55 % 20.22 % 15.98%  20.38%
0.09 4.13% 2.28% 1.34% 1.36 % 1.38% 1.81% 1.48%
0.13 10.51 % 12.04 % 15.36 % 17.08 % 8.12 % 6.34%  11.64%
0.15 0.6L % 0.29 % 0.30 % 0.33 % 6.24 % 6.25 % 3.32%
0.18 41.09 % 37.82 % 33.37 % 29.12 % 31.59 % 31.60%  31.45%
0.25 0.23% 0.21% 0.21% 0.30% 0.24 % 0.21% 0.24 %
0.35 3.15 % 2.79 % 2.39 4 2.50 % 2.82 % 2.96 % 2.67 %
100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00 %
HE L7 FD
WAL —»  BHERYP—ERW
PG R  F—F —— R PEF—ER
- Ay »
e ~—lE -
0 T m— ‘ L
BEH T — S —p—pr R0
Ry —¥IC | E2T . hEF— RO
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( ) 1.
2.
IC
EDA 1P
IC 0.35 14
1/0
ARM VeriSilicon M31
4,400
X X
2,500 1000
eMemory
SoC CIS MEMS
100
800 eMemory
SoC CIS
300mm 2016
2015 SoC
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2015 2016 2017
12 31
2015 2016 2017
( )
T 776,223 3471y 028,858 2947y 1 240,906 40.01 %
.................. 1,066,558 47.69% 1,447,427 49.67% 1,465,553 47.26 %
O 393,634 17.60y 007,89 20.86, 394 716 12.73 4
.............................. 2,236,415 100.00% 2,914,180 100.00% 3,101,175 100.00 %
1.
2.
2015 2016 2017
12 31
2015 2016 2017
( )
........................... 2,134,943 95.46% 2,803,819 96.21% 3,038,947 97.99 %
............ 101,472 4.54% 110,361 3.79% 62,228 2.01%
.............................. 2,236,415 100.00% 2,914,180 100.00% 3,101,175 100.00 %
1D
2017 12 31
51.4
2015 2016 2017
12 31
2015 2016 2017
( )
O 100,958 4.52% 122,451 4-20% 197 294 6.20 %
O 1,152,509 51.53% 1,390,716 41124 1 373 251 44.28 %
) 806,862 36.08% 1,112,821 38-19% 4 158,313 37.35 %
S 33,059 1.48% 112,713 3.87% 244,818 7.89 %
................................. 143,027 6.39% 175,479 6.02% 132,499 4.28%
................................. 2,236,415 100.00% 2,914,180 100.00% 3,101,175 100.00 %
1.
DVD-ROM CD-ROM
IC
2. IC
3. DVD
IC
4.
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2015 2016 2017 28 30 27
2015 34 27
2016 31 30 10 2017 31 31
2017
72.5
2015 10.4 39.0
2016 12.4
38.3 2017 13.8
38.3
PanGuShi
S.p-A.
200mm 300mm
300mm
200mm 300mm
200mm 300mm
300mm 200mm

Consorzio Acquedottistico Marsicano
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Ic

2015

SMIC

ICPE
2011

ICPE
2017

SMIC

EIT

(

SMIC

SMIC

SJ

27

2005 12

28

IC
28
0.11

ICPE

EDINETOOOO
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(Guo fa)(1997 ) 37

BGA PGA CSP MCM

MEMS

80
ICPE
Ic
IC
SMIT SMIC SMNC  SJ
2013 16 2015 10
Ic
BGA PGA FPGA CSP  MCM
2006
36 (2011 )
28 IC
0.11
Ic
EIT 2007 16
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Ic
Ic IC
2017 28
0.11 0.11
2008 2012
(2011 )
Ic
Ic
2008
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25

2008 22
8,000
15

EIT

1,095

(Caishui Circular) 2009

25
2011 28

2012 20
27

27

2013 25

2016

EIT EIT
EIT

Ic

1984 12
25

2009 10

1985 19

1986 12

27 11

2017 10

Guofa
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o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

(Caishui Circular) 2008

15
69 69
2011
IC
27
2010 12 31
(2013 ) 43
50
2008 12 27
10
2017 15 12
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43
2016
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11

1987
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IC ICPE

50

EIT

(Cai Shui)(2012 ) 27

49 49

2000

2009



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn
1990 15 1991 2001
10 27 2010 26 11
2010 10
36 2001 2001 10 IC
1990 IC
Ic
IC
IC D IC
D
Ic
IC IC
10
15
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EIT
EIT
2009
25
EIT
EIT
ADS 10
1989 12 26 2014 24 2015
2016 152
SMIC SMIC SMIC SMIC SMNC SJ
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DLA Piper Hong Kong
Offices
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Shanghai LanBai Law Firm Shanghai Jun & Heng Law

CVD
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1SO 14001
1SO 14001

SJ

SMIC 2002

Restriction of the use of certain Hazardous Substances in electrical and electronic equipment)

QC 080000
2019 QC 080000
2010
2014
(GHG)
1934
2016 12 20 2017 14
2,796,818  RSU
2,796,818  RSU 2,109,318  RSU
62,500  RSU
187,500
187,500  RSU

SMIC

SMIC

IFRS

RSU

RSU

37/390
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187,500

15014064

62,500

RSU

IS0 14001
(RoHS
sMIC
15014064
15014064
RSU
2014
RSU
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RSU
12 33 33 34
RSU
2,796,818  RSU
2017 23
- RSU
2017 10
RSU
30 2014
1,054,659  RSU
2017
ic
2015 10 15 IC
Ic
2017 20 Ic Ic
792,075,000
7.44 () IC
3,440,562,000
0 205.06

oOoOooodn
RSU
2014
14A
14A
RSU
RSU
2014 1,054,659 RSU
2017 10
2017
14A
29
IC
IC
IC
13
)
7,925,000
10.56
20 35
59,438,000
35.21 32.31
56.8 106.5
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15.91

2016 12 21
IC
59,583,000
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253,411 376,630 179,679
(27,865,074) (41,414,235) (19,757,503)
(31,088) (60,196) (53,256)
((3,418,436)) ((6,619,152)) ((5,856,030))

222,323 316,434 126,423
(24,446,637) (34,795,083) (13,901,473)

245,803 326,191 251,135
(27,028,498) (35,867,962) (27,614,805)
(31,083) (61,087) (51,658)
((3,417,887)) ((6,717,127)) ((5,680,314))

214,720 265,104 199,477
(23,610,611) (29,150,836) (21,934,491)

$ 0.07 $ 0.09 0.04
(7.70) (9.90) (4.40)

$ 0.06 $ 0.08 0.04
(6.60) (8-80) (4.40)

0.0004 10 0.004
2016 12

90/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

2015 2016 2017
52.8 54.6 51.4
2015 2016 2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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2016 2,914.2 6.4 2017 3,101.2 2017
2017 2016
3,957,685 8.9 4,310,779 2017 45
2016 736 2017 719
45 2016 24.0 2017 28.8
45 2016 672.1 2017 875.8
2016 2,064.5 2017 2,360.4 14.3 2017
2017
583.7 774.3 2016 2017 12 31
2016 849.7 2017 740.7 12.8
2016 29.2 2017 23.9 2017
2016 12 31 339.2 2017 12 31 124.9
2016 12 31 318.2 34.2 2017 12 31 427.1
2017
2016 12 31 157.4 25.8 2017 12 31 197.9
300mm 2017
2017
2016 12 31 35.0 2.2 2017 12 31
35.8
2016 12 31 0.2 2017 12 31 45.0
2017
2016 12 31 23.0 21.8 2017 12 31 18.0
2016 12 31 1.6 11.1 2017 12 31
12.7 2017
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2016 12 31
12 31 16.5
JCET
2017 2019
12.5
2016 12 31
2016 316.4
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2015 2,236.4 30.3
2016
31.2
45
45
2015 1,553.8
300mm
424.9
2015 682.6
2015 30.5 2016 29.2
300mm 2015 12
2015 12 31 222.0
2016
2016
2015 12 31 237.2
2015 12 31 213.2

2.1 18.6
2016 27
18.5
2019
2016 2017
6.6 2017 12 31
2017 126.4
2016 2,914.2
3,957,685
2016
2015 742 2016 736
2015 16.0 2016 24.0
2015 340.9 2016
2016 2,064.5 32.9
2015 12
583.7 2015 2016 12 31
2016 849.7 24.5
2016
2016 12 31 339.2
2016
34.2 2016 12 31
26.2 2016 12 31
300mm 2015 12
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1.8

87.4

672.1

318.2
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2016
2015 12 31
35.0
2015 12 31 31.6
0.2 2016
2016 2016
2015 12 31
339.2
2015 12 31 12.2
2015 12 31 26.3
1.6 2015
2015 12 31 55.6
12 31 2.1
2016
2015 12 31 8.5
2015 222.3
2017 SMIC 1,000.0
500.0 SMIC
500.0
SMIC
500
1.2
2017 12
4.92 241,418,625
2017 12 14 PSCS
65.0 PSCS

2017 SMNC

oOoOooodn
16.3 2016 12 31
2016 2016
99.4 2016 12 31
222.0 2016 12 31
2016 12 31 23.0
2016
93.8 2016 12 31
57.7 2016
2016 12 31 6.6
316.4
SMIC
25.0
10.62
64.1



2017 12 31

2016 12 31

2015 12 31

2018

126.4

316.4
100.9

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
12 31
2015 2016 2017
( )
222,323 316,434 126,423
(24,446,637) (34,795,083) (13,901,473)
523,549 729,866 971,382
(57,569, 448) (80, 256,065) (106,813, 165)
669,197 977,202 1,080,686
(73,584,902) (107,453,132) (118,832,233)
(1,230,812) (2,757,202) (2,287,205)
((135,340,088)) ((303,181,932)) ((251,501,062))
(789,556) (2,443,333) (2,662,139)
((86,819,578)) ((268,668,897)) ((292,728,804))
537,078 2,614,778 1,271,591
(59,057,097) (287,520,989) (139,824,146)
416,719 1,148,647 (309, 862)
(45,822,421) (126,305,224) ((34,072,426))
1,838.3
2017 1,080.9
971.4
2017
2,126.0
2016 977.2
729.9
2016
1,005.2
2015 669.2
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222.3 523.5
57.9
2017 2,662.1 2016 2,443.3 2015
789.6
2017 1,271.6 1,194.7
326.4 64.4
294.0 537.0 87.9
2016 2,614.8 1,239.3
441.2 314.4
831.3 228.9
2015 537.1 341.2
508.8 132.1
453.7
2015 2016 2017 1,572.7 2,694.7 2,487.9
2018
23 300mm 300mm
200mm 300mm
14 FinFET
2017 12 31 1,834.0 300mm
753.0 300mm
186.1
300mm 601.4 200mm
125.1
101.8 66.6
SMIC 2018
/
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2017 12 31
2018
2017 12 31 532.9
2018
2013 N[
2013 SMIC
SMIC 300mm
SMIC 300mm
260.0 249.2
2017
12 31 SMIC
2015 CDB Smic
2015 12 SMIC SMIC
15 SMIC 300mm
1,000.0 153.0
11 2017
2015 Swic
2015 12 SMIC SMIC
SMIC 300mm
475.0 72.7
2025 12 2017
2015 EXIM SMIC
2015 12 SMIC 500.0
2017 12 31
2.65
2017 EXIM SMIC
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484.5
476.1
5.6
294.9
1,343.3
2030 12
470
2017 12 31 SMIC
10.8 2018 2018
5.03 5.71 2017
1,000.0
2017 12 31 SMIC
2021 11 2030
1.20
475 10
2017 12 31 SMIC
2018 12
1.20
SMIC 500.0 76.5
2018 12 2017
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2017 SMIC 1,000.0 2017 12
SMIC 1,000.0 153.0
2019 2017 2.65
2015 CDB Smic
2015 12 SMIC 195.0 15
2017 12 31 SMIC 195.0
2018 2030 12 2017
1.20
2016 CDB Suic
2016 SMIC SMIC 1,460.0 15
2017 12 31 SMIC 1,460.0 223.4
2018 2031 2017
1.20
2016 EXIM Smic
2016 12 SMIC 240.0
2017 12 31 SMIC
240.0 34.7 2018 12
2017 2.65
2016 EXIM Smic
2016 SMIC 400.0
2017 12 31 SMIC
400.0 61.2 2019
2017 2.65
2017 EXIM Suic
2017 SMIC 500.0
SMIC 300mm 2017 12 31 SMIC 500.0
76.5 2018 2022
2017 2.92
2016 EXIM N
2016 SMIC 500.0
2017 12 31 SMIC 500.0 76.5
2019 2017
2.75 3.05
2017 EXIM N[
2017 SMIC 500.0
2017 12 31 SMIC 500.0
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4.04
2017 EXIM SMIC
2017 SMIC
SMIC 200mm
2017 CDB SMIC

2017 12 SMIC

SMIC 300mm
1,214.0 185.8
2017
2017 EXIM Suic

2017 12 SMIC

SMIC 300mm
76.5
2017
2014
2014
200mm
35.8
0.4
2017 12 2023 12
2014 MPS
2014 MPS
4.0
4.8
2023 12 2017
2014
2014
200mm
480.0 58.0
439.0
2017

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooOoog
2020 2017
25.0
2017 12 31 SMIC 25.0
2022 2017 2.65
5,400.0
2017 12 31 SMIC
2019 12 2024 12
4.46
500.0
2017 12 31 SMIC 500.0
2018 2022
3.40
35.8 10
14.3
2017 12 31
11.8 24.0
24.4 21.5 25.9
2017 0.5
4.0 10
1.6
200mm 2017 12 31
4.0 0.8
4.2 5.1 2020
480.0
200mm
2017 12 31
422.0 17.0
406.0 3.5 2017 12 2019 12

4.04
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2017
2017
0.8
2016
6.3
2016
2017
2017 12 31
2016
2017 12 31
34
0.98 3.48
2017 12 31
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2017 12 31
2018 12 2026
10.6
3.5
1.00
2017 12 31

12.7
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1.2
1.2 1.5
2017
2017 12 31
15.0
10.6
2018 2023 12
487.7 2016 12 31 482.6
2,118.5
308.3
2017
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C )
( )
@ 308,311 308,311 . - -
@ 1,876,236 132,297 399,301 877,315 467,323
........................ 403,329 - - 403,329 -
.............................. 496,689 - 496,689 - -
.............................. 228,483 - 228,483 - -
@ 966,196 966,196 - - -
& 294,865 91,181 203,684 - -
...... 4,574,109 1,497,985 1,328,157 1,280,644 467,323
@
31
(@)
(€))
(©)
40
2017 12 31 2018 98.4
2015 2016 2017 480 5,447 3,714.0
74.0 785.2 568.4
2017 12 31
6,398.0 2016 12 31 854.4 2015 12 31 74.0
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2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
76,462 112,827 125,171 33,968 39,619 72,181
5,553 41,976 30,422 2,986 35,237 29,245
586,931 2,714,492 2,410,284 909,497 1,633,433 1,765,846
14,127 27,083 43,824 2,529 3,860 8,688
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
(2,650) (3.660) (2,125) (62)  (355)  (128) (33,918) (6,611) 16,128 (1,848) (1,222)  (580)

(2,650) (3,660) (2,125) (62)  (355)  (128) (33,918) (6,611) 16,128 (1,848) (1,222)  (580)

2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
- - 2 172 - 2,111
1,459 - - - - -
- 80,518 2,661 - - 22,337
1,459 80,518 2,663 172 - 24,448
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2017 12

2016 12

2015 12

ADS

31

31

31

2017 12 31
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- 37,703 512,067 549,770
- (34,254) (480,984) (515,238)
- 2,854 20,730 23,584
- 6,303 51,813 58,116
- 71,120 403,265 474,385
- (72,872) (396,332) (469,204)

(1,355) (1,475) (2,830)
- (3,107) 5,458 2,351
- - 4,381 4,381
- - 4,381 4,381
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LIBOR PBOC

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1,116,960 1,049,487 418,775 57,160 13,038
() 4.04 4.02 3.65 3.68 4.17
1,809,756 1,434,967 1,116,799 734,679 208,823
() 2.88 2.95 2.84 2.45 1.74
51,587 43,030 23,585 16,411 2,873
() 2.08 2.13 2.16 2.06 1.84
3,702 2,602 - - -
() 4.04 4.04 - - -
() 3.37 3.44 3.09 2.58 1.77
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(€))

45,840/26,870

361,805/201,772

@ 240,140/428,958

215,733/70,578

200,060/225,236
240,009/53,583

182,082/14,194
/103
/2,092
/309
/500
/224

® /300

50
2. SMIC SMNC
3. 2006
300

SMIC
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2017 12 31
"
10,000,000, 000 4,916,106, 889 5,083,893, 111
2017 12 31
0.004 4,916,106,889 ADS

2012 12 31 32,000,139,623 12,800,056
o5 13 3 112,167,478 44,868

2013 12 31 32,112,307,101 12,844,924
2014 1 1 215,677,649 86,271
2014 12 31 3,528,111,417 1,411,244

2014 12 31 35,856,096, 167 14,342,439
2015 1 1 232,284,137 92,914
2015 12 31 5,985,368, 657 2,394,147

2015 12 31 42,073,748, 961 16,829,500
331,613,284 140,138
Zggée i %1 105,128,132 42,052
(38,257,568,118) -

2016 12 31 4,252,922,259 17,011,690
32,723,622 130,894
2%8%7 1% %1 389,042,383 1,556,170
241,418,625 965,675

2017 12 31 4,916,106, 889 19,664,429
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2012 12 31 0 0

2013 1 1
2013 12 31

2013 12 31 0 0

2014 1 1
2014 12 31

2014 12 31 0 0

2015 1 1
2015 12 31

2015 12 31 0 0

2016 1 1
2016 12 31

2016 12 31 0 0

2017 1 1
2017 12 31

2017 12 31 0 0

)

2017 12 31

) ®) ®)
@ @

797,996,122 ) 16.23 - 797,996,122 16.23

100191 40

IC 740,000,000 ®3) 15.05 - 740,000,000 15.05

52

718

(©)] 7.39 - 7.39

363,345,100 363,345,100

30

1,901,341,222 38.67 - 1,901,341,222 38.67

1 2017 12 31 4,916,106,889
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(

2017 12 31

27

)

2017

2016 12

23
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0.0004

2016 12 31
2016 12 31

10
50
981
ADS 2004 17
ADS
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910.8
910.8
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49
363,345,100

10 0.004

187.0

2004 18
SMI
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(€
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
7.20 8.60 9.50 12.18 14.36
(100.87 ) (120.49 ) (133.10 ) (170.64 ) (201.18 )
4.00 5.80 6.00 5.90 7.03
(56.04 ) (81.26 ) (84.06 ) (82.66 ) (98.49 )
1. 2016 12 0.0004 10 0.004
@
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
4.56 5.46 6.06 7.62 9.11
(501.42 ) (600.38 ) (666.36 ) (837.90 ) (1,001.74 )
2.56 3.76 3.91 3.90 4.56
(281.50 ) (413.45 ) (429.94 ) (428.84 ) (501.42 )
2. ADS 50
ADS
)
2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
12
13.52 12.76 11.04 11.40 10.72 10.78
(189.42 ) (178.77 ) (154.67 ) (159.71 ) (150.19 (151.03 )
10.28 11.20 8.86 10.18 9.49 9.98
(144.02 ) (156.91 ) (124.13 ) (142.62 ) (132.95 (139.82 )
(€
2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
12
8.56 8.33 7.07 7.24 6.72 7.24
(941.26 ) (915.97 ) 777.42 ) (796.11 ) (738.93 (796.11 )
6.60 7.23 5.86 6.23 6.18 6.37
(725.74 ) (795.01 ) (644.37 ) (685.05 ) (679.55 (700.45 )
1. ADS 50
ADS
15
2017 12 31
15 11.8
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Zhou Zixue
Zhao HaiJun
Liang Mong Song
Gao Yonggang

Tzu-Yin Chiu

Chen Shanzhi
Zhou Jie
Ren Kai

Lu Jun

Tong Guohua

Lip-Bu Tan

William Tudor Brown

Carmen I-Hua Chang

Shang-yi Chiang

Jason Jingsheng Cong

Zhao HaiJun
Liang Mong Song
Gao Yonggang

Li zhi

Zhou Meisheng

Zhou Zixue

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

61

54

65

53

62

49

50

46

49

60

58

59

70

72

55

54

65

53

54

59

2017 10 2017 10 16
2017 10 16

2017 11 2017
2017 14
2017 14

2017 10 2017 10 16
2017 10 16
2017 10 12
2008 11

IC
2015 12

110/390

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

2015

000948
600060

Zhao HaiJun

2017 10 16 2017 10

10 16 2010 10

2013

25 2016 11

660160

Liang Mong Song

2017 10 16

33 1992

2009

450 350
IEEE

Gao Yonggang

2009
17 2014 17
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30

2017

2013

30



- Tzu-Yin Chiu
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- 35
SMIC
GSA
2017 SMIC CEO SMIC

Chen Shanzhi

2009

IT
CCSA IEEE 863
70
20
2016 2015
2017
2009
Zhou Jie
2009
600837 6837
SIIC
2001 12 2003
2016 SIIC
CPC
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2015

56

SCI

oOoOooodn

MBA 2011

CSIA

20
TD-LTE-Advanced 4G

IT
150
3GPP ITU
2012 2011
2012
1992 1996
1996 2001 12
SIIC
2002 2016
0363
2004
2010 2012



20

12

2013

14

2007

1994

601607

Ren

Lu

2016
2014

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

2016 2016

1992

Kai

2015 11

300
SJ

Jun

18

2010

2010

2002
2002

Tong Guohua

2017 14

2016

2004 11
11
2004

2607
CPC
2007 10 2014
2004 10 2007 12
1995 2004 10
IC
IC
IC
20
2006
2003 2006
2003
12
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10
2007
2008 30
10 2009
1982 1990
2002
Lip-Bu Tan
2001 20
2004
William Tudor Brown
2013
NASDAQ ARM
plc ARM plc 2008 2012
EVP
ARM
plc 1984 ARM
2001 10 2012 ARM plc
ARM 2005 2013 ANT PLC
AIM 2012
2015
NASDAQ
- Carmen I-Hua Chang
- 2014
CEC SMIC
2012 140
NEA
NEA
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AAC 2018
- Shang-yi Chiang
- 2016 12 20 40 CMOS
NMOS DMOS SOS SOl GaAs LED
TSMC TSMC 0.25 0.18 0.15 0.13 90
65 40 28 FInFET
TSMC
1997 TSMC 2013
TSMC
2001 50
TSMC
2002 (IEEE) ERSO 2013
IEEE 2015
ITRI
1968 1970 1974
Jason Jingsheng Cong
2017 14
1985
1987 1990
VLSI
VAST 2005 2008 UCLA
2009 -UCLA
CECA PKU
400 11 10 FPGA
FPGA
2011 ACM/IEEE A. 2000 1EEE 2008
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ACM 2010 IEEE CAS 2016 IEEE
2017

Zhao HaiJun

Liang Mong Song

Gao Yonggang

Liu Jyishyang

2001 2010
2011 2012 2013 25
UmMC
30
2017 12 31 SMIC

Li zhi

2013 SMIC 2014 11
30
NEC

NEC
CEO
(EMBA)

Mike Rekuc
2011 SMIC 2012 11
2013 2013 25
40
USA

1999 2010

2010 23
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Tianshen Tang

2010
2013
30
IC
SMIC NEC
A&M

30

Zhou Meisheng

B9 ) 2017 10 12

( )
CTO
TSMC UMC
1982 1985
12
40
Gareth Kung
2012 SMIC
25
2012 2014
2017 SMIC
2017

2018

20

oOoOooodn
2017 12 31 SMIC
SMIC 2011
2016 10
SMIC-UCR-PKU
NEC
ITP
A&GM
2015
SMIC
1990
20
130
2003 2009 SMIC
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765 311 1,076
* 726 1,514 2,240
* 65 - 65
634 24 658
- ** 1,783 5,321 7,104
75 128 203
70 - 70
40 217 257
*kk - - -
91 128 219
89 8 97
- 70 40 110
- 47 250 297
35 217 252
4,490 8,158 12,648
*
** - 2017 10
el 2017 24
2017 12 31
2,553
1,955
4,508
2017 2014 1,687,500
2014 1,687,500
2014 2014
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2017 1.01
2026 24 2026 11

2018 31
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oOoOooodn
23) 23) 23) 23) (€]
2,521,163 1,080,498(3) 3,601,661 0.073%
49,311 1,875,733(4) 1,687,500(5) 3,612,544 0.073%
1,964,003(6) 85,505(7) 2,049,508 0.042%
6,683,338 9,603,588(8) 187,500(9) 16,474,426 0.334%
602,187(10) 287,656(11) 889,843 0.018%
%
%
%
187,500(12) 187,500(13) 375,000 0.008%
177,939 716,426(14) 125,000(15) 1,019,365 0.021%
87,500(16) 87,500(17) 175,000 0.004%
488,730(18) 488,730 0.010%
187,500(19) 187,500(20) 375,000 0.008%
61,875 187,500(21) 125,625(22) 375,000 0.008%

2018 31 4,931,846,734
2015 20 2014 2,521,163
8.30 2025 19
120 2018 31
2015 20 2014 1,080,498
2015
25 2019 2018 31
540,249
(2)2004 2013 11
1,505,854 6.40 2023
10 90 (b)2004
2017 1,687,500 7.9
2027 )
2018 31 1,317,621
2017 2014 1,687,500

2018 31
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6 (2)2004 2010 24
314,531 6.4 2020 23
120 (b)2004
2013 17 1,360,824 6.24
2023 16 120
(c)2014 2014 12
288,648 6.4 2024 11
120 2018 31
7 2014 11 17 2014 201,083
(2)240,145 2013 17
25 2017 17 (b)50,938
2014 25 2018
2018 31 205,578
8 (a)2011 2004
8,698,753 4.55 2021
120 (b)2016 25
2014 703,106 6.42
2026 24 120
(c)2016 12 2014
150,252 8.72
2026 11 120 )
2017 2014 2,109,318
9.834 2027
120 (e)2017 22 2014
1,054,659 8.48
2017 30 2027 29 120
(F)2017 2014
187,500 7.9 2027
120 2018 31 3,300,000
9 (2)2016 25 2014
703,106 (b)2016 12 2014
150,252
(c)2017 2014 2,109,318
(d)2017 22 2014
1,054,659 2017 30 (e)2017 2014
187,500 2017 24
33 33 4 2020 24 2018 31
4,017,335
10 (2)2010 24 2004
314,531 6.4 2020
23 120 (b)2016 25
2014 98,958
6.42 2026 24
120 (c)2016 12 2014
1,198 8.72
2026 11 120
(d)2017 2014 62,500
9.834 2027
120 (e)2018 23 2014
125,000 10.512
2028 22 120
20187 31
11 (2)2016 25 2014
98,958 (b)2016 12 2014
1,198
(c)2017 2014 62,500
(d)2018 23 2014
125,000 125,000
62,500 62,500 2019
2018 31
12 2017 2014 187,500
9.834 2027
120 2018 31
13 2017 2014 187,500
2017 14
33 33 34 2020 14
2018 31
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1.26

EDINETOOOO
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(2)2004 2009 17
100,000 2.7 2019 16
120 (b)2004
2010 23 313,487 7.7 2020
22 120 (c)2014
2016 25 114,583 6.42
2026 24 120
(d)2014 2016 12
856 8.72 2026 11
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2018 31
(2)2016 25 2014
114,583 (b)2016 12 2014
856 (c)2017
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(d)2018 23 2014 125,000
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62,500 62,500 2019
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(a)2013 2004
449,229 5.62 2023
120 (b)2018 23 2014
87,500 10.512
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2018 31 449,229
2018 23 2014 87,500
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62,500 2019 2018 31
2014 11 17 2014 488,730
8.5 2024 11 16
120 2018 31
2017 2014 187,500
9.834 2027
120 2018 31
2017 2014 187,500
2016 12 20
33 33 34 2019 12 20
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120 2018 31
2017 2014 187,500
2017 14
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2018 31 61,875
2016 12 0.0004 10 0.004
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
5 3,101,175 341,005,203 2,914,180 320,443,233 2,236,415 245,916,193
(2,360,431) (259,552,993)  (2,064,499) (227,012,310)  (1,553,795) (170,855,298)
740,744 81,452,210 849,681 93,430,923 682,620 75,060,895
(427,111)  (46,965,126) (318,247) (34,994,440) (237,157)  (26,077,784)
(35,796)  (3,936,128) (35,034) (3,852,339) (41,876)  (4,604,685)
(197,899) (21,760,974) (157,371) (17,304,515) (213,177)  (23,440,943)
« ) 7 44,957 4,943,472 177 19,463 31,504 3,474,076
124,895 13,733,454 339,206 37,299,092 222,004 24,411,560
27,090 2,978,816 11,243 1,236,280 5,199 571,682
8 (18,021)  (1,981,589) (23,037)  (2,533,149) (12,218)  (1,343,491)
(12,694)  (1,395,832) (1,640)  (180,334) (26,349)  (2,897,336)
9 16,499 1,814,230 (2,113)  (232,345) 55,611 6,114,986
¢ (9,500)  (1,044,620) (13,777)  (1,514,919) (13,383)  (1,471,595)
128,269 14,104,459 309,882 34,074,625 230,864 25,385,805
D) 10 (1,846) (202,986) 6,552 720,458 (8,541) (939,168)
11 126,423 13,901,473 316,434 34,795,083 222,323 24,446,637
« )
23,213 2,552,501 (19,031)  (2,092,649) (8,185) (900,023)
(2.381) (261,815) 807 88,738 452 49,702
28 35,143 3,864,324 (34,627)  (3,807,585) - -
28 17,646 1,940,354 - - - -
(131) (14,405) 1 110 130 14,295
28 (436) (47,943) 1,520 167,139 - -
« ) 199,477 21,934,491 265,104 29,150,836 214,720 23,610,611
« D
179,679 19,757,503 376,630 41,414,235 253,411 27,865,074
(53,256)  (5,856,030) (60,196)  (6,619,152) (31,088)  (3,418,436)
126,423 13,901,473 316,434 34,795,083 222,323 24,446,637
C )
251,135 27,614,805 326,191 35,867,962 245,803 27,028,498
(51,658)  (5,680,314) (61,087) (6,717,127) (31,083) (3,417,887)
199,477 21,934,491 265,104 29,150,836 214,720 23,610,611
( /)
14 0.04 0.09 10 0.07 8
14 0.04 0.08 9 0.06 7
0.0004 10 0.004
2016 12
( )
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16 6,523,403 717,313,394 5,687,357 625,381,776 3,903,818 429,263,827
97,477 10,718,571 99,267 10,915,399 91,030 10,009,659
17 219,944 24,185,042 248,581 27,333,967 204,279 24,661,719
19 758,241 83,376,180 240,136 26,405,355 181,331 19,939,157
20 31,681 3,483,643 14,359 1,578,916 17,646 1,940,354
10 44,875 4,934,455 45,981 5,056,071 44,942 4,941,822
- - 32,894 3,617,024 30,173 3,317,823
21 17,598 1,935,076 - - - -
22 13,438 1,477,642 20,080 2,207,997 - -
23 42,810 4,707,388 42,870 4,713,985 32,078 3,527,297
7,749,467 852,131,391 6,431,525 707,210,489 4,525,297 497,601,658
24 622,679 68,469,783 464,216 51,045,191 387,326 42,590,367
34,371 3,779,435 27,649 3,040,284 40,184 4,418,633
25 616,308 67,769,228 645,822 71,014,587 499,846 54,963,066
21 683,812 75,191,968 31,543 3,468,468 282,880 31,105,485
22 336,043 36,951,288 337,699 37,133,382 302,416 33,253,663
1,838,300 202,139,468 2,126,011 233,776,170 1,005,201 110,531,902
4,131,513 454,301,169 3,632,040 399,478,082 2,517,853 276,863,116
26 37,471 4,120,311 50,813 5,587,397 72,197 7,938,782
4,168,984 458,421,481 3,683,753 405,065,480 2,590,050 284,801,898
11,918,451 1,310,552,872 10,115,278 1,112,275,969 7,115,347 782,403,556
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0.004
10,000,000,000

2017 12 31

4,916, 106,889 27 19,664 2,162,253 17,012 1,870,640 16,830 1,850,627
2016 12 31
4,252,922,259
2015 12 31
4,207,374,896

27 4,827,619 530,844,985 4,950,948 544,406,242 4,903,861 539,228,556

28 134,669 14,808,203 93,563 10,288,187 96,644 10,626,974

( ) 29 187,008 20,563,400 (910,849)  (100,156,956)  (1,287,479)  (141,571,191)

5,168,960 568,378,842 4,150,674 456,408,113 3,729,856 410,134,966

30 64,073 7,045,467 - - - -

1,488,302 163,653,688 1,252,553 137,730,728 460,399 50,625,474

6,721,335 739,077,997 5,403,227 594,138,841 4,190,255 460,760,440

31 1,743,939 191,763,532 1,233,594 135,645,996 416,036 45,747,319
32 403,329 44,350,057 395,210 43,457,292 - -
33 496,689 54,615,922 494,909 54,420,194 493,207 54,233,042
34 228,483 25,123,991 214,502 23,586,640 - -
10 16,412 1,804,664 15,382 1,691,405 7,293 801,938

299,749 32,960,400 265,887 29,236,935 175,604 19,309,416
35 1,919 211,013 74,170 8,155,733 - -
36 99,817 10,975,877 37,497 4,123,170 65,761 7,231,080

3,290,337 361,805,457 2,731,151 300,317,364 1,157,901 127,322,794

37 1,050,460 115,508,582 940,553 103,423,208 1,047,766 115,212,349
31 440,608 48,449,256 209,174 23,000,773 113,068 12,432,957
- - 86,493 9,510,770 - -

32 - - 391,401 43,038,454 392,632 43,173,815
193,158 21,239,654 116,021 12,757,669 79,459 8,737,312

38 180,912 19,893,084 230,450 25,340,282 132,452 14,564,422
35 744 81,810 6,348 698,026 1,459 160,432
10 270 29,689 460 50,582 355 39,036
36 40,627 4,467,345 - - - -

1,906,779 209,669,419 1,980,900 217,819,764 1,767,191 194,320,322
5,197,116 571,474,875 4,712,051 518,137,128 2,925,092 321,643,116
11,918,451 1,310,552,872 10,115,278  1,112,275,969 7,115,347 782,403,556
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2017 2016 2015 12 31
20y (21 28) 28) 28) 28) 28) 28) 28) (  29) 30)
2014 12 31 14,342 4,376,630 64,540 4,229 - 29,564 - - - - (1,540,890) 2,948,415 - 359,307 3,307,722
- - - - - - - - - - 253,411 253,411 - (31,088) 222,323
- - - (8,185) 447 - - - - 130 - (7,608) - 5 (7,603)
- - - (8,185) 447 - - - - 130 253,411 245,803 - (31,083) 214,720
2,395 506,412 - - - - - - - - - 508,807 - - 508,807
93 20,819 (12,169) - - - - - - - - 8,743 - - 8,743
- - 18,088 - - - - - - - - 18,088 - 241 18,329
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 132,082 132,082
- - - - - - - - - - - - - (148) (148)
2,488 527,231 5,919 - - - - - - - - 535,638 - 132,175 667,813
2015 12 31 16,830 4,903,861 70,459 (3,956) 447 29,564 - - - 130 (1,287,479) 3,729,856 - 460,399 4,190,255
- - - - - - - - - - 376,630 376,630 - (60,196) 316,434
- - - (18,131) 798 - 1,520 (34,627) - 1 - (50,439) - (891)  (51,330)
- - - (18,131) 798 - 1,520 (34,627) - 1 376,630 326,191 - (61,087) 265,104
140 36,064 (18,594) - - - - - - - - 17,610 - - 17,610
- - 13,838 - - - - - - - - 13,838 - 32 14,210
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 831,254 831,254
42 11,023 - - - (821) - - - - - 10,244 - - 10,244
- - - - - 52,935 - - - - - 52,935 - - 52,935
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 21,615 21,615
182 47,087 (4,756) - - 52,114 - - - - - 94,627 - 853,241 947,868
2016 12 31 17,012 4,950,948 65,703 (22,087) 1,245 81,678 1,520 (34,627) - 131 (910,849) 4,150,674 - 1,252,553 5,403,227
- - - - - - - - - - 179,679 179,679 - (53,256) 126,423
- - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 131) - 71,456 - 1,598 73,054
- - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) 179,679 251,135 - (51,658) 199,477
966 325,174 - - - - - - - - - 326,140 - - 326,140
130 35,178 (18,220) - - - - - - - - 17,088 - 17 17,105
- - 17,495 - - - - - - - - 17,495 - 719 18,214
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 294,000 294,000
1,556 427,168 - - - (29,625) - - - - - 399,099 - - 399,099
- - - - - - - - - - - - 64,073 - 64,073
- (910,849) - - - - - - - - 910,849 - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - 7,329 7,329 - (7,329) -
2,652 (123,329) (725) - - (29,625) - - - - 018,178 767,151 64,073 287,407 1,118,631
2017 12 31 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 497) (1,111) 52,053 1,084 516 17,646 - 187,008 5,168,960 64,073 1,488,302 6,721,335
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2017 2016 2015 12 31

C 2ny . 2np  (C 2 (28 (C 28 ( 2 ( 280 2 29 29 (30
2014 12 31 1,577,046 481,254,235 7,096,818 465,021 - 3,250,857 - - - - (169,436,264) 324,207,713 - 39,509,398 363,717,111
- - - - - - - - - - 27,865,074 27,865,074 - (3,418,436) 24,446,637
- - - (900,023) 49,152 - - - - 14,295 - (836,576) - 550 (836,026)
- - - (900,023) 49,152 - - - - 14,295 27,865,074 27,028,498 - (3,417,887) 23,610,611
263,354 55,685,064 - - - - - - - - - 55,948,418 - - 55,948,418
10,226 2,289,257  (1,338,103) - - - - - - - - 961,380 - - 961,380
- - 1,988,956 - - - - - - - - 1,988,956 - 26,500 2,015,457
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 14,523,737 14,523,737
- - - - - - - - - - - - - (16,274) (16,274)
273,580 57,974,321 650,853 - - - - - - - - 58,898,754 - 14,533,963 73,432,717
2015 12 31 1,850,627 539,228,556 7,747,672 (435,002) 49,152 3,250,857 - - - 14,295 (141,571,191) 410,134,966 - 50,625,474 460,760,440
- - - - - - - - - - 41,414,235 41,414,235 - (6,619,152) 34,795,083
« ) - - - (1,993,685) 87,748 - 167,139 (3,807,585) - 110 - (5,546,272) - (97,974)  (5,644,247)
« ) - - - (1,993,685) 87,748 - 167,139 (3,807,585) - 110 41,414,235 35,867,962 - (6,717,127) 29,150,836
15,394 3,965,507  (2,044,596) - - - - - - - - 1,936,396 - - 1,936,396
- - 1,521,626 - - - - - - - - 1,521,626 - 40,905 1,562,532
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,404,690 91,404,690
4,618 1,212,089 - - - (90,277) - - - - - 1,126,430 - - 1,126,430
- - - - - 5,820,733 - - - - - 5,820,733 - - 5,820,733
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,376,785 2,376,785
20,013 5,177,687 (522,970) - - 5,730,455 - - - - - 10,405,185 - 93,822,380 104,227,565
2016 12 31 1,870,640 544,406,242 7,224,702 (2,428,687) 136,900 8,981,313 167,139 (3,807,585) - 14,405 (100,156,956) 456,408,113 - 137,730,728 594,138,841
- - - R - - - - - - 19,757,503 19,757,503 - (5,856,030) 13,901,473
« ) - - - 2,374,036 (259,066) - (47,943) 3,864,324 1,940,354 (14,405) - 7,857,302 - 175,716 8,033,018
« ) - - - 2,374,036 (259,066) - (47,943) 3,864,324 1,940,354 (14,405) 19,757,503 27,614,805 - (5,680,314) 21,934,491
106,221 35,756,133 - - - - - - - - - 35,862,354 - - 35,862,354
14,295 3,868,173  (2,003,471) - - - - - - - - 1,878,996 - 1,869 1,880,866
- - 1,923,750 - - - - - - - - 1,923,750 - 79,061 2,002,811
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 32,328,240 32,328,240
171,098 46,971,393 - - - (3,257,565) - - - - - 43,884,926 - - 43,884,926
- - - - - - - - - - - - 7,045,467 - 7,045,467
- (100,156,956) - - - - - - - - 100,156,956 - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - 805,897 805,897 - (805,897) -
291,614  (13,561,257) (79,721) - - (3,257,565) - - - - 100,962,853 84,355,924 7,045,467 31,603,274 123,004,665
2017 12 31 2,162,253 530,844,985 7,144,981 (54,650) (122,166) 5,723,748 119,197 56,739 1,940,354 - 20,563,400 568,378,842 7,045,467 163,653,688 739,077,997
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2017 2016 2015 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

126,423 13,901,473 316,434 34,795,083 222,323 24,446,637
« ) 1,846 202,986 (6,552) (720,458) 8,541 939,168
65,348 7,185,666 56,705 6,235,282 50,541 5,557,488
906,034 99,627,499 673,161 74,020,784 473,008 52,011,960
18,214 2,002,811 14,210 1,562,532 18,329 2,015,457
(27,000)  (2,978,816) (11,243)  (1,236,280) (5,199)  (571,682)
18,021 1,981,589 23,037 2,533,149 12,218 1,343,491
(18,884)  (2,076,485) - - , -
- i} - - (387) (42,555)
(17,513)  (1,925,729) 1,846 202,986 (28,949)  (3,183,232)

C D
- - - - 57 6,268
301 33,098 201 22,102 528 58,059
; ( 46,857 5,152,396 3,706 407,512 (13,338)  (1,466,646)
- - 7,529 827,889 - -
«C ) (6,890) (757,624) 7,617 837,565 (51,375)  (5,649,195)
() 26,101 2,870,066 (26,236)  (2,884,911) 15,608 1,716,256
(438) (48,162) (10,412)  (1,144,904) (541) (59,488)
¢ 9,500 1,044,620 13,777 1,514,919 13,383 1,471,595
- - 175 19,243 - -

« )
1,147,830 126,215,387 1,063,955 116,992,492 714,747 78,593,580
59,084 6,496,877 (100,980) (11,103,761) (39,902)  (4,387,624)
(205,320) (22,576,987) (51,344)  (5,645,786) (57,947)  (6,371,852)
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49.0 49.0 45 (39,113) (55,868) (25,596) 1,324,590 1,069,703 371,446
« D
( SHNC
)
sJ 44.0 44.0 44.7 (4,896) (3,545) (5,077) 124,659 136,458 79,621
(44,009) (59,413) (30,673) 1,449,249 1,206,161 451,067
SUNC 2017 2016 2015
SMNC  NCI SMNC 2017 2016 2015
NCI 2017 294.0 2016 754.1 2015
61.2
SJ NCI SJ
2016 2015 2014 NCI
2016 60.0 2015 60.0
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,559,016 1,103,214 381,640
2,046,290 1,807,207 917,719

(596,500) (409,898) (350, 298)
(315,718) (327,995) (123,626)
2,693,088 2,172,528 825,435
1,368,498 1,102,825 453,989
1,324,590 1,069,703 371,446
2,693,088 2,172,528 825,435
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
471,174 243,715 4,721
(574,386) (339,910) (64,032)
23,389 (19,480) 2,430
(79,823) (115,675) (56,881)
(40,710) (59,807) (31,285)
(39,113) (55,868) (25,596)
(79,823) (115,675) (56,881)
(40,710) (59,807) (31,285)
(39,113) (55,868) (25,596)
(79,823) (115,675) (56,881)
188,115 (13,082) (71,817)
(820,606) (1,627,788) (173,535)
590,091 1,655,011 137,500
(42,400) 14,141 (107,852)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
205,957 204,737 164,495
131,041 102,790 66,772
(46,608) (11,656) (18,904)
(7,002) (5.,421) (34,331)
283,388 310,450 178,032
158,729 173,992 98,411
124,659 136,458 79,621
283,388 310,450 178,032
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
21,862 12,782 1,543
(39,504) (27,300) (9,621)
6,505 6,564 (3,274)
(11,137) (7,954) (11,352)
(6,241) (4,409) (6,275)
(4,896) (3,545) (5,077)
(11,137) (7,954) (11,352)
(6,241) (4,409) (6.,275)
(4,896) (3,545) (5,077)
(11,137) (7,954) (11,352)
( 6,115 (1,194) (9,841)
(65,993) (147,752) (60,336)
) (1,983) 109,291 175,211
(61,861) (39, 655) 105,034
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19
( JCET )
2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31
smIc « ) 30..0% 30.0% 30. 0%
(
)
« ) ( 49.0% 49.0% 49.0%
)
() 46.6% 47.3% 47.8%
4
( )()
( . 19.6% 19.6%
NO
14.3%
( JCET
N©!
IC i , ( g.1w®  11.a9® 8.eu®
30..0% 30.0% 45.0%
(
)
32. 6% 32.6% 32 6%
(
2
X @
33.0% 33.0% 33.0%
(
)(
,@
X 66.24  e6.24D 66.20 D
)(
,@
, 44.8% 44.8% 44.8%
)(
, @
( 31.6% 40.9%
, @
W c
® 2016 27 JCET ( )
664.0 19.61 JCET
JCET 15.36 JCET 43,229,166
JCET ( ) 2,655.0
JCET 150,681,044 JCET
2017 10 JCET
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2017 19 SMIC  JCET
JCET JCET
® 19 SMIC IC
( )
21 23
@ 2017 30

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
55,966 53,716 51,661
19,978 17,205 22,554
(1,727) (2,246) (2,062)
74,217 68,675 72,153

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
18,391 20,711 20,782
1,235 1,178 3,267
1,235 1,178 3,267

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
74,217 68,675 72,153
30% 30% 30%
22,265 20,603 21,646
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JCET

2017 12 31 JCET IAS 39 JCET

2017 30

1,401,575
3,305,615
(1,639,114)
(1,661,532)

1,406,544

1,385,372
21,172

1,406,544

2017 30

958,087

11,480
628

12,108
(19,986)
(7,878)
(8,496)
618
(7,878)

2017 12 31

1,385,372
JCET 14_3%

197,832
340,561

JCET 538,393
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2,264 12,720 15,513
19,965 8,520 7,581
2 €h) (€)]
22,227 21,239 23,001
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(366) (329) (178)
(366) (329) (178)
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
22,227 21,239 23,001
66.2% 66.2% 66.2%
14,714 14,087 15,292
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,038,538 702,570 502,454
3,464,412 1,859,267 21,374
(523,228) (117,287) (8,679)
(2,509,732) (1,653,206) (190,021)
1,469,990 791,344 325,128
1,366,367 776,959 325,128
103,623 14,385 -
1,469,990 791,344 325,128

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
215,538 36,085 2,437
39,003 12,938 3,761
460 48 -
39,463 12,986 3,761
(10,206) 3,594 _
29,257 16,580 3,761
28,797 16,532 3,761
460 48 -
29,257 16,580 3,761
255 - -

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,366,367 776,959 325,128
8. 1% 11.4% 8.8%
110,162 88,651 28,736
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
108,639 47,494
55,761 -
(33) )
164,367 47,487

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(3,120) (1,893)
(3,120) (1,893)

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
164,367 47,487
31.6% 40.9%
51,940 19,408

20
( IC
)
2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31
49..0% 49.0% 49..0%
)(
) 31.5% 42.0% 42.0%
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,453 10,679 4,917
53,782 13,283 28,631
® @) (3.287)
55,229 23,955 30,261
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(390) 4,540 (609)
30,441 - -
30,051 4,540 (609)
- 2,027 -
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
55,229 23,955 30,261
49.0% 49.0% 49.0%
27,062 11,740 14,829
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21
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
17,598 - -
2,111 - 172
4,739
117,928 24,931 257,583
559,034 6,612 25,125
683,812 31,543 282,880
701,410 31,543 282,880
22
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
@ 13,438 20,080 -
0) 336,043 337,699 302,416
349,481 357,779 302,416
(€Y)
2017 12 31 13.4 (11.2 )(2016 12 31
20.1 2015 12 31 ) MPS S.p.A.
1.3 .1 ) 121 (10.1
)
@
2017 12 31 14.9 (2016 12 31 2.9 2015 12
31 1.1 ) 9.3
5.6 4.7 ) MPS S.p.A.
0.5 )
5.1 4.2 )
2017 2016 2015 12 31 235.3 191.9 74.0

202/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
2017 2016 2015 12 31 85.8 142.9 227.3
CDB
12
23
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
24,844 21,966 19,750
MPS - 4,634 -
17,966 16,270 12,328
42,810 42,870 32,078
IC
24
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
149,574 126,526 88,134
321,695 280,216 225,475
151,410 57,474 73,717
622,679 464,216 387,326
46.9
2016 3.7 2015 (13.3)
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60

2015 12 31

2017

30
31
60

60

2016

2015
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
407,975 491,018 399,200
(1,335) (1,491) (41,976)
406,640 489,527 357,224
209,668 156,295 142,622
616,308 645,822 499,846

30

2017 2016
0.3 0.2 0.5

228.9 208.3 125.7

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
148,131 274,087 177,542
187,623 179,453 151,377
72,221 37,478 70,281
407,975 491,018 399,200
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60

26

60

OooooOodd
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
331,469 444,145 312,479
62,267 34,872 39,737
9,583 8,875 3,534
3,321 1,635 1,474
406,640 489,527 357,224
26 27 23
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,491 41,976 42,014
301 201 528
(19) (39,083) (25)
(438) (1,603) (541)
1,335 1,491 41,976
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
37,471 50,813 72,197
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27
2014 12 31 35,856,096, 167 14,342 4,376,630
232,284,137 93 20,819
2015 4,700,000,000 1,880 397,580
2015 25 323,518,848 130 27,392
2015 10 961,849,809 385 81,440
2015 12 31 42,073,748,961 16,830 4,903,861
329,531,926 132 35,367
105,128,132 42 11,023
(38,257,568,118) - -
2,081,358 8 697
2016 12 31 4,252,922,259 17,012 4,950,948
29 32,723,622 130 35,178
389,042,383 1,556 427,168
- - (910,849)
2017 12 241,418,625 966 325,174
2017 12 31 4,916,106,889 19,664 4,827,619
2017 12 10.65
241,418,625
4.92 1.0 325.2
2017 23 910.8
2016 12 31
2017 23 5,000,000, 000
42,000,000 10,000,000, 000 500,000,000
2016 0.0004 10 0.004
2016 12
2016 12
2015 12 Ic 3,098.71
IC 4,700,000,000
2015 0.6593
IC
4,700,000,000 1.9

397.6
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2015
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2008 11 2011 18
2015 11 0.6593
961,849,809 323,518,848
2015 2015
2015 25 323,518,848
2015 10 961,849,809
IC
IC IC
2017 12
0.004
39
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
65,703 70,459 64,540
17,495 13,838 18,088
(18,220) (18,594) (12,169)
64,978 65,703 70,459
RSU
39
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(22,087) (3,956) 4,229
21,590 (18,131) (8,185)
(497) (22,087) (3,956)

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,245 447 -
(2,356) 798 447
(1,111) 1,245 447

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
81,678 29,564 29,564
- 52,935 -
(29,625) (821) -
52,053 81,678 29,564
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
1,520 -
(436) 1,520
1,084 1,520

36

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(34,627) -
35,143 (34,627)
516 (34,627)

2017 12 31
17,646
17,646
2017
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50

2017 2016

30 30

10,782
2017 12 31

2017 2016 2015

2017 23 2016 12 31

2017 12 29 SMIC SJ

2015 12 31

10,812

910.8

SMIC SJ

7.3

30

2017 12 14 65,000,000
PSCS
(1) Pscs PSCS

@
(3) PsCs

O

a) 2.00

b) 2018 14 14
c) 12

d) )
(i)

250,000

12 14

210/390
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10
2017
30
2017 12 31
27
SJ
PSCS
10
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a) PSCS
b) 40 PSCS

c) 12.78

d) 250,000 152,648.6697

e) 7.8034 1.00

) 30
3.00

9

a)
O) 2020 12 14 30 20
130 30 60
PSCS

(i) ( )
PSCS 90 45 60
PSCS @ @

30 60

(v) 30
60 PSCS (i)
(in)
) 30
60 PSCS O)

Q)

b)
O) HKSE

HKSE
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PSCS
(i) PSCS

PSCS

PSCS PSCS

2017 12 31 0.9 PSCS 64.1
2017 12 31 PSCS
IC
2017 12 PSCS
PSCS 200,000,000
Ic PSCS
300,000,000 IC
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31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
0 308,311 176,957 62,872
308,311 176,957 62,872
2013 SMIC ) (i) 10,760 10,760 10,760
2015 sMe ) - 39,641 52,854
2015 CDB 3 ) - 2,000 20,000
2015 CDB GNc )G 153,041 144,155 154,005
2015  CDB GMIC (V) 72,604 68,473 73,195
2015  CDB GMIC )W) 29,231 28,110 30,048
2016 CDB (SMIC  )(vi) 223,440 210,466 §
2017 CDB (SMIC  )(vii) 185,792 - .
2015 EXIM GMIC (i) 76,520 72,077 73,966
2017 EXIM GHIC (% 153,041 - -
2014 EXIM GMe ) - - 36,983
2016 EXIM GIC )0 36,730 34,507 -
2016 EXIM HC (i) 61,216 57,662 §
2017 EXIM GMIC (i) 76,520 - .
2016 EXINM (SMIC) (i) 76,520 72,077 §
2017 EXIM GMIC Y(xiv) 76,520 - -
2017 EXIM GHC o) 25,000 - -
2017 EXIM GMIC YOvi) 76,520 - -
2015 3 ) - - 14,331
2014 ( ) 25,871 26,026 -

(xvii)
2014~ WPS ( 5,132 4,578 -

Y(xviii)

gz: Yoo 3,502 3,926 -
( )00 1,529 - -
o) 6,252 7,057 .
Oxii) 12,750 1,627 .
Oxiii) 487,655 482,579 -
1,876,236 1,265,811 466,232
2,184,547 1,442,768 529,104
308,311 176,957 62,872
132,297 32,217 50,196
440,608 200,174 113,068
1,743,939 1,233,594 416,036
2,184,547 1,442,768 529,104
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(i) 2017 12 31
34
308.3
0.
(i) 2013 SMIS
SMIS  300m
260.0
2018
2017 12 31
Gii) 2015 12 SMIS
15
SMIS
2030 11
(iv) 2015 12 SMIS
10
12 31 SMIS
12 2025 12
) 2015 12 SMIB
191.0 2
1.20
(vi) 2016 SMIB
1,460.0
2017
(vii) 2017 12 SMIZ
sMiz
2017

98

m

SMIS

1,00

2017
9.2

223.4

1,214.0

EDINETOOOO
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440,608 209,174 113,068
399,301 171,900 15,830
877,315 698,070 172,916
467,323 363,624 227,290
2,184,547 1,442,768 529,104
2,118.5
2017 12 31
2017
3.48
470.0
SMIS  300mm
2017 12 31 SMIS
249.2 10.8 2018
2017 5.03 5.71
1,000.0 smiIc
SMIS  300mm 2017 12 31
0 153.0 2021 11
2017 1.20
475.0 smic
SMIS  300mm 2017
475.0 72.7 2018
2017 1.20
195.0 15
12 31 SMIB 195.0
2018 2030 12 2017
1,460.0 15
sMIc 2017 12 31 SMIB
2018 2031
1.20
5,400.0 7
SMIZ  300mm 2017 12 31
185.8 2024 12
4.46
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(viii) 2015 12 SMIS

76.5
2.65

(ix) 2017 SMIS

153.0

(X) 2016 12  SMIB

SMIB
2017
(xi) 2016 SMIB
SMIB
2017
(xii) 2017 SMIB
500.0
2017
(xiii) 2016 SMIC
76.5
2.75 3.05
(xiv) 2017 sMIT
SMIT
2017
(xv) 2017 ST
25.0
2.65

(xvi) 2017 12 SMIZ

EDINETOOOO
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500.0
2017 12 31 SMIS
2018 12
1,000.0
2017 12 31 SMIS
2019
2.65
240.0
240.0 36.7
2.65
400.0
400.0 61.2
2.65
500.0
SMIB 300 2017 12 31
76.5 2018
2.92
500.0
2017 12 31 SMIC
2019
500.0
500.0 76.5
4.04
25.0
SMIT 200
2022
500.0
SMIZ 300 2017 12 31

215/390
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500.0

2017

1,000.0
2017

2017 12 31
2018 12

2017 12 31
2019

SMIB

500.0

2017 12 31

2020

SMIT

SMiIZ
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500.0 76.5 2018 2022
2017 3.40
(xvii) 2014 35.8 10
14.3 200mm 2017
12 31 35.8 11.8
24.0 0.4 24 4
21.5 25.9 2017 12 2023 12 2017
0.5
(xviii) 2014 MPS 4.0
10
1.6 200mm
2017 12 31 4.0 4.0
0.8 4.8 4.2 5.1
2020 2023 12 2017
(xix) 2014 480.0
200mm
200mm 2017 12 31
480.0 58.0 422.0
17.0 439.0 406.0 3.5
2017 12 2019 12 2017 4.04
(xx) 2017 1.2 ( )
2017 12 31 1.2 1.5
2018 12 2026 2017
0.8
(xxi) 2016
2017 12 31
6.3
2017 12 31
3.68
1,742 1,564
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(xxii) 2016

10.6 10.6
2023 12 2017 3.5
(xxiii)
487.7
2015 12 31 )
2017 12 31 362.3 2016 12 31
323.9
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1,742 1,601
3,193 3,087
6,677 6,252
(425)
6,252
(1,564)
4,688
15.0
12.7 2018
(2016 12 31 482.6
1.0
631.4 2015 12 31
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2018 200.0

2018 95.0

)
100

(ii) 2022 450

2016

2016
(1) 2016
@
®) 2016
(O]
a)
0.9250

2016 12

b)

©)

7.7677 1.0

2016 12
®

)

130

10

b)

2016

2016
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450,000,000

2022

2016

2016

2020

17

2016

2018 86.8
2018 22.2
2017
7.965 ( 1.027 ) 2017
250,000
2.0
9.250
0.9250
377,888,108
30
2016
45 60
10
2016
2016
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10

2016

3,778,881,081

20
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2016



(

(

©)

)

2016

2016

)

)

52.9

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
2016
2020 2016
2016
2016
2016
2016 2016
2016 387.9

450,000

(9,194)

(387,871)

52,935
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2016 2016
3.78 2017 12 31 2016

387,871 52,935 440,806

7,339 - 7,339

2016
12

31 395,210 52,935 448,145

14,913 - 14,913

(6,794) (882)  (7,676)

2017
12
31 403,329 52,053 455,382

2016

33

2014 10 500.0 4.125
31 30 ( )5.2 ( )3.6
491.2

500,000

(5,185)

(3,634)

491,181

2017 12 31
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2014
12

81 491,579

22,253

(20,625)

2015
12

31 493,207

22,327

(20,625)

2016
12

31 494,909

22,405

(20,625)

2017
12

31 496,689

34

2016 1,500.0 ( 226.2 )
( NAFMI I )
3.35 2017 2018 2019 10
1,485.2 ( 223.9 )

226,162

(2,226)
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223,936

2017 12 31

2016 12 31

2017 12 31
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223,936

4,625
(4,225)
(9,834)

214,502
8,185

(7,450)
13,246

228,483
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,919 74,170 -
742 6,348 -
- - 1,459
2 - -
744 6,348 1,459
2,663 80,518 1,459
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36
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
- - 48,000
(€)) 28,162 24,213 -
©) 12,549 - _
() 59,106 13,284 17,761
99,817 37,497 65,761
@ 40,627 - _
140,444 37,497 65,761
@
(Trattamento di Fine Rapporto TFR )
2007 50
INPS TFR
TFR
INPS IAS 19
TFR TFR 2006 12
31 TFR
2007 IFRS
TFR
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2016 27,569
87
(1,520)
(1,875)
(48)
2016 12 31 24,213
376
436
3,455
(318)
2017 12 31 28,162
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
() 1.18 1.37
() 1.50 1.50
( 1.50 1.50
() 2.65 2.65
TFR ) 1.50 1.50
() 70.00 70.00
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
TFR 1,485 1,421
47 46
20 20
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(+0.5 ) -5.85 -6.05
(-0.5 ) 6.38 6.61
(+20 -0.65 -0.57
(-20 0.71 0.63
(+0.5 ) 3.80 3.94
(-0.5 ) -3.72 -3.86
(+0.5 ) 0.00 0.00
(-0.5 ) 0.00 0.00
(G 0.49 0.38
- ) -0.52 -0.40
¢ ) 0.00 0.00
G- ) 0.00 0.00




@

31

®

2016

57.5 40.6

2017 2018
2017 12.5
12
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2019
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
837,843 781,161 885,438
65,044 60,157 72,865
54,895 41,324 47,468
92,678 57,911 41,995
1,050,460 940,553 1,047,766

30 60
2017 2016 2015 12 31 837.8 781.2 885.4
506.7 483.0 660.7

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
30 658,804 630,896 788,936
31 60 68,358 43,984 36,596
60 110,681 106,281 59,906
837,843 781,161 885,438

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
705,835 659,094 814,553
30 46,318 55,394 24,554
31 60 22,052 7,658 10,458
60 63,638 59,015 35,873
837,843 781,161 885,438

38
2017 2016 2015 12 31 180.9 230.5 132.5
116.7 163.6 71.5
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10
RSU
RSU
EIP
RSU 10
RSU -
10
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
18,214 14,210 18,329
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M) RSU
WAEP
2017 2017 2016 2016 2015 2015
WAEP * WAEP* * WAEP*
72,482,764 0.82 100,295,578 0.82 116,362,727  0.84
6,071,477 1.14 2,076,652 0.92 5,656,526 1.02
(3,842,461) 1.33 (6,430,431) 1.16 (8,792,890)  1.37
(21,830,502) 0.78 (23,459,035) 0.75 (12,930,785)  0.67
12 31 52,881,278 0.83 72,482,764 0.82 100,295,578  0.82
12 31 39,511,002 0.78 50,708,535 0.77 51,319,799  0.80
2017 12 31 39,511,002 2016 12 31
50,708,535 * 2015 12 31 51,319,799 *
2017 12 31 5.21 2016 5.29
2015 6.04
0.23 1.38 2016 0.23
* 1.48 * 2015 0.23 * 1.52 *
1.44 2016 1.24 *
2015 1.07 *
2017 12 31 2017 2017 22 2017
0.56 0.42 0.40
2016 12 31 2016 25 2016 12 2016 11 18
0.36 * 0.42 * 0.52 *
2015 12 31 2015 24 2015 20 2015 11
0.36 * 0.44 * 0.54 *
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0.0004

2016 12

(in)
WAFV

12 31

2017 12 31
2015 12 31
2017 12 31
8.69
RSU
0.94 *
2017 12 31

1.24
2016 12 31

* 1.11 *
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2016 2015 12 31 -
2017 2016 2015
42.80 44 .80 46.13
1.84 1.39 1.61
10 0.004
RSU
2017 2017 2016 2016 2015 2015
WAFY * WAFV* * WAFV*
26,489,152  0.98 30,451,268  0.99 27,405,767 0.87
14,055,477 1.11 8,738,247  0.86 14,685,298 1.06
(950,412)  1.04 (1,124,847)  0.98 (1,342,168)  0.96
(10,893,120)  0.97 (11,575,516)  0.91 (10,297,629)  0.79
28,701,097 1.05 26,489,152  0.98 30,451,268 0.99
RSU 28,701,097 2016 12 31 26,489,152 *
30,451,268 *
RSU 8.51 2016 8.37 2015
1.29 2016 0.83 * 2015
2017 2017 22 2017 2017 12 RSU
RSU
1.01 1.31
2016 25 2016 12 2016 11 18 RSU
RSU 0.82
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2015 12 31 2015 20 2015 11 2015 11 23  RSU
- RSU 1.07
* 0.89 * 111
2017 2016 2015 12 31
2017 2016 2015
39.45 39.66 37.07
1.24 0.9 0.60
RSU RSU
RSU RSU
RSU
RSU
* RSU
0.0004 10 0.004 2016 12
Gii) RSU
WAEP
2017 2017 2016 2016 2015 2015
WAEP WAEP WAEP
14,598,750  0.19 7,000,000  0.06 - -
1,598,750  0.31 7,698,750  0.31 8,330,000 0.06
(934,948)  0.05 (100,000)  0.05 (1,192,500)  0.06
(343,750)  0.25 - (137,500)  0.05
12 31 14,918,802  0.20 14,598,750  0.19 7,000,000 0.06
12 31 7,079,401  0.15 3,297,135  0.07 689,479 0.05
2017 12 31 8.3 2016 9.2
2015 9.1
0.05 0.31 2016 0.05
0.31 2015 0.05 0.08
2017 12 31 2017 -
0.11
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2016 12 31 2016 12 27 -
0.14
2015 12 31 2015 2015 2015 15
0.069 0.069 0.099
2017 12 31 -
2017 2016 2015
32.0 41.5 36.0
1.90 2.10 1.01
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31 32 33 34
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

3,313,048 3,025,283 1,414,943
(1,838,300) (2,126,011) (1,005,201)
(683,812) (31,543) (282,880)

790,936 867,729 126,862

6,721,335 5,403,227 4,190,255
11.8 16.1 3.0

31 32 33 34
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2017 2016 2015

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
125,171 112,827 76,462 72,181 39,619 33,968
30,422 41,976 5,553 29,245 35,237 2,986
2,410,284 2,714,492 586,931 1,765,846 1,633,433 909,497
43,824 27,083 14,127 8,688 3,860 2,529
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2016 2017 2016 2015

(2,650) (3,660) (2,125) (62) (355)
(2,650) (3,660) (2,125) (62) (355)

(128) (33,918) (6,611)

(128) (33,918) (6,611)

16,128  (1,848) (1,222)  (580)

16,128  (1,848) (1,222) (580)
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C D

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1.2019 - 1.0895 2,080 - 39,192 2,500 - 42,872 2) - 172
6.7622 - - 648,364 - - 95,881 - - 2,111 - -
98,381 - 42,872 2,109 - 172

2017 2016 2015 3,714.0 568.4
5,447.0 785.2 480.0 74.0
2017 12 31
6,398.0 979.2 2016 12 31 854.4
2015 74.0
2016 10
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2.2 2016
2015 1.5
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
95,185 (66,861)
«C ) (60,042) 32,234
35,143 (34,627)
)
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
6.6369 6.6592 - 1,040,000 787,000 - 159,163 113,450 - 3,997 (6,348) -
6.6356 6.5830 6.4360 5,358,000 5,140,000 480,000 819,993 740,954 73,966 15,679 (74,170) (1,459)
979,156 854,404 73,966 19,676 (80,518) (1,459)
10
2017 12 31
2016 0.5 2015 0.4
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2017 12 31
3.20 140,338 24,757 313,497 338,632 817,224
2.36 16,712 87,753 958,367 307,003 1,369,835
3.79 - - 442,500 - 442,500
4.52 - - 500,000 - 500,000
3.70 - - 226,162 - 226,162
3.68 434 1,308 4,935 - 6,677
880,795 5,492 161,169 3,004 1,050,460
- - 12,549 - 12,549
1,038,279 119,310 2,619,179 648,639 4,425,407

2016 12 31
2.50 130,728 6,729 131,474 384,382 653,313
2.62 6,039 67,347 785,059 4,781 863,226
Zéng B 393,200 - 450,000 - 843,200
4.52 - - 500,000 - 500,000
3.70 - - 226,162 - 226,162
2.99 - 90,465 - - 90,465
3.68 382 1,147 6,118 - 7,647
915,840 1,353 21,706 1,654 940,553
1,446,189 167,041 2,120,519 390,817 4,124,566
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2015 12 31
1.69 42,963 - 149,253 238,831 431,047
4.98 - 71,944 158,744 - 230,688
Zéng B - 404,000 - - 404,000
4.52 - - 500,000 - 500,000
920,426 28,508 5,350 93,482 1,047,766
963,389 504,452 813,347 332,313 2,613,501
2017 12 31
616,308 - - - 616,308
" 1.25 2,231,089 276,723 116,282 - 2,624,094
i, - - 24,844 24,844
2,847,397 276,723 116,282 24,844 3,265,246
2016 12 31
645,822 - - - 645,822
> 1.19 2,000,717 480,379 21,125 - 2,502,221
- - - 21,966 21,966
2,646,539 480,379 21,125 21,966 3,170,009
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2015 12 31
499,846 - - - 499,846
2.12 1,549,692 45,038 - - 1,594,730
*
- - - 19,750 19,750
2,049,538 45,038 - 19,750 2,114,326
*
1,810.2
2016 1,873.8 2015 1,351.7
2017 12 31
- 37,703 512,067 - 549,770
- (34,254) (480,984) - (515,238)
- 2,854 20,730 - 23,584
- 6,303 51,813 - 58,116
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31
- 71,120 403,265 474,385
- (72,872) (396,332) (469,204)
- (1,355) (1,475) (2,830)
- (3,107) 5,458 2,351
31
- 4,381 4,381
- 4,381 4,381

2017 2016 2015 12 31
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2017 12 31

- 117,928 - 117,928

2,531 - - 2,531
- - 20,134 20,134
- 22,337 - 22,337
- 2,111 - 2,111

2,531 142,376 20,134 165,041
- 2,661 - 2,661
- 2 - 2
- - 12,549 12,549
- 2,663 12,549 15,212
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2016 12 31
- 24,931 - 24,931
4,713 - - 4,713
- - 16,067 16,067
@5 ),
1.2 ),
@0 )(46-8 ) - - 32,894 32,894
4,713 24,931 48,961 78,605
- 80,518 - 80,518
- 80,518 - 80,518
2015 12 31
- 257,583 - 257,583
- 172 - 172
3,300 - - 3,300
- - 15,173 15,173
@5 ),
1.2 ),
0 )(46'8 ) - - 30,173 30,173
3,300 257,755 45,346 306,401
- 1,459 - 1,459
- 1,459 - 1,459
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2016 12 2017 12
31 @ 31
176,957 127,715 - 3,639 - 308,311
1,265,811 529,928 - 80,497 - 1,876,236
786,611 - (399,099) - 15,817 403,329
494,909 - - - 1,780 496,689
214,502 - - 13,246 735 228,483
86,493 (87,858) - 1,365 - -
- - - - (22,337) (22,337)
80,518 - - - (77,857) 2,661
2017 12 31 3,105,801 569,785  (399,099) 98,747 (81,862) 3,293,372
€Y
2017 97.6
36(2)
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2016

2016

24
S.p-A

29
2016

29
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113,119
8,088
26,042
5,590

152,839

29,252
2,864
34,186
111
18,987

85,400

238,239

71,654
15,639
35,354

122,647

37,005
4,904
1,635

43,544

166,191

72,048
(21,615)
3,933

54,366
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2017 12 31
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(54,366)
(37,837)
18,987
(73,216)

37.8

IC

JCET
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
15,667 14,146 12,885 - - -
535 464 865 - - -
3,960 3,267 8,881 - - -
- - - 3,89 3,481 3,699
44,212 31,506 31,379 - - -
JCET 17 - 17 48 - 9
- - - - 65 60
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
11,275 8,869 7,99 59 856 3,516
- - - - 4 1,199
- 25 - 2,016 2,887 2,582
- - - 959 313 938
- - - - 15 -
JCET 1,778 1,097 - 620 1,189 869
Ic - - - 51,739 - -
2017 12 2016 12 2015 12 2017 12 2016 12 2015 12
31 31 31 31 31 31
4,279 6,354 5,338 - - -
302 - 61 - - -
- - 1,948 - - 3,667
670 615 317 888 2,414 1,148
12,951 6,507 5,661 - 279 141
JCET 21 - 27 3 736 2
- 38 40 - - -
2016 12 2017 Ic Ic
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249.2 250.6

2017

410.8

44
2015 IC
4,700,000,000 28
2015 25 323,518,848 28
2015 10 961,849,809 28
2015 12 18 2016 2018 12 31

2015 12 28

2016

2017 20
IC 7.44 IC

600.0 800.0 88.3 117.8

2017 10 IC SMNC 900.0 SMNC
26.5 32 18

2016 IC SMNC 636.0 18

2016 IC SJ 50.0

2016
10.6 12.7 2018 2023 12
31
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2017
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4,853 4,921 4,731
8,264 2,762 2,618
13,117 7,683 7,349

2017
3.6 2017 12 31 2.4
2015 12 31
2018 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
484,468 239,759 165,274
476,132 800,597 1,146,275
5,596 5,491 29,392
966,196 1,045,847 1,340,941
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43
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
91,181 23,483
203,684 45,989
294,865 69,472
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

(47,354) (50,739) (51,682)
(47,354) (50,739) (51,682)
2,670 1,154 474
(14,956) (24,194) (12,477)
63,087 (15,269) (2,848)
169,880 477,510 321,199
2,868 1,455 322
3,484 (13,287) (1,577)
179,679 376,630 253,411
179,679 376,630 253,411
21,590 (18,131) (8,185)
(2,356) 798 447
35,143 (34,627) -
17,646 - -
(131) 1 130
(436) 1,520 -
251,135 326,191 245,803

251/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
i
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
47,090 89,404 30,123
59,138 91,225 108,897
4,779,485 4,333,604 3,312,113
132,427 114,966 56,080
11,732 - -
372,275 530,566 575,489
5,402,147 5,159,765 4,082,702
428 671 633
29,061 24,749 22,945
1,609,556 908,716 427,279
95,440 3,000 15,000
140,411 317,873 115,726
1,874,896 1,255,009 581,583
7,277,043 6,414,774 4,664,285
0.004
10,000, 000,000
19,664 17,012 16,830
2017 12 31 4,916,106,889
2016 12 31 4,252,922,259
2015 12 31 4,207,374,896
4,827,619 4,950,948 4,903,861
134,669 93,563 96,644
187,008 (910,849) (1,287,479)
5,168,960 4,150,674 3,729,856
64,073 - -
5,233,033 4,150,674 3,729,856
76,520 72,077 -
403,329 395,210 -
496,689 494,909 493,207
228,483 214,502 -
1,885 60,610 -
520 2,560 2,080
1,207,426 1,239,868 495,287
17,489 1,683 -
804,476 522,166 33,445
- 391,401 392,632
- 86,493 -
13,877 19,570 11,606
742 2,919 1,459
836,584 1,024,232 439,142
2,044,010 2,264,100 934,429
7,277,043 6,414,774 4,664,285
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il
2014 12 31 14,342 4,376,630 64,540 4,229 - 29,564 - - - - (1,540,890) - 2,948,415
- - - - - - - - - - 253,411 - 253,411
- - - (8,185) 447 - - - - 130 - - (7,608)
- - - (8,185) 447 - - - - 130 253,411 - 245,803
2,395 506,412 - - - - - - - - - - 508,807
93 20,819 (12,169) - - - - - - - - - 8,743
- - 18,088 - - - - - - - - - 18,088
2,488 527,231 5,919 - - - - - - - - - 535,638
2015 12 31 16,830 4,903,861 70,459  (3,956) 447 29,564 - - - 130 (1,287,479) - 3,729,856
- - - - - - - - - - 376,630 - 376,630
- - - (18,131) 798 - 1,520 (34,627) - 1 - - (50,439)
- - - (18,131) 798 - 1,520 (34,627) - 1 376,630 - 326,191
140 36,064 (18,594) - - - - - - - - - 17,610
- - 13,838 - - - - - - - - - 13,838
42 11,023 - - - (821) - - - - - - 10,244
- - - - - 52,935 - - - - - - 52,935
182 47,087 (4,756) - - 52,114 - - - - - - 94,627
2016 12 31 17,012 4,950,948 65,703  (22,087) 1,245 81,678 1,520 (34,627) - 131 (910, 849) - 4,150,674
- - - - - - - - - - 179,679 - 179,679
- - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) - - 71,456
- - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) 179,679 - 251,135
130 35,178 (18,220) - - - - - - - - - 17,088
- - 17,495 - - - - - - - - - 17,495
1,556 427,168 - - - (29,625) - - - - - - 399,099
966 325,174 - - - - - - - - - - 326,140
- - - - - - - - - - - 64,073 64,073
- (910, 849) - - - - - - - - 910,849 - -
- - - - - - - - - - 7,329 - 7,329
2,652 (123,329) (725) - - (29,625) - - - - 918,178 64,073 831,224
2017 12 31 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 (497) (1,111) 52,053 1,084 516 17,646 - 187,008 64,073 5,233,033
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(iv)
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
179,679 376,630 253,411
32,131 30,678 30,780
10,706 8,062 4,046
1,297 1,940 5,169
14,956 24,194 12,477
(2,670) (1,154) ©“74)
(3.554) 13,182 1,459
(63,087) 5,982 184
(172,748) (478,965) (321,521)
(3,290) (19,451) (14,469)
(2,374) 1,727) 465
243 67 8
(7,710) 777 -
5,168 1,354 7,550
(5,534) 2,818 2,541
(13,497) (16,286) (3,905)
(21,262) (16,149) (21,536)
1,347 1,135 474
(33,412) (31,300) (24,967)
(92,000) (6,000) (12,000)
3,000 18,000 9,000
(207,000) (550,426) (280, 658)
(15,095) (63,796) -
- (52,445) -
(1,000) (11,526) (4,480)
- 146 -
(728,621) (437,437) (137,929)
255 - -
(1,040,461) (1,103,484) (426,067)
- 76,006 21,912
- - (83,133)
326,351 - 508,807
- 441,155 -
- 314,422 -
(87,858) - -
64,350 - -
17,088 17,610 8,743
572,320 487,050 55,015
892,251 1,336,243 511,344
(181,622) 201,459 60,310
317,873 115,726 55,600
4,160 688 (184)
140,411 317,873 115,726
46
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2018 30
15.435
SMSC
SMSC
22.86  SMSC
(i)
2018 22
2018 23
Gi) IC
NSI
355
47

SMIC

946.5

210

100

NST SMIC

IC

66.76

NSI
NST SMIC

NSI
28.17
18.2

2018 29
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SMIC
SMIC
800
35
50.1

38.59

(i)sMIC

500
32.97
56.2

IC Ic
IC Ic
(ii)SMIC
Gii) IC
NSI
IC
NSI
IC
NSI
38.59
79.2
288.1
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13a-15(f)  15d-15(F)
IFRS
@
(b) IFRS

©

404 SEC
C0S0 (2013 )
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
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2018

15.435

22.86

(b)
2018

2018
2018

(c) 1PV
2018
1PV

1PV
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30 SMIC sMIC
sMIC
946.5 800
210 35
100 50.1
22 NSI SMIC
Ic
66.76 38.59
NSI
23 NSI SMIC
( )SMIC
() Ic NSI
NSI 28.17
355
IC IC
800

OooooOodd
SMSC
Ic Ic
Ic IC SHSC
( )sMsc
() sMIC sMIC SMSC
( )susC Ic Ic 27.04
NSI
IC SMIC
NSI SMIC
NSI
Ic
NSI 565 89.4
38.59 38.57
500 79.2
32.97
18.2 56.2 288.1
1PV
SMIC L&L 1PV
1,616.16 16.16
Ic 165 Ic
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERMNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME
For the year ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015

{In USD'000, except share and per share data)

Year ended Year ended Year endad

hotes 1213117 123116 1213115
UsD'000 USC'000 USD'a00
Revenue S 3,101,175 2914180 2236415
Cost of sales (2,360,431) (2,064, 459) {1,563, 795)
Gross profit 740,744 845 581 662 620
Research and development expenses, net (427,111) {318,247) {237 157)
Sales and marketing expenses (35,796) (35,034) (41,876)
General and administration expenses (197,898) (157,371) (213.177)
Other operating income (expense), net i 44,957 177 31,594
Profit from operations 124,895 338,206 222004
Interest income 27,090 11,243 5,189
Finance costs (5] {18,021) (23,037) (12,218)
Foreign exchange gams of losses {12,694) (1,640) (26,3459)
Other gains or losses, net 4 16,499 (2,113) 55,611
Share of (loss) profit of investment accounted for using
equity method {9,500) (13,777 (13,383)
Profit before tax 128,269 309,682 230,864
Income tax benefit (expense) 10 {1,846) 6,552 (8,541)
Profit for the year 11 126,423 316,434 222,323
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Items that may be reclassified subsagquently to profit or
loss
Exchange differences on transiating foreign operations 23,213 (19,031) (8,185)
Change in value of available-for-sale financial assets {2,381) 807 452
Cash flow hedges 28 35,143 {34,627 —
Share of other comprehensive income of joint ventures
accounted for using equity method 28 17.646 — —_
Cthers {131) 1 130
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or lass
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit plans 28 {438) 1,520 —
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year 189,477 265,104 214,720
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to
Owners of the Company 179,679 376,630 2583 411
MNon-controlling interests {53,256) (50,196) {31,088)
126,423 316,434 222323
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year
attributable to:
Owners of the Company 251,135 326,191 245 803
MNon-controlling interesis {51,658) {61,087) {31,083)
199,477 265,104 214,720
Earnings per share”
Basic 14 50.04 £0.09 20.07
Diluted 14 $0.04 £0.08 S0.06

*The basic and diluted eamings per share for the prior years have been adjusted to reflect the impact of the share
consolidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary shares of US20.0004 each consolidated into one ordinary
share of US30.004 each, which was accounted for as a reverse stock split effective on December 7, 2016
(“Share Consolidation"). Please refer to Note 14 for more details,
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AMD SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT COF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
As of Decemnber 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015

Motes 1213117 1231116 12031115
UsD'000 LUSD000 USDOn0
Assets
Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 16 6,523,403 5,687,357 3903818
Land use right ar4a7T 99 267 91,030
Intangible assets T 219,944 248,581 224,279
Investments in associates 19 758,241 240 136 181,331
Investments in joint ventures 20 31,681 14,359 17,646
Deferred tax assets 10 44,875 45 981 44 942
Derivative financial instrument — 32,894 30,173
COther financial assets 21 17,598 — —_
Restricted cash 22 13,438 20,080 —
Other assets 23 42810 42870 32078
Total non-current assets 7,749 467 6 431 525 4525 297
Current assels
Irverntories 24 622,679 464,216 387,326
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 34,371 27 649 40,184
Trade and other receivables 25 616,308 645,822 499,845
Other financial assets 21 683,812 31,543 282 880
Restricted cash 22 336,043 337,699 302,416
Cash and cash equivalent 1,838,200 2126011 1,005,201
4,131,513 3,632,940 2,517,853
Assets classified as held-for-sale 26 37,471 50,813 72197
Total current assets 4,168,984 3,683,753 2990050
Total assets 11,918,451 10,115,278 7,115,347
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AMD SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT COF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015

MNotes 12131017 1203116 12131115
UsD'000 LUSDooD USD'000

Equity and liabilities
Capifal and resarves
Crdinary shares, $0.004 par value, 10,000,000,000
shares authorized, 4,916,106 889, 4,252 922 259 and
4 207 374,896 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively 27 19,664 17,012 16,830
Share premium 27 4 827,619 4 950 248 4803 861
Heserves 28 134,669 93,063 96 644
Retained earnings {accumulated deficit) 28 187,008 (510,848} {1,287 479)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 5,168,960 4150674 3,729 856
Ferpetual subardinated convertible securities 30 64,073 —_ —
MNon-controlling interests 1,488,302 1,252.553 460,399
Total equity 6,721,335 5,403,227 4190255
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 3 1,742,939 1,233 594 416,035
Convertible bonds 32 403,329 395210 —
Bonds payable 33 496,689 494 909 493 207
Medium-term notes 34 228,483 214,502 —
Deferred tax liahilities 10 16,412 15,382 7,293
Deferred government funding 299,749 265 887 175,604
Cther financial liabilities 35 1,919 74,170 —_
Cther liabilities 36 99,817 37,497 65,761
Total non-current liabilities 3,290,337 273,151 1,157,901
Current iabilities
Trade and other payables 37 1,050,460 940 553 1,047 766
Borrowings 3 440,608 208174 113,068
Short-term notes — 86 493 —
Convertible bonds 32 — 381,401 392 632
Deferred government funding 193,158 116,021 79, 455
Accrued liabilities 38 180,812 230,450 132,452
Cther financial liabilities 35 744 6,348 1,459
Current tax liabilities 10 270 480 355
Other liabilities 36 40,627 — —
Total current liabilities 1,906,779 1,980,200 1,767,191
Total liabilities 5,197,116 4712 051 2,825 052
Total equity and liabilities 11,918,451 10,115,278 7,115,347
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERMNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2017, 2015 and 2014

Yearended Yearended Year ended
1213117 1203116 12/3115
UsD'000 UsD'000 USD'000

Operating activities

Profit for the year 126,423 316 434 222 323

Adjustments for;

Income tax (benefit) expense 1,846 (6,552) 8,54
Amortization of intangible assets and land use right 65,348 56 705 50,541
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 506,034 673,161 473,008
Expense recognized in respect of equity-settled share-

based payments 18,214 14,210 18,329
Interest income recognized in profit or loss {27,080) (11,243) (5,199)
Finance costs 18,021 23,037 12,218
Gain on disposal of associates {18,884) — —
Gain on disposal of available for sale imvestrment — — (387)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

and assets ciassified as held-for-sale {17,513) 1,845 (28,949)
Loss on deconsolidation of subsidiaries -_— —_ a7
Bad debt allowance on trade receivables M 201 a28
Impairment loss recognized (reversed) on inventory 46,857 3,706 (13,338)
Impairment loss recegnized on property, plant and
equiprnent — 7,529 —
Met (gain) loss arising on financial instruments at (5,890) 7817 {51,375)
fair value through profit or loss
Met (gain) loss on foreign exchange 26101 (26,2386) 15,608
Reversal of bad debt allowance on trade and other
receivables (438) (10,412) (541)
Share of loss (profit) of investment using equity method 9,500 13,777 13,383
Other non-cash loss (gain) — 175 —

1,147,830 1,063,955 714,747

Operating cash flows before movernents in working capital:

Increase in frade and other receivables £9,084 {100,980) (38,902
Increase in inventories {205,320) (51,344) {57,947)
Increase in restricted cash relating to operating activities (81,795) (147,834) (16,675)
Decrease (incregse) in prepaid operating expenses (6,722) 17, 815 (856)
Decrease (increase) in other assets 2938 1,576 (B 478)
Increase in trade and other payables 109,374 58,046 39,096
Increase in deferred government funding 110,988 126,845 8280
{Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities and other
liabilities {40,604) 25,031 49 928

Cash generated from operations 1,085,784 893 910 90, 195

Interest paid {34,086) (27,487) {26,174)

Interest received 19,425 12 464 4 894

Income taxes (paid) received {437) (1,675) 282

Met cash generated from operating activities 1,080,686 g7V 202 669,197
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERMNATIONAL CORPORATION AMD SUBSIDIARIES

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015

Investing activities

Payments to acquire financial assets

Proceeds on sale of financial assets

Payments for property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from dispesal of joint ventures and available-for- sale
imvestrment

Fayments for intangible assets

Fayments for land use rights

Payments to acquire long-term investment

Change in restricted cash relating to investing activities

Net cash outflow from deconsolidation of subsidiaries
Paymert for business combination

Distributions received from joint ventures

Met cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Froceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of new shares

Froceeds from issuance of convertible bonds

Froceeds from issuance of short-term and medium-term notes
Repayment of short-term notes

Proceeds from isguance of perpetual subordinated convertible
securities

Proceeds from exercise of employee stock options

Proceeds from non-controlling interests-capital contribution
Met cash from financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in
foreign currencies

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Yearended Yearended ear ended
12131117 123116 12/31/15
usD'o00 USD'000 UsD'oon
(829,371) (917,272) (2.412,259)
186,509 1,175,768 2782181
(2,287,208) (2,757,202) (1,230,812
688,192 259,799 87,890
1,028 5 523 1,204
(43,755) (85,729) (29,384)
—_ —_ (9,265)
(467,885) (B7.645) (160.777)
90,093 34 614 181,063
— = (297)
—_ (73,218) =
255 2.027 —
{2,8662,139) (2443 333) {789 558
1,194,659 1,239 265 341 176
(537,0186) (228,928) (453,730)
326,351 — 508,807
— 441,155 —
— 314,422 —
(87,858) — -
64,350 - -
17,105 17.610 8,743
294,000 531,254 132,082
1=W1IEB1 2;31 4778 53?1(}?8
{309,862) 1,148 647 416,719
2,126,011 1,005,201 603,036
22151 _ (2187) __(14554)
1,838,300 2126011 1.005.201

276/390

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor the year ended December 31, 2017

1.

General information

Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the "Company” or "SMIC") was established as an
exempt company incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands an April 3, 2000. The address of the
principal place of business is 18 Zhangjiang Road, Pudong MNew Area, Shanghai, China, 201203, The
registered address is at PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104 Cayman |slands,
Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation is an investment holding company.

Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the "Group®) are mainly engaged in the computer-aided design, manufacturing, testing,
packaging, and trading of integrated circuits and other semiconductor services, as well as designing and
manufacturing semiconductor masks. The principal subsidiaries and their activities are set out in Note 18.

These financial statements are presented in US dollars, uniess othenwise stated.
Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSs™)
(a) New and revised IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the year ended December 31, 2017

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following amendments to IFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for an accounting period that begins on or after January 1, 2016, Such
adoption did not have a material effect on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Amendment to [AS T “Statement of cash flows"

The amendment introduces an additional disclosure that will enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. This amendment is effective for
an entity’s annual IFRS financial staterments for a period beginning on or after 1 January 2017,
with earlier application permifted.

Amendments ta [AS 12 “Income taxes"”

The amendments clarify how to account for deferred tax assets related to debt instruments
measured at fair value. This amendment is effective for an entity's annual IFRS financial
statements for a peried beginning on or after January 1, 2017, with earlier application permitted.

Mone of the above amendments to IFRSs has had a significant financial effect on these financial
statements. Disclosure has been made in note 41 to the consclidated financial statements upon
the adoption of amendments to |AS 7, which require an entity to provide disclosures that enable
users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities ansing from financing activities,
including both changes arising frem cash flows and non-cash changes.

F-10
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{b)Mew or revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:
New or revised IFRS Effective date
IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments On er after January 1, 2018
IFRS 15 — Revenue from contracts with customers On or after January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 2 = Classification and On or after January 1, 2018

measurament of share-based payment transactions
Amendments to |AS 28 = Investments in associates On or after January 1, 2018
and joint ventures

IFRS 16 — Lease On or after January 1, 2019
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts On or after January 1, 2021
Amendments to IFRS 10 and |1AS 28 — Sale or Mot yet determined

contribution of assets between an investor and its
association or joint venture

IFRIC 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions and On or after January 1, 2018
Advance Consideration

IFRIC 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments  On or after January 1, 2019

The new IFRS 9 standard addresses the classification, measurement and derecognition of
fimancial assets and financial liabilities, introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new
impairmeant model for financial assets.

Classification and measurement
(iy Financial assels

The Group has assessed that its financial assets curently measured at amortized cost and fair
value through profit or loss (*FVTPL") will continue with their respective classification and
measurements upon the adoption of IFRS 9. With respect to the Group's financial assets
currently classified as available-for-sale, these are investments in equity secunties which the
Group may classify as either FVTPL or imevocably elect to designate as fair value through
comprehensive income (“FVOCI") on transition to IFRS 9. If the equity security is not held for
trading and the entity irrevocably elects to designate that security as FVTOCI, gains or losses
realised on the sale of financial assets at FVOC! will no longer be transferred to profit or loss
on sale, but instead reclassified below the line fram the FVOCI reserve to retained eamings.

At December 31, 2017, the Group held available-for-sale equity investments at cost and at
FVTOCI amounted to US$24.8 million (Mote 23). The Group plans to recognise any fair value
changes in respect of all the available-for-sale equity investments in profit or loss {ie. FVTPL)
as they arise.

F-11
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This will give rise to a change in accounting policies as before adopting IFRS 3, the Group only
recognises the fair value changes of available-for-sale equity investments measured at
FVTOC! in other comprebensive income until disposal or impairment, when gains or losses are
recycled to profit or loss in accordance with the Group's policies.

This change in policy will have no impact on the Group's net assets and total comprehensive
income, but will increase volatility in profit or loss in 2018. The Group does not expect that the
adoption of IFRS 9 will have a significant impact on the classification and measurement of its
financial assets.

Financial Liabifities

The classification and measurement requirements for financial liabilities under IFRS © are
largely unchanged fram 1AS 39, except that IFRS 9 requires the fair value change of an
financial liability designated at FVTPL that is attributable to changes of that financial liability's
credit risk to be recognized in other comprehensive income (without reclassification to profit or
loss). The Group does not expect that the adoption of IFRS 9 will have a significant impact on
the classification and measurement of its financial liabilities,

Hedge accounting

The new hedge accounting rules will align the accounting for hedging instruments more closely
with the group's risk management practices. As a general rule, more hedge relationships might
be eligible for hedge accounting, as the standard introduces a more principles-based approach.
The graup has confirmed that its current hedge relationships will qualify as continuing hedges
upaon the adoption of IFRS 9. The Group does not expect that the adoption of IFRS 9 will have
a significant impact on the accounting for hedging relationships.

Impaimment

The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment provisions based on
expected credit losses ("ECL") rather tham only incurred credit losses as is the case under IAS
38, It applies to financial assets classified at amortized cost, debt instruments measured at
FWOCI, contract assets under IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain financial guarantee contracts. This new impairment
maodel may result in an earlier recegnition of credit losses on the Group's trade recejvables and
other financial assets. The Group has assessed how its impairment provisions would be
affected by the new model. So far it has concluded that there would be no matenal impact far
the application of the new impairment requirements.

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change the nature and extent of the group's disclosures
about its financial instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of the new standard

IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 on a retrospective
basis. Comparatives for 2017 will not be restated, except in relation to changes in the fair
value of foreign exchange forward contracts attnbutable to forward points, which will be
recognized in the costs of hedging resemnve.

F-12
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The new IFRS 15 standard establishes a single revenue recognition framework. The core
principle of the framework is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. IFRS 15
supersedes existing revenue recognition guidance including 1AS 18 Revenue, |1AS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

IFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach to revenue recognition:
- Step 1; Identify the contract(s) with a customer

- Step 2: ldentify the performance obligations in the contract

- Step 3: Determine the transaction price

- Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each pedformance obligation

- Step 5: Recognize revenue when each performance obligation is satisfied

IFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue related topics that may change the
current approach taken under IFRS, The standard also significantly enhances the gqualitative
and quantitative disclosures related to revenue,

The standard permits either a full retrospective method to each prior reporting period
presented or a modified retrospective approach with the cumulative effect of initially applying
the guidance recognized at the date of initial application. In 2017, the Group has performed a
detailed assessment an the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 and decided to adopt a modified
retrospective approach. The expected changes in accounting policies will not have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

IFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being recognized on the balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance leases is removed. Under the new standard, an
asset (the right to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals are recognized.
The anly exceptions are short-term and low-value leases. The accounting for lessors will not
significantly change. IFRS 16 is effective for annual perinds beginning on or after January 1,
2012, Early application is permitted, but not before an entity applies IFRS 15, A lessee can
choosa to apply the standard using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
approach. The standard's transition provision permit certain reliefs. In 2018, the Group will
continue to assess the potential effect of IFRS 16 on its consolidated financial statements.

The Group is in the process of evaluating the impact of the new standards or amendments on
its consolidated financial statements.

There are no other standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to have a
material impact on the entity in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable
future transactions.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance
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The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable IFRS issued
by the IASE. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below
The consolidated financial statements are presented in LIS dollars and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand, except when otherwise indicated

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an agset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly cbservable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liakility, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement andfor disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
IFRS 2, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in |1AS 2 or value in use in |1AS 36

In additian, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial staterments of the Group and entities
{including structured entities) controlled by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group:

- has power over the investee,;
- is exposed, or has rights, to varnable returns from its invalverment with the investee; and
- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns,

The Group reassesses whether or not it contrals an irvestee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.
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When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

- the size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders;

. potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

- rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

- any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the

current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including
voting patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control aver the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary, Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
cantral the subsidiary.

Prafit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non- controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting pelicies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

Allintragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidianes that do not result in the Group losing contral
aver the subsidianes are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in
the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted
and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of @ subsidiary, a gain or loss is recagnized in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the considerafion received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specifiedfpermitted by applicable IFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under |AS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an associate or a joint venture,
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Separate Principal Statement

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at the equity method in accordance with |1AS 27 and IAS 28.
Under the equity method, the investments are initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognize the group’s share of the post-acguisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the
group's share of movements in other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive
income, When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognize further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint verture. Significant influence is the power to paricipate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are
initially recognized in the consoclidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognize the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates. When
the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associate), the
Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognized only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the
investee becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognized as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, after reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired

The requirements of 1AS 39 are applied to determine whether it is necessary to recognize any impairment
loss with respect to the Group's investment in an associate. VWhen necessary, the entire carmying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of
Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. The difference between the recoverable amount and the carrying
amount is recognized as impairment loss in the profit or loss. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognized in accordance with 1AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.
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The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate, or when the investment is classified as held-for-sale. When the Group retains an interest in the
former associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with
IAS 39, The difference between the carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest
in the associate is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition,
the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to
that associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the related
assels or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income by
that associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the
equity method is discontinued,

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equity
methad, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the propertion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recognized in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or foss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with the associate are recognized in the Group's consolidated financial staternents anly to the
extent of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group. Unrealized losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group,

In accordance with |1AS 39, when the financial staterments of an associate used in applying the equity
method are prepared as of a different reporting date from that of the Group, adjustments are made by the
Group for the effects of significant transactions or events. In noe circumstances can the difference between
the reporting date of the associate and that of the Group be more than three months and the length of the
reporting periods and any difference in the reporting dates are the same from pericd to period.

Investments in joint ventures

The Group has applied IFRS 11 to all joint arrangements, Under IFRS 11 investments in joint
arrangements are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures depending on the contractual rights
and obligations each investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its jeint arrangements and
determined them to be joint vertures. Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures are initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses and mavements
in other comprehensive income. The Group's investments in joint ventures include goodwill identified on
acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in a joint venture, any difference between the
cost of the joint venture and the Group's share of the net fair value of the joint venture's identifiable assets
and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill. When the Group's share of losses in a joint venture equals or
exceeds its interests in the joint ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint ventures,
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Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the joint ventures. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Mon-current assets held-for-sale

MNon-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the non-current asset (or disposal group) is
available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Mon-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held-for-sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs of disposal,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for
estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Sale of goods
The Group manufactures semiconductor wafers for its customers based on the customers' designs and
specifications pursuant to manufacturing agreements andfor purchase orders. The Group also sells certain

semiconductor standard products to customers.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at
which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvermnent to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,
. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

F-18

285/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

Customers have the right of return within one year pursuant to warranty provisions. The Group typically
performs tests of its products prior to shipment to identify yield rate per wafer. Occasionally, product tests
performed after shipment identify yields below the level agreed with the customer. In those circumstances,
the customer arrangement may provide for a reduction to the price paid by the customer or far the costs to
return products and to ship replacement products to the customer. The Group estimates the amount of
sales returns and the cost of replacerment products based on the historical frend of returns and warranty
replacements relative to sales as well as a consideration of any current information regarding specific
known product defects at customners that may exceed historical trends.

Gain on sale of real estate property

Gain from sales of real estate property is recognized when all the following conditions are satisfied: 1)
sales contract executed, 2) full payment collected, or down payment collected and non-cancellable
mortgage contract is executed with borrowing institution, 3) and the respective properties have been
delivered to the buyers.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal cutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency™). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Untied States dollar {*US dollar”), which is the
Company's functional and the Group's presentation currency.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity transactions in currencies other than

the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in

terms of histonical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial staternents, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
foreign operations are translated into United States dellars using exchange rates prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are transiated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions are used, Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate),

On the dispozal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a foreign aperation), all of the
exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
an qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Government funding

Gowvernment funding is not recognized in profit or loss until there is reasonable assurance that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the funding will be received.

Government funding relating to costs are deferred and recognized in profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government funding relating to property, plant and equipment, whose primary condition is that the Group
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets, are recognized as deferred income in
the consolidated statements of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government funding that is receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related cost are recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable

Retirement benefits

The Group's local Chinese employees are entitled to a retirement benefit based on their salary and their
length of service in accordance with a state- managed pension plan. The PRC government is responsible
for the pension liability to these retired staff. The Group is required to make confributions to the state-
managed retirement plan at a rate equal to 12.0% to 20.0% (the standard in Shenzhen site ranges from
13% to 14% according to Shenzhen government regulation) of the monthly basic salary of current
employees. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
costs are recognized in profit or loss when incurred.

Besides, LFoundry S.r.l. ("LFoundry”, the Compary's majority-owned subsidiary in Avezzano, ltaly)
employees are entitled to a retirement plan and a defined benefit plan. The liability recogrized in the
consolidated statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting peried, The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit abligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
high-guality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related defined benefit obligation,
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Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and athers providing similar services are measured at
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. Details regarding the determination of the fair
value of equity-settled share-based transactions are set out in Mote 39

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settied share-based paymenis is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity, At the end of each reporting period, the Group
revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest, The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognized in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee benefits reserve. When
share options are exercised, the amount previously recognized in the reserve will be transferred to share
premium.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measured at the
fair value of the goods or services received, except where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in
which case they are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the
entity obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the service.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from profit before tax
as reported in the consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible, The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temparary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition other than in a business combination of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temparary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or parnt of
the asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
canying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or senvices, or for
administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at their costs, less
amy subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

The Group constructs certain of its plant and equipment. In addition to costs under the construction
contracts, external costs that are directly related to the construction and acquisition of such plant and
equipment are capitalized. Depreciation is recorded at the time assets are ready for their intended use.
Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property
assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use,

Subseqguent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
group and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. All cther repairs and maintemance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

An item at property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss ansing on the disposal
or retiremant of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

Depreciation is recegnized so as to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment other than
properties under construction aver their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line methed, The
estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of depreciation.

Buildings 25 years

Plant and equipment 5-10 years

Cffice equipment 3-5 years
Leasehold equipment under finance leases Over the lease terms

Land use right

Land use rights, which are all located in the PRC, are recorded at cost and are charged to profit or loss
ratably over the term of the land use agreements which range from 50 to 70 years.
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Intangible assets

Acquired intangible assets which consists primarily of technology, licenses and patents, are carried at cost
less accumulated amorization and any accumulated impairment loss. Amertization is computed using the
straight-line method over the expected useful lives of the assets of three to ten years. The estimated useful
life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reparting period, with effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for contral of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquires that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s idertifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.

When the Group acguires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assurmed for
appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of
embedded derivatives in host contracts of the acquiree.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognized at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognized in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subseguent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognized for nen-contrelling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognized in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events ar changes in circumstances indicate that the
camying value may be impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
December 31. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash- generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irespective of whether ather
assels or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units,

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit ("CGU") to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognized. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period
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Where goodwill has been allocated to a CGU and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the
goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these circurmstances is measured
based on the relative value of the cperation disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amourt of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if amy). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash- generating unit to which the
asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash- generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use, In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for

which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a CGLU) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for
the asset (or CGU) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased
asset is capitalized at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalized finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter
of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are
charged to the statemenrt of profit or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease
terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operaling leases
net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily corwvertible to known amounts of

cash and are subjected to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three months
or less.
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Restricted cash

Restricted cash consists of bank deposits pledged against letters of credit, short-term and long-term credit
faciliies, and unused government funding for certain research and development projects. Changes of
restricted cash pledged against letter of credit, short-term and long-term credit facilities and changes of
restricted cash paid for property, plant and equipment are presented as investing activity in consalidated
statermnents of cash flows. Changes of restricted cash of unused government funding for expensed
research and development activities are presented as operating activity in consolidated statements of cash
flows,

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventories are determined on
a weighted average basis. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Group will be reguired to settle the obligation, and a reliabie estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material),

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
Ioss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categones: financial assets ‘at fair value through
profit or loss' ("FVTPL) and ‘available- for-sale’ (" AFS”) financial assets and 'loans and receivables’. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or corvention in the marketplace.
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying armount on initial

recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is held for trading. A financial asset is
classified as held for trading if:

. it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term; or

- it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages tegether and has
a recent actual pattern of short-terr profit-taking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL (including foreign currency forward contracts and financial products sold by
banks) are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or
less. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the
financial asset and is included in the 'other gains and losses’ line item.

Available-for-sale financial assets (AFS financial assets)

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as AFS or are not classified as

(a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss.

AFS financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs and subsequertly carried at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognized in equity are include in the income statement as “other gains and losses”

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method is recognized in the
income statement as part of "other income”,

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established.

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative finarncial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables, and cash and

bank balances and restricted cash are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment loss,
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Interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables
when the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Impairment of financial assels

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the investment have been affected,

For all ather financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
. breach of contract, such as a default or delinguency in interest or principal payments; or
. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or financial re-organization.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets are assessed for impairment
on a collective basis even if they were agsessed not to be impaired individually. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as well as
observable changes in national or local economic conditions that comrelate with default on receivables,

For financial assets carnied at amontized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate,

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event ocourring after the impairment was
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.

For assets classified as available for sale, it is assessed at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognized in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognized in profit or loss, If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated statement of profit or loss

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss — is remaoved from equity and recognized in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on equity instruments are
net reversed through the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Group netther transfers nor retains substartially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the fransferred asset, the Group recognizes its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognize the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the curmulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss,

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument,

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Convertible Bonds

The component parts of the convertible bonds issued by the Group are classified separately as financial
liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Group's own eguity instruments is
an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing market
interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments, This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortized
cost basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument's
maturity date,
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The conversion option classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount of the liability component
from the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net
of income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as
equity will remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recagnized
in equity will be transferred to share premium. Where the conversion option remains unexercised at the
maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to retained
earnings. Mo gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the conversion
option,

The Group assesses if the embedded denvatives in respect of the early redemption features are deemed
to be clearly and closely related to the host debt contract. Embedded derivatives need not be separated if
they are regarded as closely related to its host contract. If they are not, they would be separately
accounted for

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability compenent are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amartized over the peried of the convertible bonds using
the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities
Financial liakilities are classified as either financial liabilities “at FVYTPL' or ‘ather financial liakilities’.
Financial liabilities at FVTEL

Financial liakilities are classified as at FVTPL (including foreign currency forward contracts and cross
currency swap contracts) when the financial liability is held for trading

Financial liakilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other gains and losses’ line item.

Other financial iabilities

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings, trade and other payables, long-term finansial liabilities,
short-term and medium-term notes and bonds payable) are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method,

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability or {where appropriate) shorter period, to the net carrying amount an
initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,

cancelled or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedging accounting

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate
and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward confracts and cross currency swap
contracts, Further details of derivative financial instrurments are disclosed in Mote 40,

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss
is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge
relationship.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of
profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges of the gain or loss on cash flow hedges.

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the cash flow hedges is recognized directly in other
comprehensive income in the hedging reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognized immediately in
the statement of profit or loss.

Amounts recagnized in other comprehensive income are transferred to the statement of profit or loss when
the hedged transaction affects profit or loss, such as when hedged financial income or financial expense is
recognized or when a forecast sale occurs. Where the hedged item is the cost of a non- financial asset or
nonfinancial liability, the amounts recognized in other comprehensive income are transferred to the initial
canrying amount of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

If the hedging instrument expires or is seld, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (as
part of the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer
meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive
income remain in other comprehensive income urtil the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency
firm commitment is met,

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty
Critical accounting judgments

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in Mote 3, the Group is required
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
rot readily apparent frem other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumplions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the earrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (weighted average) or net realizable value (NRV), with NRY
Being the “estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale®. The Group estimates the recoverability for such
finished goods and work-in-progress based primarily upon the |atest invoice prices and current market
conditions. If the NRV of an inventory itemn is determinad to be below its carrying value, the Group records
a write-down to cost of sales for the difference between the carrying cost and NR'W.

Long-lived assets

The Group assesses the impairment of long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of asset or cash- generating unit (*CGU") may not be recoverable. Factors
that the Group considers in deciding when to perfarm an impairment review include, but are not limited to
significant under-performance of a business or product line in relation to expectations, significant negative
industry or economic trends, and significant changes or planned changes in the use of the assels.

Animpairment analysis is performed at the lowest level of identifiable independent cash flows for an asset
or CGL. Animpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The fair value
less costs to sell calculation is based on availlable data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset The
wvalue in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.

The Group makes subjective judgments in determining the independent cash flows that can be related to a
specific CGU based on its asset usage model and manufacturing capabilities. The Group measures the
recoverability of assets that will continue to be used in the Group's operations by comparing the carrying
value of CGU to the Group's estimate of the related total future discounted cash flows. If a CGU's carrying
value is not recoverable through the related discounted cash flows, the impairment loss is measured by
comparing the difference between the CGU's carrying value and its recoverable amount, based on the best
information available, including market prices or discounted cash flow analysis. The recoverable amount is
most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected future
cash-inflows and the growth rate and sales margin used for extrapolation purposes,

In order to remain technologically competitive in the semiconductor industry, the Group has entered into
technology transfer and technology license arrangements with thind parties in an attempt to advance the
Group’s process technologies. The payments made for such technology licenses are recorded as an
intangible asset or as a deferred cost and amoertized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of
the asset. The Group routinely reviews the remaining estimated useful lives of these intangible assets and
deferred costs. The Group also evaluates these intangible assets and deferred costs for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
When the carrying amounts of such assets are determined to exceed their recoverable amounts, the Group
will impair such assets and write down their carrying amounts to recoverable amount in the year when such
determination was made.
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Share-based Compensation Expense

The fair value of options and shares issued pursuant to the Group's option plans at the grant date was
estimated using the Black-Scholes aption pricing madel. This model was developed for use in estimating
the fair value of traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition,
option-pricing modeals require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected term of the
options, the estimated forfeiture rates and the expected stock price volatility. The expected term of options
granted represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The Group
estimated forfeiture rates using histoncal data to estimate option exercise and employee termination within
the pricing formula. The Group uses projected volatility rates based upon the Group's historical volatility
rates. These assumptions are inherently uncertain. Different assumptions and judgments would affect the
Group’s calculation of the fair value of the underlying ordinary shares for the options granted, and the
valuation results and the amount of share-based compensation would also vary accordingly. Further details
an share-based compensation are disclosed in MNote 39

Taxes

Uncerainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes intax laws, and
the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of international business
relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual agreements, differences
arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions,
could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Group establishes
provisions, based on reascnable estimates, for possible consequences of audits by the tax authorities of
the respective counties in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factars,
such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable
entity and the responsible tax authority, Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of
issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the Group companies.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with tax planning strategies.

The realizability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, 2 material reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognized in profit or loss
for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

Fair value of financial instrumernits

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the extert it
is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party qualified valuers to
perform the valuation.

The Group uses valuation technigues that include inputs that are not based on observable market data to
estimate the fair value of certain types of financial instruments. Notes 40 provide detailed information about

the valuation technigues, inputs and key assumplions used in the determination of the fair value of vanious
assets and liabilities.
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Impairment of trade and other receivable

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that frade
and other receivable is impaired. To determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment, the

Group considers factors such as the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor
and default or significant delay in payments.

VWhen there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes into consideration the estimation of
future cash flows, The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's onginal effective interest rate (that is, the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. The carrying amount of the Group's trade and other
receivable at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in Note 25.

3. Segment information

The Group is engaged principally in the computer-aided design, manufacturing and trading of integrated
circuits. The Group's chief operating decision makers have been identified as the Co-Chief Executive
Officers, who review consolidated results when making decisions about resources allocation and
assessing perfarmance of the Group. The Group operates in one segment. The measurement of segment
profits is based on profit from operation as presented in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

The Group operates in three principal gecgraphical areas — United States, Europe, and Asia Pacific. The
Group's operating revenue from customers, based on the location of their headquarters, is detailed below.

Revenue from external customers
Year ended Year ended Year ended

123117 1213116 1213115

UsD'000 UsSD'000 UsD'000

United States(2) 1,240,806 858,858 776,223
Mainland China and Hong Kong 1,465,553 1,447 427 1,066,558
Eurasia(1) 394,716 G607, 835 393,634

3,101,175 2914180 2236415

(1) Mot including Mainland China and Hong Kong

{2) Presenting the revenue to those companies whose headguarters are in the United States, but
ultimately selling products to their global customers

The Group's operating revenue by product and service type is detailed below:

Revenue from external customers
Year ended Year ended Year ended

123117 123116 123115
usD'ooo LUSD'000 UsD'000
Sales of wafers 3,038,847 2,603,819 2,134,943
Mask making, testing and others 62,228 110,361 101,472

3,101,175 2,914,180 2,236,415
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The Group's business is characterized by high fixed costs relating to advanced technaology equipment
purchases, which result in correspondingly high levels of depreciation expenses. The Group will continue
o incur capital expenditures and depreciation expenses as it equips and ramps-up additional fabs and
expand its capacity at the existing fabs. The following table summarizes property, plant and equipment of

the Group by geographical location

Property, plant and equipment

Year ended Year ended Year ended

1213117 12131116 1203115

UsD 000 SD'000 USD'000

United States 45 &9 a5
Europe(2) 137,778 125,339 4]
Asial1) 117 a7 122
Hong Kong 2,618 2,839 3,040
Mainland China(2) 6,382 845 5.559.013 3,200,556
s.szadaa 5,687 357 3903818

(1)
(2)

Mot including Mainland China and Hong Kong

Significant customers

Fabrication facilities are owned and operated only in Mainland China and ltaly

The: following table summarizes net revenue or gross accounts receivable for customers which accounted

for 5% or more of net revenue and gross accounts receivable

Net revenue Gross accounts receivable

Year ended December 31, December 31,

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
Customer A 636,662 382,853 366,696 133,281 78,639 75,643
Customer B 538,102 609,802 324 267 85,575 129,619 50,088
Customer C 206,635 X i 28,521 " b
Customer A 1% 13 % 16 % 33 % 16 % 19 %
Customer B 17 % 21 % 15 % 22 % 26 % 13 %
Customer C 7% = . 7% . :

*Less than 5% of net revenue and gross accounts receivable in the year
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Other operating income {expense), net

Year ended  Year ended Year ended
123117 1213116 1213115
usD'o00 LUsSD'000 UsSC'o00

Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

and assets classified as held-for-sale 17,512 (1,848) 28949

Impairment loss recognized on property, plant and

equipment —_ (7.529) —

Government funding(MNote 11.5) 27,444 9,542 2,697

Loss on deconsalidation of subsidiaries —_ e (57)

Cthers — 10 5
44,857 177 31,594

The gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets classified as held-for-sale for the year
ended December 31, 2017 was primarily due to the gain arising from the disposal of equipment of which
LIS56.9 million was related to sale and lease back transactions as disclosed in Note 43.

The loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets classified as held-for-sale for the year
ended December 31, 2016 was primarily due to the loss arising the disposal of eguipment and the gain
arising from the sales of the staff living quarters in Beijing to employees

The gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets classified as held-for-sale for the year
ended December 31, 2015 was primarily from the sales of the staff living quarters in Shanghai and Beijing
to employees.

Finance costs
Year ended  Year ended Year ended
1213117 1203116 123115
UsD'o00 LUSD'O00 LSD'000
Interest on:

Bank and other borrowings 25,543 17,793 11,878
Interest on finance leases 232 62 —
Interest on convertible bonds 15,818 16,352 13,238
Interest on corporate bonds 22, 405 22397 22753
Interest on medium-term notes 8,185 4625 —
Interest on short-term notes 1,164 1,509 —
Less: government funding (Mote 11.5) {24,182) {11,639) {4,895)

Total interest expense for financial liabilities not classified
as at FVTPL 49,165 51,029 42,475
Less: amounts capitalized (31,144) (27.992) {30,257)

18,021 23,037 12218

The weighted average effective interest rate on funds borrowed generally is 1.65% per annum
(2016: 2.12% per annum and 2015: 3.75% per annum).
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g, Other gains or losses, net

Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 12031116 12031115
UsD"o00 LS00 UsD'oo

Gain (loss) at fair value

Cross cumency swap contracts(Mote 40) 2,150 (14,989) {1,459)
Derivative financial instrument(1) 1,544 2,721 30,173
Foreign currency forward contracts 2109 — 172
Financial products sold by banks 1,087 4 651 22,489
Met gain (loss) arising on financial instruments at
FVTRL 6,890 (7,617) 91,375
Cthers(2) 8,609 5,504 4,236
16,493 (2113) 95,611

1 L _ : :
) The derivative financial instrument was a put option with the right of Siltech Semiconductor

(Shanghai) Corporation Limited ("SilTech Shanghal®, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) to sell Suzhou Changjiang Electric Xinke Irvestment Co., Ltd. ("Changjiang Xinke") to
Jiangsu Changjiang Electronics Technology Co., Ltd. ("JCET"), pursuant to an investment exit
agreement entered in December 2014 and exercised in June 2017

(@) Others included a gain of US$18.5 million arising from the disposal agreement and the
subscription agreement (Note 12) entered by SilTech Shanghai and JCET on April 27, 2016, and
a loss of potential cash compensation acerued at US $12.5 million that may be incurred
depending on the profit of Changjiang Xinke during the three years of 2017, 2018 and 2019. The
potential cash compensation was deemed as the terms of the supplemental agreement entered
by SilTech Shanghai and JCET on December 9, 2016, Such gain and loss was recognized in
2017,
10. Income taxes
Income tax expense (benafit)
Yearended Yearended  Year ended
123117 12/3116 1203115
UsD'000 USD'000 UsD'G00
Current tax — Enterprise Income Tax (469) 1,306 (47
Deferred tax 2136 (8,589) 6,665
Current tax — Land Appreciation
Tax 178 731 1,923

1,846 (6.552) 8541
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The income tax expense (benefit) for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Year ended Year ended Year ended

1213117 12/3116 12315
UsDooo LISD'000 USC'000
Profit before tax 128,268 308,882 230,864
Income tax expense calculated at 15% (2016; 15% and
2015: 15%) 19,240 45 482 34,630
Effect of tax holiday (50,258) (41,484) (49,864
Additional deduction for research and development
expenditures (25,260) (13,107) {4818
Tax losses for which no deferred tax assets were
recognized 70,241 T 25,732
Reversal (utilization) of previously unrecognized tax
losses of temporary differences(1) 5,687 (43,440 {3,687)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in
other jurisdictions {18,082) 4517 4226
Others 28 g2 488
Land Appreciation Tax (after tax) 1562 621 1,635

1,846 (6.3552) 8 541

The tax rate used for the 2017, 2016 and 2015 reconciliation abowve is the corporate tax rate of 15%
payable by most of the Group's entities in Mainland China under tax law in that jurisdiction.

(1) In 2017, the Group reversed USS6.0 million previously recognized temporary differences, which will
nat be utilized and in 2018, the group utilized US$43.4 million previously unrecognized tax losses.
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Current tax liabilities

1213117 1213116 123115
UsD'000 LSD'000 UsSD'000
Income tax
payable 270 480 355
Deferred tax balances

The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets (liabilities) presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position;

12131117 12/3116 1203115
UsD'000 UsD'ooo USD'000
Deferred tax assets
Froperty, plant and
equipment 41,271 45 981 44 523
Intangible Assets 1,844 — —
Cthers 1,760 — 419
44,875 45 981 44 942
Deferred tax liabilities
Capitalized intersst — —_ (3)
Froperty, plant and equipment (16,412) (15.382) (7.280)
(16,412) (15,382) (7,293)
28,4863 30,5589 37,645
2017.12.31
Recognize
Opening in profit Claesing
balance or loss balance

UsD'000 UsD'000 UsD'o00

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) in relation to:
Property, plant and

equipment 20,599 (5,740) 24,859
Capitalized interest —_ 1,844 1,844
Others — 1,760 1,760

30,559 {2,136) 28,463
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2016.12.31
Recognize
Cpening Business in profit Closing
balance Combination or loss balance
UsD'oo0 UsD0oo0 USD000 USDaon
Deferred tax assetsi{liabilities) in
relation to:
Property, plant and equipment 37,233 (15,639) 9,005 30,599
Capitalized interest (3) — 3 —
Others 4149 —_ (418) —_—
37,649 {15,639) 8,589 30,599
2015.12.31
Recognize
Cpening in profit Closing
halance or loss balance
UsD'000 UsD'000 USD'o00
Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment 43 559 (6,626) 37,233
Capitalized interest (E69) 66 (3)
Others 524 (105) 419
44 314 {6,665) 37 649

Under the Law of the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") on Enterprise Income Tax, or the EIT Law,
the profits of a foreign invested enterprise arising in 2008 and beyond that distributed to its immediate
holding company who is 2 non-PRC tax resident will be subject to a withholding tax rate of 10%. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a favorable tax treaty between mainland China and the
Jjurisdiction of the foreign holding company. For example, holding companies in Hong Kong that are also
tax residents in Hong Kong (which should have commercial substance and proceed the formal treaty
benefit application with in-charge tax bureau) are eligible for a 5% withholding tax on dividends under the
Tax Memorandum between China and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands, where it is not currently subject to taxation.

The EIT law (became effective on January 1, 2008) applies a uniform 25% enterprise income tax rate to
both tax resident enterprise and non-tax resident enterprise, except where a special preferential rate
applies. In addition, according to the law of ltaly on enterprise income tax, LFoundry income tax ("IRES")
rate is 24%

Pursuant to Caishui Circular [2008] Mo. 1 {*Circular No. 17) promulgated on February 22, 2008, integrated
circuit production enterprises whose total investment exceeds RMBSE, 000 million {approximately USE1,085
million) or whose integrated circuits have a line width of less than 0.25 micron are entitled to a preferential
tax rate of 15%. Enterprises with an operation period of mare than 15 years are entitled to a full exemption
from income tax for five years starting from the first profitable year after utilizing all prior years' tax losses
and 50% reduction of the tax for the following five years. Pursuant to Caishui Circular [2009] No. 69
(“Circular Mo. 897), the 50% reduction should be based on the statutory tax rate of 25%.

On January 28, 2011, the State Council of China issued Guofa [2011] Mo, 4 ("Circular Mo, 4°), the Notice
on Certain Policies to Further Encourage the Development of the Software and Integrated
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Circuit Industries which reinstates the EIT incentives stipulated by Circular Mo, 1 for the software and
integrated circuit enterprises.

On April 20, 2012, State Tax Bureau issued CaiShui [2012] Me. 27 ("Circular Mo, 27", stipulating the
income tax policies for the development of integrated circuit industry. Circular Mo. 1 was partially abolished
by Circular Mo, 27 and the preferential taxation policy in Circular Mo, 1 was replaced by Circular Mo, 27.

On July 25, 2013, State Tax Bureau issued [2013] No. 43 ("Circular No. 437, clarifying that the
accreditation and preferential tax pelicy of integrated circuit enterprise established before December 31,
2010, i= applied pursuant to Circular Mo, 1,

On May 4, 2016, State Tax Bureau, Ministry of Finance and other joint ministries issued Caishui [2016]
MNo. 49 ("Circular MNo. 4597, which highlights the implementation of the record-filing system, clarification on
certain eriteria for tax incentive entitlernent and establishment of a post-record filing examination
mechanism and enhancement of post-administration.

The detailed tax status of SMIC's principal PRC entities with tax holidays s elaborated as follows:
1)Semiconductior Manufacturing intermational (Shanghai) Corporation (“"SMIS” ar "SMIC Shanghai”)

Pursuant to the relevant tax regulations, SMIS is qualified as an integrated circuit enterprise and
enjoyed a 10-year tax holiday (five year full exemption followed by five year half reduction)
beginning from 2004 after utilizing all prior years' tax losses. The income tax rate for SMIS for was
15% in 2017. (2018: 15% and 2015 15%).

2)Gemiconductor Manuwactuning internaficnal [ Tianjin} Corporalion ("SMIT or "SMIC Tianjin’)

In accordance with Circular Mo, 43 and Circular Mo. 1, SMIT is qualified as an integrated circuit
enterprise and enjoying a 10-year tax holiday (five year full exemption followed by five year half
reduction) beginning from 2013 after utilizing all prier years’ tax losses. The income tax rate for
SMIT was 0% from 2013 to 2017 and 12.5% from 2018 to 2022,

3)Semiconductior Manufacturing Internalional (Beidfing) Corporation ("SMIB™ or “SMIC Beijing”)

In accordance with Circular No. 43 and Circular No. 1, SMIB is qualified as an integrated circuit
enterprise and enjoying a 10-year tax holiday (five year full exemption followed by five year half
reduction) beginning from 2015 after utilizing all prior years' tax losses. The income tax rate for
SMIB was 0% from 2015 to 2019 and 12.5% from 2020 to 2024,

NSemiconductor Manufacturing Intemational (Shenzhen) Corporalion ("SMIC Shenzhen'), Semiconductor
Manufacturing North China {Beijjing) Corporation {“SMNC") and 5J Semiconductor (Jiangyin)
Corporation {*SJ Jiangyin’)

In accordance with Circular No. 43, Circular Mo. 1 and Circular Mo. 27, SMIC Shenzhen, SMNC
and SJ Jiangyin are entitled to the preferential tax rate of 15% and 10-yeartax holiday (five year full
exempticn followed by five year half reduction) subsequent to its first profit-making year after
utilizing all prior tax losses on or before Decernber 31, 2017, SMIC Shenzhen, SMNC and 5J
Jiangyin were in accurmnulative loss positions as of December 31, 2017 and the tax holiday has not
begun to take effect.

5)0ther PRC entities
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All the other PRC entities of SMIC are subject to income tax rate of 25%,

Unused tax losses

At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset was recognized in respect of tax losses of
US5235 1 million (December 31, 2016: USS444.0 million and December 31, 2015; USE577.3 million) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams, of which US513.3 million, US326.8 million, US355.8 million,
US344 4 million and US594.8 million will expire in 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022, respectively,

Prafit for the year
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting)
11.1impairment losses (reversal of impairment losses} on trade receivables

Year ended Year ended Year ended

12031417 12031186 123115
UsD'000 LS00 UsD'ond
Allowance on doubtful frade receivables (Mote
25) 301 201 528
Reverzal of allowance on doubtful trade
receivables (MNote 23) (438) (1,603) (541)
Reversal of allowance on doubtful other
receivables — {B,809) =
(137) {10,211) {13)

In 2017, the Group reversed a portion of the allowance on doubtful accounts due to collection of
part of the trade and cther receivables from customers.

11.2Depreciation and amortization expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended

1203117 1231116 12/3115
UsD'000 LSD000 LIS_D'DDD
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment 906,034 673,161 473,008
Amarzation of infangible assets and land use
right 65,348 56,705 50,541
971,382 720,866 523 549
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11.3Employee benefits expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended

123117 123116 123115
UsD'000 LUsDoo0 UsD'oo0
Wages, salanies and social security
contributions 499 238 3ys,70g 200 267
Bonus 57,289 123,313 107 859
Faid annuz| leave —_ — 66
Men-menetary benefits 47,204 31,688 21,414
Equity-settled share-based payments (Mote
39) 18,214 14,210 18,329
621,945 547 918 446 935
11.4Royalties expense
Year Ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 12/3116 12/3115
UsD'000 UsD'oon USD'000
Royalties expense 27,466 ar.023 36,282

11.5Government funding
Govemment funding under specific R&D projects

The Group received government funding (including those with primary condition that the Group
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets) of USS5178.3 million,
US2181.1 million and US$40.2 million and recognized US$82.2 million US$52.5 million and
LIS234.3 million as reductions of certain R&D expenses in 2017, 2016 and 2015 for several
specific R&D projects respectively. The government funding is recorded as a liability upon receipt
and recognized as reduction of R&D expenses until the milestones specified inthe terms of the
funding have been reached,

Government funding for specific intended use

The Group received government funding of US351.6 million, US321.1 million and USET.6 million in
2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The Group recognized USE24.2 million, US511.6 million and
USE4.9 million as reduction of interest expense (Mote 8) and recognized USE27_4 million, USE5.5
million and LS32.7 million as other operating income (Mote 7) in 2017, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. The government funding is recarded as a liability upon receipt and recognized as
reduction of interest expense or as other aperating income until the requirements (if arny) specified
in the terms of the funding have been reached.

11.6Auditors’ remuneration

Year ended Year ended Year ended

120319117 1231186 123115

UsD'o00 LSD000 UsD'oo0

Audit services 1,413 1529 1322
Mon-audit services 85 S87 G55
1,488 2116 1,387
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Directors’ remuneration

Year ended Year ended Year ended

12!_311’1? 123116 123115

UsD'000 LsDroon UsD'oo0

Salaries 4,490 2,367 2,384
Equity-settied share-based payments 8,158 2,214 1,550
12,648 4581 3,034

The equity-settled share-based payments granted to directors include both stock options and restricted
share units ("RSUs").

During the year ended December 31, 2017, 5,726 477 options to purchase ordinary shares of the
Company were granted to the directors, 1,949 229 stock options were exercised and no stock oplions were
expired. During the year ended December 31, 2016, 1,068 955" stock options were granted to the directors,
1,800,000" stock options were exercised and 732,820 stock options were expired. During the year ended
December 31, 2015, 3,091,724* stock options were granted to the directors, 1,835 343* stock options were
exercised and 111,781* stock options were expired,

During the year ended December 31, 2017, 5,726 477 RSUs to purchase ordinary shares of the Company
were granted to the directors to the directors, 3,774,432 RSUs automatically vested and no RSUs were
forfeited. During the year ended December 31, 2016, 1,068,955 RSUs were granted to the directors,
1,411,851* RSUs automatically vested and no RSUs were forfeited. During the year ended December 31,
2015, 1,080,499* RSUs were granted to the directors 1,237 783* RSUs automatically vested and no
RSUs were forfeited.

In 2017, 2016 and 2015, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. Except for the waiver of all options
previously granted to Ren Kai subject to his request on February 18, 2016, no directors waived any
emaluments in 2017, 2016 and 2015.

The number of share option and RSUs for the prior years have been adjusted to reflect the impact of the
share consolidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary shares and preferred shares of USS0.0004 each
consolidated into one ordinary share and preferred share of LUS30.004 each, which was accounted for as a
reverse stock split effective on December 7, 2016,
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Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid or payable to independent non-executive directors of the Company during the year

were as follows:

Employee
Salaries and settle share- Total
wages based payment remuneration
UsD'000 UsD'000 UsD 000
2017
Lip-Bu Tan a1 128 218
William Tudor Brown 89 8 a7
Carmen |-Hua Chang T0 40 110
Shang-Yi Chiang 47 260 297
Jason Jingsheng Cong 35 217 252
332 643 ars
Employee
Salaries and settle share- Total
_ wages based payment remuneration
USD'000 UsD'oon UJSD'000
2016
Lip-Bu Tan 100 156 256
William Tudor Brown 85 24 109
Sean Maloney 72 23 a5
Carmen |-Hua Chang 68 78 146
Shang-*i Chiang = = =
325 281 606
Employee
Salaries and settle share- Total
WEJEeS based payment remuneration
LSO oD UISD'000 LSOO
2015
Lip-Bu Tan 70 — 70
Frank Meng 28 6 34
William Tudor Brown 47 a7 G
Sean Maloney 20 46 25
Carmen |-Hua Chang 42 145 181
237 248 485

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive directors during

the year (2016 Nil and 2015: Nil.)
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(b) Executive directors and non-executive director

Employee
Salaries and settle share- Total
based payment  remuneration
USD'000 UsD'000 UsD'000
2017
Executive directors:
Zhou Zixue 765 31 1,076
Zhao Haijun* T26 1,514 2,240
Liang Mong Song* B5 — 65
Gao Yonggang 534 24 658
2,180 1,849 4,039
Mon-executive director:
Tzu-Yin Chiu** 1,783 5321 7,104
Chen Shanzhi 75 128 203
Zhou Jie e —_ -
Ren Kai 70 —_ T0
Lu Jun —_ —_ —
Tong Guohua 40 217 257
Li Yonghua {Alternate to Chen
Shanzhi)*™* — - —
1,968 5,666 7,634
Employee
Salaries and settle share- Tatal
Wages based payment rermuneration
UsD'ooa UsD'aoo USCYao0
2016
Executive directors;
Zhou Zixue 527 655 1,182
Tzu-Yin Chiu** 820 1,038 1,958
Gao Yonggang 413 82 485
1,860 1,775 3,635
Mon-executive director:
Chen Shanzhi &0 136 216
Zhou Jie — —_ —
Ren Kai G3 22 85
Lu Jun 34 — 39
Li Yonghua {Alternate to Chen
Shanzhi)*** — — —
182 158 340
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Employee
Salaries and sattle share- Tatal
wages based payment remunaration
LSD000 LUSD'000 USD000
2015
Executive directors:
Zhou Zixue 225 873 1,098
Zhang Wenyi 578 32 &10
Tzu-Yin Chiu** a18 130 1,048
Gao Yonggang 376 201 77
2087 1,236 3,333
Mon-executive director:
Chen Shanzhi 50 — 50
Zhou Jie —_ — —_
Li Yonghua (Alternate to Chen
Shanzhi)*** — —_ —
Ren Kai — GG G56
50 &6 116

*  Zhao HaiJun and Liang Mong Song are also the Co-Chief Executive Officers of the Company.

**  Tzu-¥Yin Chiu resigned as Chief Executive Officer on May 10, 2017 and remains as non-executive
director.

“* Li Yonghua resigned as alternate director of Chen Shanzhi with effect from February 24, 2017.

Im 2017, Lu Jun waived all salaries and wages since he was appointed as non-executive director of
SMIC. There was no other arrangement under which a director waived any remuneration in 2017,

Five highest paid employees
The five highest paid individuals during the year included three (2016: two and 2015: two) directors, details

of whose remuneration are set out in Note 12 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining two
{2016 three and 2015 three) non-directors, highest paid individuals for the year are as follows:

Year ended Year ended Year ended

1203117 1231116 12{31/15

UsSD'000 LISD'000 UsD'000

Salaries and other benefits 630 692 962
Bonus 746 &11 G356
Stock option benefits 338 412 552
1,714 1715 2,150

The bonus is determined on the basis of the basic salary and the performance of the Group and the
individual

In 2017, 2016 and 20135, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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The number of non-director, highest paid individuals whose remuneration fell within the following bands is
as follows:

Number of employees
207 2016 20135

HK$4,000,001 (US$511,801) to HKS4,500,000 (US$575,775) = 2 =
HKS4 500,001 (USS575,778) to HKS5,000,000 (LIS$638 750) e - 1
HK$5,000,001 (US$639,751) to HKSS5,500,000 (US$703,725) - 1 —
HK3$5,500,001 (USS$703,726) to HKS6,000,000 (USS767,700) - — 1
HKS6,000,001 (USSTE7,701) to HKS6,500,000 (LIS$831,675) = = 1
HKS8,500,001 (USS831 676) to HKS7 000,000 (LIS$895 650) 2 = =5
2 3 3
14 Earnings per share
Year ended Year ended * Year ended *
1213117 12731186 1231135
usD usD Ush
Basic earnings per share £0.04 20.09 50.07
Diluted earnings per share $0.04 20.08 50.06

Basic earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic eamings
per share are as follows:

Year ended Year ended * Year ended *
1213117 123118 12/31135
UsD'000 LSD'000 UsDroog
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the
Company 179,679 376,630 253,41
Eamings used in the calculation of basic
earnings per share 179,679 376,630 253,411

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
far the purposes of basic eamings per share 4,628,850,686 4,221,765,945 3,896,041, 667

“The basic and diluted earnings per share and weighted average number of ordinary shares for the prior years
have been adjusted to reflect the impact of the Share Consoclidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary
shares of US30.0004 each consolidated into orne ordinary share of US30.004 each, which was accounted
for as a reverse stock split effective an December 7, 2016
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Diluted earnings per share

The earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share are as follows:

Year ended Year endead Year ended
12131117 12/31/18 1231115
USD'000 USD'000 UsD'000
Earnings used in the calculation of basic
earmings per share 179,679 376,630 253.411
Interest expense from convertible bonds 205 16,352 13,238
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted
earnings per share 180,584 392,882 266,649

The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share
reconciles to the weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share as follows:

Year ended Year ended * Year ended *
1213117 1203116 1213115
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in the calculation of basic eamings per
share 4,628,850,686 4,221,765,845 3,896,041, 667
Employee option and restricted share units 44,498,788 36,240,710 36 544 830
Corwertible bonds 38,241,366 575,009 614 383,257.100
Perpetual subordinated convertible securities 1,648,613 — —_—
Weighted average number of ardinary shares
used in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share 4,713,437,343 4,833,106,269 4 326 243 597

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Group had 5,214,138 weighted average outstanding
employes stock options which were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share due to
the exercise price higher than the average market price of the ordinary shares and 377 137,509
potential shares upon the conversion of convertible bonds excluded from the computation of diluted
earnings per share due to arti-dilutive effect.

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Group had 18,757 421" weighted average outstanding
employee stock options which were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because
the exercise price was greater than the average market price of the commaon shares.

Dwring the year ended December 31, 2015, the Group had 40 367 017" weighted average outstanding
emplovee stock options which were excluded from the computation of diluted earmings per share because
the exercise price was greater than the average market price of the commaon shares.

"Weighted average number of ordinary shares and options for the prior years have been adjusted to reflect the
impact of the Share Consolidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary shares of USE0.0004 each
consolidated into one ordinary share of US30.004 each, which was accounted for as a reverse stock split
effective on December 7, 2016,

F-48

315/390



15

16.

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

Dividend
The Board did not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended December 31, 2017
{December 31, 2016 Nil and December 31, 2015: Nil).
Property, plant and equipment
Construction
Plant and Office in prograss
Land Bulldings_ equipment equipment {CIP) Total
USDrogo USD'00 USD 300 USDD00 USD'000 USDr0g0
Cost
Balance at
December 31, 2014 - 325 344 3,472 186 120072 1,088 080 10,005 642
Transfer from {(out) CIP —_ 263,476 385,820 14,966 (1,264,262) _—
Addtion — —_ — — 1,488 201 1,498,201
Disposals —_ -_ {53.550) (180} (B54) (54, 384)
Reciassified as held-for-sale — — — — (114,534} (114.534)
Balance at
December 31, 2015 — o8B 820 8,404 456 134 858 1,206,831 11,334 965
Business combination 2.485 42612 63518 280 4213 113,118
Transfer from (out) CIP = 53,535 2.338.662 34,546 (2,466, 743) -
Addition — — - - 2547 970 2.597 970
Disposals — —_ {283 ,420) {2.136) {9,257) {284 ,813)
Balance at
December 31, 2016 2,485 T24 967 11,523,217 167 558 1,333,014 13,751,241
Transfer from {out) CIF - 174,143 1.696.062 31,355 (1,901 590) —
Addition — — — o 2,425 a7 2.425697
Disposals et (28, 543) (TBT 2100 | 3.588) (3.518) (804,855)
Balance at
December 31, 2017 2485 870,587 12.452.089 185 325 1.851,603 15,372,073
Construction
Plant and Office in prograss
Land Bulldings &E]Emunl aEIEmaﬂt {C1P) Todal
USD000 USDoo0 UsDo00 UsDo00 USD'000 USDo00
Accumulated depreciation
and Impalrment
Balance at
December 31, 2014 — 121,680 6,758,071 103,514 2733 7010558
Disposal — —_ 51,840) (180} (437) {52 457)
Deprecialion expense — 13,858 451,027 8,123 — 473,008
Balance at
December 31, 2015 - 135538 7157258 111,457 26,804 T.431.147
Disposal — (283) {33.817) {2,136) {11,611} {47 253)
Depreciation expanse — 18.133 539.986 15.042 — BF3181
Impairment loss — - - - 7.529 7529
Balance at
Decamber 31, 2016 — 153,382 7,783,327 124,363 22,812 80687 884
Disposal — {5.819) (108,370) {1,822) (5.231) (121,242)
Deprecistion expense — 41.243 835,351 25 440 — S06.034
Balance at
December 31, 2017 — 188 8086 B.494.308 147, 981 17,581 & 4B BTE
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Plant and Office Inprograss
Land Buildings &g@gmant ﬂl.lgm&nt ’CIP] Total
US0rogo UED 000 USDYo00 LS00 USD'000 USDro00
Balance at
December 31, 2015 —_ 453,282 2,247,158 23,401 1,479,937 3,903,818
Balance at
December 31, 2016 2.485 571,585 3,755,890 43,185 1,310,202 5687 357
Balance at
December 31, 2017 2485 681,761 3,857 701 47 344 1,834,022 5.523.403

Construction in progress

The construction in progress balance of approximately US21,834.0 million as of December 31, 2017,
primarily consisted of USS753.0 million of the manufacturing equipment acquired to further expand the
production capacity at two 300mm fabs in Beijing, US3186.1 million of the manufactunng equipment
acquired to further expand the production capacity at the 300mm fab and the investment of a new
Shanghai project, US$E01.4 million was for our new 300mm fab in Shenzhen, US5125.1 million was for
expand the production capacity at the 200mm fab in Tianjin and the investment of a new Tianjin project,
US5101.8 million of machinery and equipment acquired to more research and development activities at the
subsidiary for the new technology research and development in Shanghai, In addition, US%68.6 million was
related to vancus ongoing capital expenditures projects of other SMIC subsidiaries, which are expected to
be completed by the end of 2018.

Impairment losses recognized in the year

In 2017, the Group didn't recorded (2016 USS7.5 million and 2015; nil) impairment loss of equipment. The
whole amount of impairment loss in 2016 was recognized as other operating expense in profit or loss

Assets pledged as security

Froperty, plant and equipment with carrying amount of approximately US3362.3 million (2016:
approximately US3631.4 million and 2015 approximately US3323.9 million) have been pledged to secure
borrowings of the Group under a mortgage (Mote 31). The Group is not allowed to pledge these assets as
security for other borrowings or to sell themn to other entities.

Finance lease
The net carrying amount of the Group's fixed assets held under finance leases included in the total

amounts of facility machinery and equipment at December 31, 2017 was US$5.5 million (December 31,
2016 USET_0 million and December 31, 2015 nil.
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17 Intangible assets

Other
intangible

Goodwill assets Total

USD'000 LISC'000 LISD'000
Cost
Balance at December 31, 2014 - aroyaA 30T
Additions — 55,269 55,269
Expired and disposal — (44 813) {44 813)
Balance at December 31, 2015 — S ATT NATT
Business combination 3,833 B.0B8 12,021
Additions — 57,938 67,936
Expired and disposal — (21,164} (21,164}
Balance at December 31, 2016 3,933 446,037 443 970
Additions — 34,451 34,461
Balance at December 31, 2017 3,933 480,498 484 431
Accumulated amortization and impairment
Balance at December 31, 2014 - 162,899 162,889
Amartization expense for the year — 48,812 48 812
Expired and disposal — (44.813) (44 813)
Balance at December 31, 20115 — 166,896 165,898
Amortization expense for the year - 55,080 55080
Expired and disposal — (20,589) (20,589)
Balance at December 31, 2016 — 201,389 201,389
Amartization expense for the year —_— 53,098 53,098
Balance at December 31, 2017 — 264 487 264 487

Balance at December 31, 2015 — 224 279 224 279
Balance at December 31, 201186 3,933 244 648 248 581

Balance at December 31, 2017 3933 216,011 219,944
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On June 24, 2016, the Company, LFoundry Europe GmbH ("LFoundry Europe”) and Marsica Innovation
S.p.A ("Marsica™) entered into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which LFoundry Europe and
Marsica agreed to sell and the Company agreed to purchase 70% of the corporate capital of LFoundry for
an aggregate cash consideration of ELUR49.0 million (approximately LSS54.4 million), including a goodwill
armounted to USE3.9 million. The goodwill attributable to the workforce and the high profitability of the
acquired business will not be deductible for tax purpeses. The acquisition was completed on July 29, 2016.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material nen-controlling interests (“NCI™)

The table below shows details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company that have material non-
controliing interests:

Place of  Proportion of ownership intenests
establishment and voting rights held by Profit {less) allocated to non- Accumulated non-controlling
Hame of company  and operation mn-cunu-oﬂlnj interests congnllnq Interests o interests
iFEITEFS 123116 123115 123117 123146 123415  1HIT 123116 123N

USD'000 USDOO00 USDO00D USD'000  USDO0D USDO00l

Samiconductar

Manufacturing

North China

{Begngs

Cerporabon

("SMNCT Beging PRC 49.0 % 49.0 % 45 % {39,113) (55.868) (25596 132,500 1089703 3T 446
&) Semiconductor Cayman

Corporation tslands 440 % 440 % 44,7 % _(4,BO6) (BG4S (B077} 1M 658 135458 ToEH

009 TEe4Ty) 3067y A9 T20611 451067

SMNC shared part of the Group's advanced technology R&D expenses in 2017 and 2016, and had start-
up cost in 2015, which also caused the change in loss of year attributable to non-cantrolling interests,

According to the joint venture agreements entered into by the Group and the NCI of SMNC, additional
capital injection into SMNC was completed in 2017, 2016 and 2015, The additional capital injection from
MCI amounted to US$254.0 million in 2017, USS754.1 million in 2016 and US$61.2 million in 2015
respectively.

According to the joint venture agreements entered into by the Company and the NCI of SJ Semiconductor
Corparation, additional capital injection into SJ Semiconductor Corporation was completed in 2016, 2015
and 2014. The additional capital injection from MNCI amounted to US360.0 million in 2016 and

US360.0 million in 2015 respectively,
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Summarized financial information in respect of the Company's subsidiaries that have material non-
controlling interests are set out betow. The summarized financial infformation below represents amounts

before intragroup eliminations.

SMNC
123117 1203116 1213115
UsSD'000 USD'On0 UsD'000
Current assels 1,559,016 1,103,214 381,640
Mon-current assets 2,048,290 1,807 207 817,718
Current liabilities (596,500) (405, 858) (350,288)
Mon-current liabilities (315,718) (327 555) (123 626)
Met assets EIE!BEHDEE 2172528 825,435
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 1,368,498 1,102 825 453 989
Men-controlling interests 1,324,590 1,069,703 371,446
Met assets 2,693,088 2172 528 825 435
Year ended Year ended Year ended
12131117 123116 1213115
UsSD'000 JSD000 USD'000
Revenue 471,174 243 715 4721
Expense (574,3886) (335,910) {64,032)
Cther income (expense) 23,389 {19,480) 2430
Loss for the year (79,823) {115 675) {56,881)
Loss attributable to owners of the Company {40,710) (59,807) (31,285)
Less attributable to the non-controlling
interests {39,113) (55,868) {25,588)
Loss for the year {79,823) (115,675) (56,881)
Cther comprehensive income attnibutabe to
owners of the Company - — —
Cther comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests = — —
Cther comprehensive income for the year — — —
Total comprehensive loss attributable to
owners of the Company (40,710) (58,807) (31,285)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to the
non-controlling interests (39,113) (55,868) {25, 596)
Total comprehensive loss for the year {79,823) {115.675) (56, 881)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests — — —
Met cash inflow (outfiow) from operating
activities 188,115 {13,082) (¥1,817)
Met cash outflow from investing activities (820,608) {1,627 788) (173 535)
et cash inflow from financing activities 590,091 1,655.011 137,500
Met cash (outflow) inflow {42,400) 14,141 (107, 852)
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5J Semiconductor Corporation and its subsidiaries

Current assets
Mon-current assets
Current liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Met assats

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Mon-controlling interests
Met assels

Revenue

Expense

Cther income (expense)

Loss for the year

Loss attributable to owners of the Company

Loss aftributable to the non-contrelling
interests

Loss for the year

Cther comprehensive income attributable to
owners of the Company

Other comprehensive incom attributable to
the non-controlling interests

Cther comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive loss attributable to
owners of the Company

Total comprehensive loss attributable to the
non- controlling interests

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Met cash inflow (outflow) from operating
activities

Met cash outflow from investing activities

Met cash {outflow) inflow from financing
activities

et cash (outflow) inflow

1231117 123116 1203115
UsD'000 SD'000 UsD'o00
205,957 224 737 164 485
131,041 102,790 66,772
(46,608) {11,658) {18,904
{7,002} 19,421) {34,331)
283,388 310 450 178,032
158,729 173,982 898,411
124,659 136,458 79,621
283 388 310,450 178,032
Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 123116 123115
usD'000 LS0'000 USD'000
21,862 12,782 1,543
{39,504) {27,300) {2,621)
8,505 6.564 (3.274)
(11,137) (7,954) (11,352)
(8,241) (4,409) (6,275)
(4,896) (3, 545) {5,077
(11,137) (7,954) (11,352)
{6,241) (4,409} (6,275)
(4,896) (3,545) 5077
(11,137) (7, 854) {11,352
6,115 (1,194) (9,841)
(85,993) (147 7352) (G0 336)
(1,983) 109,291 175,211
(61,861) (39,655) 105,034
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The details of the Company's associates, which are all unlisted companies except for JCET listed on the

Shanghai Stock Exchange, at the end of the reparting period are as follows:

Mame of com pany

Class of

Place of establishment  share

and operation

held

Proportion of ownership interest
and voting power held
by the Group

Toppan SMIC Electronic
{Shanghai) Co., Ltd

(" Toppan’)

Zhongxin Xiecheng
Imvestment (Beijing) Co., Ltd
(“Zhongxin Xiecheng")

Brite' Semiconductor
{Shanghai) Corporation
(“Brite Shanghai’) (4)
Suzhou Changjiang Electric
Xinke Investment Co., Lid
{“Changjiang Xinka") (3)
Jiangsu Changjiang
Electronics Technology Co.,
Ltd. ("JCET") (3)

Sing IC Leasing Co., Lid.
("Sino IC Leasing”)

China Fortune-Tech Capital
Co., Ltd ("China Fortune-
Tech”)

Beijing Wu Jin Venture
Investrment Center (Lirmited
Parnership) ("Wudin™ (2)
Shanghai Fortune-Tech Qitai
Invest Center (Limited
Parnership) ("Fortune-Tech
Qitai’)y (2)

Shanghai Fortune-Tech
Zaning Invest Center {Limited
Parnership) ("Fortune-Tech
Zawing™) (2)

Suzhou Fortune-Tech
Onental Invest Fund Center
(Limited Partnership)
(“Fortune-Tach Oriental”) {2)
Juyuan Juxin Integrated
Circuit Fund {“Juyuan Juxin“)

(2

(1)

Shanghai, PRC

Beijing, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Jiangsu, PRC

Jiangsu, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Beijing, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Jiangsu, PRC

Shanghai, PRC

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

1213117

12131116

123115

30.0 %

439.0 %

46.6 %

14.3 %

8.1 % (1)

30.0 %

2.6 %

33.0 %

66.2 % (1)

44.8 %

31.6%

20.0 %

49.0 %

47.3 %

19.6 %

MA

11.4 % {1)

20.0 %

326 %

233.0%

66.2 % (1)

44.8 %

40.9 %

30.0 %

49.0 %

47.8 %

19.6 %

MNA

8.8 % (1)

45.0 %

326 %

33.0%

66.2 % (1)

44.8 %

MA,

In accordance with investment agreements, the Group has significant influence over Fortune-
Tech Zaixing and Sino |C Leasing.
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On April 27, 2018, SilTech Shanghai and JCET entered into a disposal agreement (the "Disposal
Agreement™), pursuant to which SiTech Shanghai agreed to sell its 19.61% ownership interest in
Changjiang Xinke to JCET in consideration of RMBE64.0 million, which will be satisfied by JCET's issue
of 43,229 166 shares of JCET to SilTech Shanghai at RMB RMB15.36 per share. On the same day,
SilTech Shanghai and JCET entered into a subscription agreement (the “"Subscription Agreement’),
pursuant to which SilTech Shanghai agreed to subscribe for and JCET agreed to issue 150,681,044
shares of JCET in consideration of an aggregate subscription price of RMB2,655.0 million in cash. On
May 10, 2017, the Company was notified by JCET that the China Securities Regulatory Commission has
granted approval for this transaction, and the Disposal Agreement and the Subscription Agreement
became effective accordingly. On June 19, 2017 the transactions were completed and SMIC became the
single largest shareholder of JCET. The Group recorded its ownership interest of JCET as investment in
associate due to its right to nominate directors of JCET's board.

The Group invested in these associates indirectly though China IC Capital Co., Ltd (the “Fund"), a wholly-
owned investment fund company of SMIC, as set out in Note 19, The Fund is intended to invest primarily
in integrated circuits related fund products and investment projects. The Group's joint ventures and

available-for-sale investrments invested indirectly through the Fund are disclosed in Mote 21 and Mote 23,

respectively.

Since Septernber 30, 2017, the Group invested Brite Shanghai directly with no mare investment in Brite

Sermiconductor Corporation, the holding company of Brite Shanghai,

All of these associates are accounted for using the equity method in these consolidated financial

statements,
Toppan
1213117 1203116 123115
USD'000 LUSD'000 LISD'000
Current assets 55,966 53,716 51.661
Mon-current assets 19,878 17,205 22 554
Current liabilities (1,727) (2 246) {2 062}
Mon-current habalities = — =
Met assets 74,217 68 675 72153
Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 12131116 123115
UsD'000 USD'O00 LSD000
Total revenue 18,391 20,711 20,782
Prafit far the year 1,235 1,178 3,267
Cther comprehensive income for the year — — —
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,235 1178 3 267

Dividends received from the associate during
the year
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Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in the
associate recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

1213117 1203118 1213115
UsD'000 UsDoo0 UsD000
et assets of the associate 74,217 68,675 72,153
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest
in Toppan 30 % 30 % 30 %
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in
Toppan 22,265 20603 21,646

JCET and its subsidiaries

In accordance with 1AS 38, the group applies the equity method accounted for its investments in JCET on
one quarter lag basis since the annual financial report of JCET were not available as of December 31,
2017,

089/30/17

UsD'000

Current assets 1,401,675

Mon-current assets 3,305,615

Current liabilities (1,639,114)

Mon-current liabilities (1,661,532)
Met assets 1

Equity attributable to owners of the associate 1,285,372

Mon-controlling interests 21,172

Met assets 1 ﬂﬂ& 544

Three months

ended

09/30M17

UsD'o00

Total revenue 858,087

Profit attributable to owners of the associate 11,480

Prafit attributable to the non-controlling interests 528

Prafit for the pericd 12,108

Other comprehensive loss for the penod (19,988)

Total comprehensive loss for the period (7.878)

Total comprehensive loss attributable to owners of the associate (8,496)

Total comprehensive income attributable to the non-contrelling interests 618

Total comprehensive loss for the period (7,878)

Dividends received from the associate during the period —
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Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in the
associate recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

1213117
UsSD 000
Equity attributable to owners of the associate 1,385,372
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in JCET 14.3 %
187,832
Waluation premium 340,561
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in JCET 535393
Fortune-Tech Zaixing
1213117 1203116 1203115
UsD'000 UJSD'0n0n USD'000
Current assets 2,264 12720 15513
More-current assets 18,965 8,520 7,581
Current liabilities (2) (1) (3)
Mon-current liabilities = — —
Met assets 22,227 21,239 23,0891
Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 123116 123115
UsD'000 USDon UsSC'o00
Total revenue —_ — —
Loss for the year (366) (329) (178)
Cther comprehensive income for the year — — —
Total comprehensive loss for the year (366) {329) (178)
Dividends recened from the associate during
the year —_— — —

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amourt of the interest in the
associate recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

1213117 1213116 1273115
UsD'000 USD'o00 LISD'000
Met assets of the associate 22,227 21,239 23,081
Froportion of the Group's ownership interest
in Fortune-Tech Zaixing 86.2 % §6.2 % G6.2 %
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in
Fartune-Tech Zaixing 14,714 14,087 15,292
F-52
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Sine IC Leasing and its subsidiaries

Current assets

Meon-current assets

Current liabilities

Mon-current liakilities

Met assets

Equity attributable to owners of the associate
Mon-controlling interests

Met aszets

Total revenue

Profit attributable to owners of the associate
Praofit attributable to the nen-controliing
interests

Prafit far the year

Cther comprehensive (loss) income for the
year

Total comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income attributable to
owners of the associate

Total comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividends received from the associate during
the year

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in the

1203117 12131186 1213115
UsSD'000 USD'000 UsD'000
1,038,538 702,570 502 454
3,464,412 1,858 267 21,374
(523,228) (117,287) {8.675)
2,500,732 1.653,206) 120,021
1,469,990 791,344 325128
1,366,367 776,959 325128
103,623 14,385 —=
1,469,920 791,344 325128
Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 1203116 1243115
UsD'000 UJSD'000 UsD'000
215,538 36 085 2437
39,003 12,938 3,761
460 48 —
39,483 12 986 3,761
10 3,584 —_
28,257 16,580 3,761
28,797 16,532 3,781
460 48 —
28,257 16,580 3761
255 — o

associate recogrized in the consolidated financial statements:

Equity attributable to owners of the associate
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest
in Sino IC Leasing

Carrying amount of the Group's interest in
Sino IC Leasing

1213117 12/3116 1213115
UusD'ooo LISCo00 LUSDrood
1,366,367 776,959 325,128
8.1 % 11.4 % B8 %
110,162 88,651 28,736
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Juyuan Juxin

1213117 12131186

UsSD 000 USCroo0

Current assets 108,639 47,494
Mon-currant assets 55,761 —
Current liabilities {33) (7}
Mon-current hiabilities P —
Met assets 164,367 47 487
Year ended Year ended

1213117 1213116

USD 000 UsD'000

Total revenue — —
Loss for the year (3,120) (1,893)
Other comprehensive income for the year —_ —_
Total comprehensive loss for the year (3,120) {1,893)

Dividends received from the associate during the year — —

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amourt of the interest in the
associate recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

123117 12131116
USD'000 UsD'oo0
Met assets of the associate 164,387 47 487
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in Juyuan Juxin 316 % 40.9 %
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in Juyuan Juxin 51,240 15,408
Investments in joint ventures
Details of the Group's joint ventures, which are all unlisted companies invested indirectly through China 1C
Capital Co., Ltd, at the end of the reporting period are as follows
Class Proportion of ownership interest
Place of establishment of share and voting power held
Mame of com pany and operation held by the Group

1283117 1213118 123115

Shanghai Xinxin Investment Centre

{Lirnited Partnership) ("Shanghai

Xinxin®) Shanghai, PRC Ordinary 45.0 % 49.0 % 49.0 %
Shanghai Chenguin Investment Center

(Limited Partnership) ("Shanghai

Chengxin” Shanghai, PRC Crrdinary 3.5% 420 % 420 %

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group's material joint venture is set out below.
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Shanghai Xinxin

Current assets
Mon-current assets
Current liabilities
Mon-current abuties
Met assets

Total revenue

(Loss) profit for the year

Cther comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the
year

Dividends received from the joint venture
during the year

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amourt of the interest in the
joint venture recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

Met assets of the joint venture

Proportion of the Group's ownership interest
in Shanghai Xinxin

Carrying amount of the Group's interest in
Shanghai Xinxin

12/3117 12131186 123115
UsD'000 UsD000 UsD'o00.
1,453 10,679 4917
53.782 13,2683 28,631
(€) {7 {3,287)
55,229 23,955 30,261
Year ended Year ended Year ended
1213117 1213116 1243115
UsD'000 LS00 USD'000
(390) 4 540 (B0
30,441 — —
30,051 4 540 (60
— 2,027 —

12131117 12131116 1213115
UsSD'o00 UsD'000 LED000
55,229 23,955 30,261
49.0 % 49.0 % 49.0 %
27,062 14,740 14,829
F-62
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Other financial assets
1213117 1203116 1213115
UsD'000 UJSD'000 UsD000
At fair value
Mon-current
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow
hedges 17,588 — —
Current
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts 2111 — 172
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow
hedges 4738
Short-term investments
Financial products sold by banks 117,928 24931 257 583
Bank deposits will mature over 3 months 559,034 6,612 25,125
683,812 31,543 282880
701,410 31,543 282880
Restricted cash
1213117 1203116 12131115
UsD'000 USD'O00 UsD'000
Restricted cash
Mon-current (1) 13,438 20,080 —
Current (2) 338,043 337.699 302, 416
349,481 357 779 302 418

(1)Restricted cash — non current

As of December 31, 2017, the non-current restricted cash consisted of US513.4 million

{EUR11.2 million, December 31, 2016: US320.1 millicn and December 31, 2015: nil) of bank time
deposits pledged against long-term borrowing from MPS Capital Services Sp A of US$1.3 million

(EUR1 .1 million) and from Cassa Depositie Prestiti of US312.1 million (EURE10.7 million).

(2)Restricted cash — current

As of December 31, 2017, the current restricted cash consisted of US$14.9 million (December 31,
2016; US$2.9 million and December 31, 2015: US31.1 million) of bank time depaosits, within which

USE3.3 million was pledged against letters of credit and short-term borrowings, and USS5.6
million (EUR4.7 million) was pledged against long-term borrowing current portions from MPS

Capital Services S.p. A of USS0.5 million (EURD.S million) and from Cassa Depositie Prestiti of

USE5.1 million (EUR4.2 million).

As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, the current restricted cash consisted of LIS$235.3

million, US$181.9 million and US374.0 million, respectively of government funding received mainly
for the reimbursement of research and development expenses to be incurred,

As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 the current restricted cash of US385.8 million and
US5142.9 and US3227 .3 million were from low interest cost entrusted loans granted by
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CDB Development Fund through China Developrment Bank, which is designated to be used
for future capacity expansion. The Group expects to spend the restricted cash within the next
12 months.

23 Other assets

123117 12F31186 1231115
UsSD'000 UsD'000 UsSD'000
Available-for-sale investments 24,844 21,966 19,750
MPS Bonds — 4634 —
Cthers 17,966 16,270 12,328
Mon-current 42,810 42,870 32,078

Available-for-sale investments are primarily fund companies and investment projects invested indirectly
through China 1C Capital Co., Ltd in the integrated circuits industry,

24 Inventories
1213117 12f3116 1213115
usDoo0 UsD'ooo UsD'000
Raw materials 149,674 126,526 88134
Work in progress 321,695 280216 225473
Finished goods 151,410 97,474 ¥3.717
622,679 464 216 387,326

The cost of inventories recognized as an expense (income) during the year in respect of inventory
provision (reversal) was USS46.9 million (2016 USS3.7 million and 2015: USS({13.3) million),

25 Trade and other receivables

12031147 1203116 123115

UsSD'000 LUSD000 LSD'000

Trade receivables 407,975 481,018 399 200
Allowance on doubtful trade receivables {1,335) {1,491) {41,976)
408,640 489 527 357,224

Other receivables and refundable deposits ZDB‘BBS 156,295 142 622
616,308 545,822 495 846

The Group determines credit terms mostly ranging from 30 to 80 days for each customer on a case- by-
case basis, based on its assessment of such customer's financial standing and business potential with the
Group

The Group determines its allowance on doubtful trade receivables based on the Group's

historical experience and the relative aging of receivables as well as individual assessment of certain
debtors. The Group provides allowance on doubtful trade receivables based on recoverable amount by
making reference to the age category of the remaining receivables and subsequent settlermert. The
Group's allowance on doubtful trade receivables excludes receivables from a limited number of customers
due to their high credit worthiness. The Group recognized US$0.3 million, US30.2 millien and

USE0.5 million of allowance on doubtful trade receivables respectively during the year ended December
31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 respectively. The Group reviews, analyzes and adjusts allowance on

doubtful rade receivables on a monthly basis.
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In evaluating the customers' credit quality, the Group used an internal system based on each customer's
operation size, financial performance, listing status, payment history and other qualitative criteria. These
criteria are reviewed and updated annually. Based on such evaluation, the Group believes the
recoverability of those receivables that are not impaired is reasonably assured,

Trade receivables

Of the trade receivables balance at the end of the year of 2017, 2016 and 2015, US$228.9
million, US$208.3 million and US$125.7 million respectively are due from the Group's two largest
customers.

The following is an aged analysis of frade receivables presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period.

Age of recervables
1213117 12131116 1213115
UsD'000 USD'O00 LISD'000
Within 30 days 148,131 274,087 177,542
31-60 days 187,623 179,453 151,377
Ower 60 days 72,221 37 478 70,281
Total trade receivables 407,975 491 018 399 200

Trade receivables disclosed above include amounts (see below for aged analysis) that are past due at the
end of the reporting for which the Group has not recognized an allowance on doubtful trade receivables
because there has not been a significant change in credit guality and the amounts are still considered
recoverable.

1231117 1253116 12131135

UsD'000 USD'000 uUsD'oog
Meither past due nor impaired 331,489 444 145 312,479
Past due but not impaired
Within 30 days 62,267 34,872 39,737
31-60 days 8,583 8,875 3,534
Over 60 days 3,321 1,635 1,474
Total carrying amount 406,640 489 527 357,224
Average overdue days 26 27 23

Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount is considered to be the same
as their fair value.

Movement in allowance on doubiful trade receivables

1213117 1203116 1243115
UspD'ooo USDO00 LUSD'000
Balance at beginning of the year 1,491 41,978 42014
Addition in allowance on doubtful trade
receivables 301 2M 528
Armounits written off during the year as
uncollectible {19) (39,083) (25)
Reversal of allowance on doubtful trade
receivables {438) {1.603) {541)
Balance at end of the year 1,336 1.491 41,976
F-85
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In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Group considers any change in the credit quality
of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.

Assets classified as held-for-sale
123117 1203116 1203115
USD'000 USD'000 UsSD'000
Assets related to employee's living guarters 37,471 50,813 72197
MNon-current assets are classified as held-for-gsale if their carrying amount will e recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This cendition is regarded as met only when
the sale is highly probable and the non-current asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.
Shares and issued capital
Fully paid ordinary shares
Humber of Share Shara
shares capital Pramium
USD000 USD000
Balance at December 31, 2014 35.856.096,167 14,342 4 376,630
Issuance of shares under the Company's emplovee share oplion plan 232284137 03 20819
Crdinary shares ssued at June &, 2015 4. 700,000,000 1,880 387,580
Crdinary shares issued al September 25, 2015 323,518 848 130 27,382
Ordinary shares issued af October 9, 2015 861,840 800 385 81,440
Balance at December 31, 2015 42 073,748,951 16,830 4,803 861
Issuance of shares under the Company's employes share cplion pian 328,531 926 132 35367
Comversion of convertibde bonds during the year 105,128,132 42 11,023
Adjustrnent arising from the Share Consolidation {38,257 568.118) _ -
Issuance of shares under the Company's employees share option plan after
the Share Consolidation 2081.358 a 637
Balance at December 31, 2016 4 252927 759 17,012 4,950,948
Issuance of shares under the Company's employee share option pian
{Mete 38) 32723622 130 35178
Conversion of convertible bonds during the year 389042 383 1,556 427,168
Share premiuvm reduction — — (910,845)
Ordinary shares issued at December &, 2017 241,418,625 966 325.174
Balance at December 31, 2017 4. 916,106,380 19,664 4,827 619

On December &, 2017, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the placing agreement entered by the
Company and joint placing agents, the Company allotted and issued 241,418 625 placing

shares, representing approximately 4.92% of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by

the izsue of the placing shares, to not less than six independent placees at the price of HKE10.65

per placing share. The net proceeds are recorded as share capital of approximately US31.0 million

and share premium of approximately US$325.2 million in the statements of financial position, Net proceeds
of issue are measured after deducting directly attributable transaction costs of the share issue.

On June 23, 2017, the Board has been approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to
reduce the amount standing to the credit of the share premium account of the Company by an amount of
USE910.8 million and to apply such amount to eliminate the accumulated losses of the Company as of
December 31, 2016.
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On June 23, 2017, the Board has been approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to
increase the authorized share capital of the Company to US$42 000,000 divided into 10,000,000,000
ordinary shares and 500,000,000 preferred shares by the creation of an additional 5,000,000 000 ordinary
shares in the share capital of the Company, which will rank pan passu with all existing ordinary shares.

In 2016, the Company proposed to implement the Share Consolidation on the basis that every ten issued
and unissued shares of US30.0004 each of the Company will be consolidated into one ordinary share of

US30.004 each. The proposed share consolidation was approved by the Company's shareholders at the

Extraordinary General Meeting held on December § 2018 and the share consolidation became effective

on December 7, 2016.

On February 12, 2015, the Company entered into a share purchase agreement with China 1C Fund.
Pursuant to the share purchase agreement, the Company proposed to issue 4, 700,000,000 ordinary
shares before the effect of Share Consolidation (the "Placing of Mew Shares”) to the China IC Fund at a
consideration of approximately HKS3,088.71 million. On June 8, 2015, the Placing of New Shares was
completed and the Company issued 4,700,000 000 ordinary shares before the effect of Share
Consolidation to Xinxin (Hongkong) Capital Co., Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the China 1C Fund,
at the issue price of HKS0.6593 per ordinary share. The net proceeds were recorded as share capital of
approximately LS31.9 million and share premium of approximately LSS397.6 million in the statements of
financial position. Net proceeds of issue were measured after deducting directly attributable transaction
costs of the share issue

On Movember 8 2008 and April 18, 2011, respectively, the Company entered into share purchase
agreements with Datang Telecom Technology & Industry Holdings Co., Ltd, ("Datang Holdings™) and
Country Hill Limited ("Country Hill") which granted each of Datang Heldings (Hongkong) Investment
Company Limited (" Datang™) and Courntry Hill a pre-emptive right to subscribe for additional shares if the
Company issues new shares to other investors. On March 2, 2015, the Company received irevocable
notices from both Datang and Country Hill about exercising their pre-emptive right as a result of the
Placing of New Shares. On June 11, 2015, Datang and Country Hill entered into agreements with the
Company (*2015 Datang Pre-emptive Share Purchase Agreement” and “2015 Country Hill Pre-emptive
Share Purchase Agreement”, respectively) to subscribe for 981,849 809 ordinary shares before the effect
of Share Consolidation and 323,518,845 ordinary shares before the effect of Share Consolidation,
respectively, at a price of HKS0, 6593 per share. On September 25, 2015, Country Hill subscribed
323,518 848 ordinary shares before the effect of Share Consolidation of the Company. On October 8, 2015,
Datang subscribed 961,849 809 ordinarny shares before the effect of Share Consolidation of the Company.

As of the date of this report, the Company has been informed by each of Datang and China IC Fund in a
non-legally binding letter of intent that it intends to exercise its pre-emptive right in relation to the issue of
the placing shares on December 8, 2017, up to the amount it is entitled to under the Datang Purchase
Agreement (in the case of Datang) and the China IC Fund Purchase Agreement (in the case of China IC
Fund), respectively.

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value of USE0.004 (after the share consolidation), carry one
vote per share and carry a right to dividends,

Stock incentive plans

The Comparny has adopted the stock incentive plans under which options to subscribe for the Company's
shares have been granted to certain employees, officers and other service providers (Note 33).
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28 Reszerves

Equity-settled employee benefits reserve

1203117 1203116 1203115
UsD'000 USD'000 UsD'000
Balance at beginning of year 65,703 70,459 54,540
Anising on share-based payments 17,495 13,838 18,088
Transfer to share premium (18,220) (18,594) (12,169)
Balance at end of year 64,978 65,703 70,459

The above equity-settled ermployes benefits reserve related to share options and RSUs granted by the
Company to the Group's employees and service providers under stock incentive plans. ltems included in
equity-settled employee benefits reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss. Further
information about share-based payments to employees and sefvice providers is set out in Mote 39,

Foreign currency translation reserve

1213117 1231718 1213115
USD 000 UsSD'oon USD'000
Balance at beginning of year (22,087) (3,958) 4229
Exchange differences arising on translating
the foreign operations 21,580 (18,131) {8,185)
Balance at end of year {497) (22,087) {3,956)

Exchange differences relating to the transiation of the results and net assets of the Group's foreign
aperations fram their functional currencies to the Group's presentation currency (e, United States dollars)
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the fareign currency translation
reserve. Exchange differences previously accumulated in the foreign currency transiation reserve (in
respect of translating both the net assets of foreign cperations and hedges of foreign operations) are
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal/deconsolidation of the foreign operation.

Change in value of available-for-sale financial assets

123117 12f31186 1203115
UsSD 000 USD000 USD'000
Balance at beginning of year 1,245 447 —
Change in value of available-for-sale financial
assets during this year {2,356) 798 447
Balance at end of year {1,111) 1,245 447

The changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets, which were initially recognized at
fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently carried at fair value, recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss
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Convertible bonds equity reserve

1203117 1231186 128315
UsD'000 JSD'000 LSD'000
Balance at beginning of year 81,678 29,564 28,564
Recognition of the equity component of
comvertible bonds — 52935 —
Conversion options exercised during the year {29,625) (821) —
Balance at end of year 52,053 81678 29,564

The conversion option from the issuance of convertible bonds classified as equity is determined by
deducting the amount of the liakility cormponent from the fair value of the compound instrument (i.e
convertible bond) as a whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is
not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity
until the conversion aption is exercised, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred
to share premium. Vhere the conversion option remains unexercised at the matunty date of the convertible
bond, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to retained eamings. Mo gain or loss is
recognized in profit or loss upan conversion or expiration of the conversion option,

Defined benefit plan reserve

1213117 1213118
UsSD'000 USD'000
Balance at beginning of year 1,520 —
Actuanal gains or losses on defined benefit plan {436) 1,520
Balance at end of year 1,084 1,520

The benefit obligation was due LFoundry. LFoundry's employees are entitled to a defined benefit plan,
Actuanal gains and losses can result from increases or decreases in the present value of a defined benefit
obligation due to experience adjustments or changes in actuarial assumptions. Flease refer to MNote 36 for
details.

Cash flow hedges
1213117 1213118
UsD 000 UsD'000
Balance at beginning of year (34,627) —
Gain (loss) recognized during this year 35,143 (34,627
Balance at end of year 516 (34.627)

The hedging reserve is used to record gains or losses on derivatives that are designated and qualify as
cash flow hedges and that are recognized in other comprehensive income, as described in note 40
Amaounts will be reclassified to profit or loss when the associated hedged transaction affects profit or loss.
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Share of other comprehensive income of joint ventures accounted for using the equity method

1213117
UsD'000
Balance at beginning of year —
Change in share of other comprehensive income of joint ventures accounted for using
the equity method 17,646
Balance at end of year 17,646

The reserve of share of ather comprehensive income of joint ventures accounted for using the
equity method was recognized as the Group's share of the change in value of available-for-sale
financial assets of the joint ventures in 2017,

Retained eamings (accumulated deficit)

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations applicable to China's foreign investment enterprise, the
Company's PRC subsidianes are required or allowed to make appropriations to non-distributable reserves,
The general reserve fund requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit (as determined under
accounting principles generally accepted in the PRC at each year-end), after offsetting accurmulated losses
from prior years, until the accumulative amount of such reserve fund reaches S0% of registered capital of
the relevant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be used to increase the registered capital and
eliminate future losses of the relevant subsidiaries under PRC regulations. The staff welfare and bonus
reserve is determined by the board of directors of the respective PRC subsidiaries and used for the
collective welfare of the employee of the subsidiaries. The enterprise expansion reserve is for the
expansion of the subsidiaries’ operations and can be converted to capital subject to approval by the
relevant authorities. These reserves represent appropriations of the retained eamings determined in
accordance with Chinese law. In 2017 the Company did not make any appropriation to non-distributable
reserves. As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, the accumulated non-distributable reserve was
USSE30 million, USS30 million and USS30 million respectively.

In addition, due to restrictions on the distribution of paid-in capital from the Company's PRC subsidiaries,
the PRC subsidiaries’ paid-in capital of US310,782 million at December 31, 2017 is considered restricted,

As a result of these PRC laws and regulations, as of December 31, 2017, reserve and capital of
approximately LS%10,812 million was not available for distribution to the Company by its PRC subsidiaries
in the form of dividends, loans or advances.

In 2017, 2016 and 2015 the Company did not declare or pay any cash dividends on the ordinary shares,

On June 23, 2017, the accumulated losses of the Company as of December 31, 2016 were eliminated by
an amount of LUSE910.8 million. Please refer to Mote 27 for more details.

On Decemnber 29, 2017, SMIC Shanghai and 5. Jiangyin had entered into an asset transfer agreement in
relation to the disposal and sale of unvalued assets, The purpose of the disposal was to transfer the
business cperation of the Shanghai Testing Centre from SMIC Shanghai to SJ Jiangyin and merge the
business cperation of Shanghai Testing Centre to SJ Jiangyin. The transfer of business operation raised a
retained eamings of USEY.3 million for the Company and a corresponding loss for non-controlling interests.
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30 Perpetual subordinated convertible securities

The Company issued the perpetual subordinated corwvertible securities at a par value of US3250 000 each
in the principal amount of USS65,000,000 on December 14, 2017 (the "PSCST).

The principal terms of the PSCS are as follows:

{1} Denomination of the PSCS — The FSCS are denominated in USD.

{2} Maturity date — Perpetual with no fixed redemption date.

{3} Subordination of the PSCS — In the event of the Winding-Up of the Company, the rights

and claims of the Securityholders shall rank ahead of those persons whose claims are in respect
of any Junior Securities of the Company, but shall be subordinated in right of payment to

the claims of all other present and future senior and subordinated creditors of the Company,
ather than the claims of holders of Parity Securities.

(4)

Distribution —

a)

d)

Distribution Rate — 2.00% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears

Distribution Payment Dates — June 14, and December 14, in each year, commensing on June
14, 2018,

Deferral of Distributions — The Company may elect to defer Distribution which is

otherwise scheduled to be paid on a Distribution Payment Date to the next Distribution
Payment Date by giving notice to the Securityholders not more than 10 nor less than S
Business Days prior to 2 scheduled Distribution Payment Date if, during the 12 maonths ending
on the day before that scheduled Distribution Payment Date no discretionary

dividend, distribution or other discretionary payment has been paid or declared by the
Company on o in respect of its Junior Securities or its Parity Securities,

Distribution Stopper — If (i} on any Distribution Payment Date, payment of all
Distribution payments scheduled to be made on such date is not made in full, or (i) a Credit
Event has occurred and is continuing, the Company shall not:

{i declare or pay any dividends, distributions or make any other payment an, and
will procure that no dividend or other payment is made on any Junior Securities or
Parity Securities; or

{ii) redeem, reduce, cancel, buy-back or acquire for any consideration any Junior
Securities or Farity Securities unless and until {1) the Company satisfies in full all
outstanding Arrears of Distribution and any Additional Distribution Amounts, or (2) it is
permitted to do so by an Extracrdinary Resclution of the Securityholders.

(5] Conversion —

a)

Conversion Rights — Securityholders may convert their PSCS into Shares during the
Conversion Period at the Conversion Price in effect on the relevant Caonversion Date,
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Conversion period — Any time on or after 40 days from the Issue Date. If the PSCS have been
called for redemption, then up to the close of business on a date no later than 7 days prior to
the date fixed for redemption or if natice requiring redemption has been given by the
Securityholder, then up to the close of business on the day prior to the giving of such notice.

Initial Corwersion Price — HK$12.78 per Share.

Initial Conversion Ratio — 152 648.6697 Shares per US3250,000 principal amount of
the Security at the Initial Conversion Price

Fixed Exchange Rate — HKS7.8034 = US%1.00.

Step up events — Upen occurrence of a Change of Control Event or Suspension (if not cured
or the Securities not called in each case within 30 days), the Distribution Rate will increase by
3.00% per annum.

Adjustment to Conversion Price — The Conversion Price will be adjusted in
certain circumstances, including subdivisions, consolidation or redenomination, rights issue,
bonus issue, reorganization, capital distributions and certain other dilutive event,

Redemption —

a)

At the option of the Company

{1 Company Call — On or at any time after December 14, 2020 (the "Third
Anniversary Date"), the Company may, having given not less than 30 nor more than 60
days' notice, redeem the PSCS in whole, but not in part, at their principal
amount together with Distribution accrued to the date fived for redemplion, provided
that the Closing Frice of the Shares for any 20 Trading Days out of 30
consecutive Trading Days immediately prior to the date upon which notice of such
redemption is given, was at least 130% of the applicable Conversion Price then in
effect.

{ii) Clean Up Call — On giving not less than 45 nor more than 60 days' notice,
the Company shall redeem all and not some only of the PSCS at (1) the
Early Redemption Amount, at any time before the Third Anniversary Date or (2)
their principal amount together with Distribution accrued to the date fixed
for redemption, at any time on or after the Third Anniversary Date if, prior to the
date the relevant Optional Redemption Motice is given, Conversion Rights shall have
been exercised andfor purchases (and corresponding cancellations) andfor
redemptions effected in respect of 0% or more in principal amournt of the PSCS
ornginally issued.

{iil) Tax Call — The Compary may at its option, at any time, on giving not less than 30 ner
maore than 80 days' notice to the Securityholders and the Trustee, redeem in whole but
not in part at their principal amount together with Distribution accrued to the date fixed
for redemption if there is any change to Cayman Islands, Hong Kong or any political
subdivision or any authority thereof or therein having power to tax, or any change in
the general application or official interpretation of such laws or regulations would result
in the Company becoming liable to pay additional tax amount,
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Accounting Call — Upen occurrence of an Equity Disqualification Event, the

Company may at its option, at any time, on giving not less than 30 nor more than 80
days' notice to the Securityholders redeermn, in whole but not in part, the PSCS at (i)
the Early Redemption Amount if such redemption occurs prior to the Third

Anniversary Date or (i) their principal amount together with any Distribution accrued to
the date fived for redemption if such redemption oceurs on or after the Third
Anniversary Date.

Rating Call — Upen occurrence of a Rating Disqualification Event, the Company
may at its ophion, at any time, on giving not less than 30 nor more than 60 days'
notice to the Securityholders redeem, in whole but not in part, the PSCS at (i) the
Early Redemption Amount if such redemption occurs prior to the Third Anniversary
Date or (i) their principal amount together with any Distribution accrued to the date
fixed for redemption if such redemption occurs on or after the Third Anniversary Date,

b) At the option of the Securityholder:

(1)

(1)

Following occurrence of any delisting or suspension arising from or 25 a result of an
application to HKSE having been initiated or made by the Group or such delisting or
suspension having been effected or imposed through any other means controlled by
the Group or otherwise resulting from any action of the Group or any default or non-
compliance by the Group of any of its obligations that are within its cantrol (whether or
not impoesed by law or the listing rules of HKSE), the holder of each Security will have
the right to require the Company to redeem all or some only of P3CS at their principal
ameunt, together with amy Distribution accrued to the date fixed for redemption,

Tax Call — Securityholders have the right to elect for their PSCS not to be
redeemed but with no entitlerment to any additional amounts.

The PSCS are included in equity in the Group's consolidated financial statements as the Group does nat
have a contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets arising from the issue of the PSCS.
The PSCS will remain as equity reserve until the PSCS are converted, in which case, the balance
recognized in equity will be transferred to ordinary shares and share premium.

As at the issue date and the year ended December 31, 2017, the net book value of PSCS amounted to
LUS3%64.1 million after the deduction of issue expenses of USS0.9 million.

Up to the date of the authorization of the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017, no PSCS have been converted into ordinary shares of the Compary, either no
distribution was paid.

As of the date of this report, the Company has been informed by each of Datang and China IC Fund in a
non-legally binding letter of intent that it intends to exercise its pre-emptive right in relation to the issue of
the placed PSCS on December 6, 2017 with an additional allocation of approximately US3200,000,000
(including the amount it is entitled to in relation to the exercise of pre-emptive right) in aggregate principal
amount of the placed PSCS (in the case of Datang) and with an additional allocation of up to
IUS$300,000,000 (including the amount it is entitied to in relation to the exercise of pre-emptive right) in
principal amount of the placed PSCS (in the case of China [C Fund).
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3 Borrowings

1203117 1213116 1213115
UsD'000 UsD'000 LUSD'000
At amortized cost
Shaort-term commercial bank loans (i) 208,311 176,957 G2 872
Felnak-Sa I oA OGS clotih Bl et e
2013 USDC loan (SMIC Shanghai) (ii) 10,760 10,760 10,760
2015 USD loan (SMIC Shanghai) — 39,841 52,854
2015 CDB USD loan (SJ Jiangyin) — 2,000 20,000
2015.CDB RMB loan | (SMIC Shanghai) (iii) 153,041 144, 155 154,085
2015 CDB RME loan Il (SMIC Shanghai) (iv) 72,684 68,473 73,185
2015 CDB RMB Ioan (SMIC Beijing) (v) 2823 28110 30,048
2016 CDB RME loan (SMIC Beijing) (vi) 223,440 210,456 —
2017 CDB RME loan (SMIC Shenzhen) (vii) 185,792 — —
2015 EXIM RME loan (SMIC Shanghai) {vili) 76,520 72,077 73,966
2017 EXIM RMB loan (SMIC Shanghai) (ix) 153,041 - —
2014 EXIM RME loan (SMIC Beijing) —_ - 36,983
2016 EXIM RME loan | {SMIC Beijing) (x) 36,730 34,5897 —_
2016 EXIM RMB loan |l (SMIC Beijing) (xi) 61,216 57,662 —
2017 EXIM RMB loan (SMIC Beijing) (xit) 76,520 - —
2016 EXIM RMB loan (SMIC) (xiii) 76,520 72077 —
2017 EXIM RMB loan (SMIC Tianjin) (xiv) 76,520 —_— —_
2017 EXIM USD loan (SMIC Tianjin) (xv) 25,000 —_
2017 EXIM RME loan (SMIC Shenzhen) (xvi) 76,520 —_ —_
2015 RMB entrust loan (SJ Jiangyin) — —_ 14,331
2014 Cassa Depositie Prestiti loan (LFoundry) (xvii) 25871 28,026 —
2014 MPS capital service loan (LFoundry) (xoviil) 5132 4578 —_
2014 Citizen Finetech Miyota loan (LFoundry) (xix) 3,502 3,526 —
2017 Banca del Mezzogiorno loan (LFoundry) (x) 1,529 — —_
Finance lease payables (xxi) 6,252 7,067 —
Leans from non-controlling interests shareholders (xxii) 12,750 1,627 —
Others (xxiii) 487,655 482 579 —
Long-term borrowings 1,876,226 1,265,811 458 232
2,184,547 1,442 768 528 104
Current
Short-term borrowings 308,311 176,957 62,872
Current maturities of long-term bomrowings 132,297 32,217 20,196
440,608 209174 113,068
Mon-current
Mon-current maturities of long-term debt 1,743,939 1,233,584 416,038
2,184,547 1,442 768 529,104
Borrowing by repayment schedule:
Within 1 year 440,608 208174 113,068
Within 1-2 years 358,301 171,900 15,830
Within 2-5 years 877,316 698,070 172,916
Over 5 years 467,323 363 624 227,290

2184547 1442766 529104
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Summary of borrowing arrangements

(i)

(i)

(iif

()

v

(v)

(vii)

As of December 31, 2017, the Group had 34 short-term credit agreements that provided total credit
facilities up to USS32 118.5 million on a revolving credit basis. As of December 31, 2017, the Group
had drawn down USE308.3 million under these credit agreements. The cutstanding borrowings
under these credit agreements are unsecured. The interest rate on this loan facility ranged from
0.98% o 3.458% in 2017.

In August 2013, SMIS entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of US2470.0
million with a syndicate of financial institutions based in the PRC. This seven-year bank facility was
used to finance the planned expansion for SMIS' 300mm fab. The facility is secured by the
manufacturing equipment located in the SMIS' 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2017, SMIS had
drawn down US5260.0 million and repaid US3249.2 million on this loan facility. The cutstanding
balance of US510.28 million is repayable in advance from February 2018 to August 2018 The
interest rate on this loan facility ranged from 5.03% to 5.71%from in 2017, SMIS was in compliance
with the related financial covenants as of December 31, 2017,

In Decermnber 2015, SMIS entered into a lean facility in the aggregate principal amourt of
RMB1,000.0 million with China Development Bank, which is guaranteed by SMIC, This fifteen-year
bank facility was used for new SMIS' 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2017, SMIS had drawn
down RMB1,000 million (approximately US3153.0 million) on this loan facility, The cutstanding
balance is repayable from Movember 2021 to Novemnber 2030. The interest rate on this loan facility
was 1.20% in 2017.

In December 2015, SMIS entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal ameount of
RMB475.0 million with China Development Bank, which is guaranteed by SMIC. This ten-year
bank facility was used to expand the capacity of SMIS’ 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2017,
SMIS had drawn down RMB475.0 million (appreximately USS72.7 million) on this loan facility. The
outstanding balance is repayable from December 2018 to December 2025 The interest rate on
this loan facility was 1.20% in 2017.

In December 2013, SMIB entered into an RMEB loan, a fifteen-year working capital loan facility in
the principal amount of RMB195.0 million with China Development Bank, which is unsecured. As of
December 31, 2017, SMIB had drawn down RMBE125.0 million on this loan facility. The outstanding
balance of RMB191.0 million {approximately US$29.2 million) is repayable from June 2018 to
December 2030. The interest rate on this loan facility was 1.20% in 2017.

In May 2018, SMIB entered into the RMB loan, a fifteen-year working capital loan facility in the
principal amount of RMB1,480.0 million with China Development Bank, which is guaranteed by
SMIC. As of December 31, 2017, SMIB had drawn down RMB1,480.0 million (approximately
US3223 4 million) on this loan facility. The principal amount is repayable from May 2018 to
May 2031, The interest rate on this loan facility was 1.20% in 2017

In December 2017, SMIZ entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of
RMBS,400.0 million with China Development Bank, which is unsecured. This seven-year bank
facility was used to finance the planned expansion for SMIZ's 300mm falx As of Decembar 31,
2017, SMIZ had drawn down RMB1,214.0 million {(approximately LUS5185.8 million) on this loan
facility. The outstanding balance is repayable frorm December 2024, The interest rate on this loan
facility was 4.46% per annum in 2017,
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In December 2015, SMIS entered into a lean facility in the aggregate principal amount of
RMBS00.0 millicn with The Export-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This three-year bank
facility was used for working capital purposes. As of December 31, 2017, SMIS had drawn down
RMBS0C.0 million (approximately LISETE.5 million) on this loan facility. The outstanding balance is
repayable in December 2018. The interest rate on this loan facility was 2.65% in 2017

In March 2017, SMIS entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of

RMEB1,000.0 million with The Export-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This two-year bank
facility as used for working capital purposes. As of December 31, 2017, SMIS had drawn

down RMBE1,000.0 million (approximately US$153.0 million) on this loan facility. The

outstanding balance is repayable in March and April 2018, The interest rate on this loan facility is
2.65% per annum in 2017,

In December 2016, SMIB entered into the RMB loan, a two-year working capital loan facility in the
principal amount of RMB240.0 million with The Export-import Bank of China, which is unsecured,
This two-year bank facility was used for working capital purposes. As of December 31, 217, SMIB
had drawn down EMB240.0 million (approximately US338.7 million) on this loan facility. The
principal amount is repayable in December 2018. The interest rate on this loan facility was 2.65%
in 2017,

In January 2016, SMIB entered into the RMB loan, a three-year warking capital loan facility in the
principal amount of RMB400.0 million with The Export-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured,
This three-year bank facility was used for working capital purpeses. As of December 31, 2017,
SMIB had drawn down RMB400.0 million (approximately US3$61.2 million) on this loan facility. The
principal amount is repayable in January 2019, The interest rate on this loan facility was 2.65% in
2017,

In September 2017, SMIB entered into the new RMB loan in the aggregate principal amount of
RMBS00.0 millicn with The Expert-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This five-year bank
facility was used for SMIB's 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2017, SMIBE had drawn down
RMBS00.0 million (approximately USEYE.5 million) on this loan facility. The outstanding balance is
repayable from September 2018 to September 2022. The interest rate on this loan facility was
2.592% per annum in 2017,

In May 2016, SMIC entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of RMBS00.0
million with The Export-import Bank of China, which is unsecured, This three-year bank facility was
used for working capital purposes, As of December 31, 2017, SMIC had drawn down RMBS00.0
millicn (approximately LUS376.5 million) on this loan facility. The outstanding balance is repayable
in May 2019, The interest rate on this loan facility was 2. 75% to 3.05% in 2017,

In February 2017, SMIT entered into the new RMB loan, a three-year working capital loan facility in
the principal amount of RMBS00.0 million with The Export-lmpert Bank of China, which is
unsecured. This three-year bank facility was used for working capital purposes. As of

December 31, 2017, SMIT had drawn down RMBS00.0 million (approximately USS7Y6.5 millien) on
this loan facility. The outstanding balance is repayable in February 2020, The interest rate on this
loan facility was 4.04% per annum in 2017.

In August 2017, SMIT entered into the new RMB loan in the aggregate principal amount of
US325.0 million with The Export-import Bank of China, which s unsecured. This five-year bank
facility was used for SMIT's 200mm fab. As of December 31, 2017, SMIT had drawn down
UISE25.0 million on this loan facility, The outstanding balance is repayable in August 2022, The
interest rate on this loan facility was 2.65% per annum in 2017,
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In December 2017, SMIZ entered into a USD loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of
RMBS00.0 millicn with The Expert-import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This five-yvear bank
facility was used to finance the planned expansion for SMIZ's 300mm fab. As of December 31,
2017, SMIZ had drawn down RMBS00.0 million (approximately USS76.5 million) on this loan
facility. The outstanding balance is repayable from March 2018 to Septernber 2022, The interest
rate on this loan facility ranged fram 3.40% in 2017.

In January 2014, LFoundry entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of
EUR35.8 million with Cassa Depositie Prestiti. This ten-year bank facility was in relation to the
admission of LFoundry to the benefits of the technology innovation fund, The facility is secured by
bank deposits of EUR14.3 million and the manufacturing equipment located in LFoundry’s 200mm
fab. As of December 31, 2017, LFoundry had drawn down EUR3S5.8 million and repaid

EUR11.8 millicn on this loan facility. The outstanding balance of EUR24.4 million (its present value
is EUR21.5 million, approximately US%25.9 million) including principal amourt of EUR24.0 million
and interest cash flow of EURD.4 million is repayable from December 2017 to December 2023,
The interest rate an this loan facility was 0.5% per annum in 2017

In January 2014, LFoundry entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of
ELR4.0 million with MPS Capital Service, This ten-year bank facility was in relation o the
admission of LFoundry to the benefits of the technology innovation fund, The facility is secured by
bank deposits of EUR1.8 million and the manufacturing equipment located in LFoundny's 200mm
fab. As of December 31, 2017, LFoundry had drawn down EUR4.0 million on this loan facility. The
outstanding balance of EUR4.8 million (its present value is EUR4.2 million, approximately USES.1
million) including principal amount of EUR4.0 million and interest cash flow of EURD.8 million is
repayable from June 2020 to December 2023, The interest rate on this loan facility was
approximately 6% per annum in 2017,

In June 2014, LFoundry entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of JPY480.0
million with Citizen Finetech Miyota Co.Ltd. This five-year facility was used to finance the planned
expansion of LFoundry’s 200mm fab. The facility is secured by the manufacturing equipment
located in LFoundry’s 200mm fab. As of December 31, 2017, LFoundry had drawn down JPY4E80.0
millicn and repaid JPYS8.0 million on this loan facility. The cutstanding balance of JPY439.0 million
{its present value is JPY406.0 million, approximately US33.5 million) including principal amount of
JPY422.0 million and interest cash flow of JPY17.0 million is repayable from December 2017 to
December 2019. The interest rate on this loan facility was 4.04% in 2017.

In June 2017, LFoundry entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of EUR1.2
million with Banca del Mezzogiorno, which is unsecured. This nine- year bank facility was in
relation to the admission of LFoundry to the benefits of the European Project called Horizon. As of
December 31, 2017, LFoundry had drawn down EUR1.2 million (approximately LL551.5 million) on
this loan facility, The principal amount is repayable from December 2018 to June 2026, The
interest rate on this loan facility ranged from 0.8% per annum in 2017,

In 2016, a leasing contract entered into by the Group with cne of its suppliers for the construction
and installation of gas generation equipment. This transaction was accounted for a finance leasing
with remnaining lease term of 5 years. As at December 31, 2017, the total net future finance lease
payables were LIS36.3 million.
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As of December 31, 2017, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their
present values {effective interest rate was 3.68%) were as follows:

Minimum
lease Present
payments value
USD000  USDO00
Amounts payable:
Within one year 1,742 1,564
In the second year 1,742 1,601
In the third to fifth years 3,193 3,087
Total minimum finance lease payments 6677 6 262
Less: future finance cost charges (425)
Total net fimance lease payables 6,252
Less: current portion of finance lease payables (1,564
Mon-current portion of finance lease payables 4 688

In 2016, LFourdry entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal amount of EUR15.0 millian
from non-controlling interests shareholders of LFoundry. This seven-year facility was in relation to
the construction of the new co-generation. LFoundry had drawn down EUR10.6 million on this lean
facility. The outstanding balance of EUR10.8 million (approximately USS12.7

million) is repayable from September 2018 to December 2023. The interest rate on this loan
facility was 3.5% in 2017,

Other borrowings represented USS487.7 million (December 31, 2016: USS482.6 million and
December 31, 2015: nil) of borrowings under three arrangements entered into by the Group with
third-party companies in the form of a sale and leaseback transaction with a repurchase option. A
batch of preduction equipment of the Group was sold and leased back under the financing
arrangements. As the repurchase prices are set at below USS1.0 which are minimal compared to
the expected fair value and the Group is certain that it will exercise the repurchase options, the
above arrangements have been accounted for as collateralized borrowings of the Group

Ag of December 31, 2017, property, plant and equipment and land use right with carrying amount of
approximately LS$362.3 million (December 31, 2016: US%631.4 million and December 31, 2015
US35323.9 million) have been pledged to secure borrowings of the Group.

Canvertible bonds

(i)

Redemption of zero coupon convertible bonds

The Company exercised its right to redeem the US3200.0 million zero coupen corwvertible bonds
due 2018, the USE8E.8 million zero coupon convertible bonds due 2018, the US$95.0 million Zero
coupon convertible bonds due 2018 and the US322.2 million zero coupon convertible bonds due
2018 (the “Bonds") on March 10, 2017 being the option redemption date when all of the Bonds
would be redeemed in cash at 100% of the Bonds' principal ameount. The conversion price is
HKZ7 865, approximately USE1.027. On March 3, 2017, the Company received notices from all
holders of the Bonds for the full conversion of the outstanding Bonds. As all outstanding Bonds
have been fully converted and no Bonds remain outstanding, no redemption of the Bonds will be
carred out. The Company delisted the Bonds from the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited,
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(iijlssue of US$450 million zero coupon convertible bonds due 2022

The Company issued convertible bonds at a par value of US3250,000 each with an aggregate
principal amount of US3450,000,000 on July 7, 2016 (the "2016 Convertible Bonds™).

The principal terms of the 2016 Convertible Bonds are as follows:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(9)

Denomination of the 2016 Cornvertible Bonds — The 2016 Convertible Bonds are
denominated in USD.

Maturity date — Six years from the date of issuance, which is July 7, 2022 (" Maturity

Date”).

Interest — The 2016 Convertible Bonds do not bear interest unless, upen due presentation
thereof, payment of principal or premium (if any) is improperty withheld or refused. In such
event, such unpaid amount shall bear interest at the rate of 2.0 per cent. per annum.

Conversion —

a)

b)

Canversion price — The price is HKS0.9250 per each new share to be issued
upon conversian of the 2016 Convertible Bonds (*Conversion Share"), subject to
anti-dilutive adjiustment In accordance with the terms of the bonds, iIncluding
subdivision, reclassification or consolidation of shares of the Company,
capitalization of profits or reserves, capital distribution, issuance of aplions or
rights, and certain other events. With the Share Consolidation effective on
December 7, 2016, the conversion price was adjusted to HKE9.250 per share.

Conversion period — The Bondholder has the right to convert the 2018
Caonvertible Bends into shares at any time on or after August 17, 2018 up to the
close of business on the date falling seven days prior to the Maturity Date or if
such bonds shall have been called for redemption before the Maturity Date, the
comversion period will end at the close of business on the seventh day before the
date fixed for redemption, which is discussed below

Mumber of Comversion Shares issuable - 3,778,881,081 Conversion Shares will be
issied upon full comversion of the 2016 Convertible Bonds based on the initial
conversion price of HKS0.9250 (translated at the fixed exchange rate of

HKS7 7677 = USS1.0 as pre- determined). With the Share Consolidation effective
on December 7, 2016, the number of Conversion Shares were adjusted to
377,888 108 Cornversion Shares.

Redemption —

a)

At the option of the Company:

(Redemption at maturity — The Company will redeem the outstanding 2016
Cornvertible Bonds at principal amount on the Maturity Date.

(I}Redemption for tax reasons — The Company will redeem all and not only some

of the 2016 Convertible Bonds at their principal amount, at its option, at
any time, on giving not less than 20 nor more than
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60 days' notice to the Bondholders on the date specified in the Tax
Redemption Matice.

(IRedemption at the Cption — The Company may, having given not less than 45
nor more than 60 days' notice, redeem all and not some only of the Bonds
at any time after July 7, 2020 at their principal amount if the Closing Price
of a share for any 20 conseculive Trading Days, the last of which occurs
not more than 10 days prior to the date upon which notice of such
redemption is given, was at least 130% of the Conversion Price then in
effect immediately prior to the date upon which notice of such redemption
is given, If at any time the aggregate principal amourt of the outstanding
2016 Convertible Bords is less than 10% of the aggregate principal
amourt originally issued, the Issuer may redeem all and not only some of
such outstanding 2016 Convertible Bonds at their principal amount.

o) At the option of the Bondholder:

(lRedemption on change of control — Upon the occurrence of a Change of
Coritrol, the Bondholder will have the right, at such holder's option, to
require the Company to redeem all or some only of such holder's bonds
an the Change of Control put date at their principal amount of the 2016
Caorvertible Bonds

(Redemption at the option — The holders of each Bond will have the right at
such holder's option, to require the Issuer to redeem all or some only of
the 2018 Convertible Bonds of such holder on July 7, 2020 at their
principal amount.

{(B) Purchase — The |ssuer or any of their respective Subsidiaries may, subject to applicable
laws and regulations, at any time and from time to time purchase the 2018 Convertible
Bonds at any price in the open market or otherwise,

() Cancellation — All the 2016 Comvertible Bonds which are redeemed, converted or
purchased by the Issuer or any of its Subsidiaries, will forthwith be cancelled. Cerificates
in respect of all the 2016 Corvertible Bonds cancelled will be forwarded to or to the order
of the Registrar and such 2016 Convertitle Bonds may not be reissued or resold.

The 2016 Convertible Bonds issued at July 7, 20186 is a compound instrument included a liability
component and an equity component There are embedded derivatives in respect of the early
redemption features of the 2018 Convertible Bonds, which are deemed to be clearly and closely
related to the host contract and therefore, do not need to be separately accounted for. As at the
date of issue, the fair value of the liability compenent of the 2016 Convertible Bonds was
approximately USS387 9 million and the equity component was approximately USE52 9 million,
determined by deducting the amount of the liability component from the fair value of the compound
instrument as a whole

UsD'000
Principal amount 450,000
Transaction cost (9,124)
Liability component as at the date of issue (387 871)
Equity component as at the date of issue 52 935
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Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of the 2016 Converible Bonds was
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate of the
liability compenent of the 2016 Corvertible Bonds was 3.78% per annurm. The movement of the
liability component and the equity component of the 2016 Bonds for the year ended December 31,
2017 is set out below!

Liability Equity
Component Component Total

UsD'a00 LSD'000 LSD'000

As at the date of issue 387,871 52,935 440, 806
Irterest charged 7,338 — 7,339
Balance at December 31, 2016 395,210 52,935 448 145
Interest charged 14913 —_ 14913
Conversion options exercised (6, 794) (282) {7, 676)
As at December 31, 2017 403,323 32,053 453,382

The equity component will remain in convertible bond equity reserve until the embedded
comversion option is exercised or the 2018 Convertible Bonds mature.

33 Bonds payable

On Cetober 7, 2014, the Company issued 5-year unsecured corporate bonds for a total amount of
USE500.0 million. The corporate bonds carry a coupon interest rate of 4.125% with bond interest payable
semi-annually on March 31 and September 30. As at the date of issue, the net book value of the liabilities
amounted to US$491.2 million after the deduction of (1) a discount of USES.2 million and (2) issue
expenses of LUS33.6 million,

usD'o00
Principal amount 500,000
Discourt of bonds payable {5,185)
Transaction cost (3,634)
Bonds payable as at the date of issue 481,181

The movermnent of the corporate bonds for the year ended Decemnber 31, 2017 is set out below:

UsD'o00
Balance at December 31, 2014 491,579
Interest charged 22,253
Interest payable recognized (20,825)
Balance at December 31, 2015 493 207
Interest charged 22327
Interest payable recognized (20,625)
Balance at December 31, 2016 494909
Interest charged 22405
Interest payable recognized (20,625)
Balance at December 31, 2017 496 689

a4 Medium-term notes

F-81

348/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

On June 7 and June 8, 2016, the Company issued the three- year medium-term notes of RMB1,500.0
million {approximately US$226.2 million) through MNational Association of Financial Market Institutional
Investars ("NAFMIY). The medium-term notes carry a coupen interest rate of 3.35% per annum with
interest due annually on June 8, 2017, June 8, 2018 and June 10, 2019. As at the date of issue, the net
book value of the liabilities of medium-term notes amourted to RMB1,485.2 million (approximately
US5223.9 million)

UusD'o00
Principal amount 226162
Transaction cost (2,226}
Motes payable as at the date of issue 223936

The movement of the medium-term notes for the period ended December 31, 2017 is set out below:

UsD'000
As at the date of issue 223,936
Interest charged during 46235
Interest payabie recognized (4.225)
Fareign exchange gain (9,834
Balance at December 31, 2016 214,502
Interest charged during £,185
Interest payable recognized (7, 450)
Fareign exchange gain 13,246
Balance at December 31, 2017 228,483
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35 Cther financial liabilities

1231117 1203116 1213115
UsD'000 UsD'000 LSD'000
At fair value
Mon-current
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow
hedges 1,919 74170 —_—
Current
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow
hedges 742 5,348 -
Cross currency swap confracts —_ — 1,459
Foreign currency forward contracts 2 —_ —
744 6 348 1,458
2,663 80,518 1,459
Flease refer to Mote 40 for more details.
34 Other liabilities
1213117 12031416 1243115
UsSD'000 UsD'oo0 UsD'000
Mon-current
Bonus accrued — — 48.000
Defined berefit abligation(1) 28,162 24213 —
Contingent Consideration(3) 12,549
Others — non-current(2) 59,108 13,284 17,761
958,817 37 497 65,761
Current
Others — current{2) 40,627 — —
140,444 37,497 65,7651

{1) Defined Benefit Plan

Trattamento di Fine Rapport ("TFR") relates to the amounts that employees in faly are entitied to receive
when they leave the Group and is calculated based on the period of employment and the taxable earnings
of each employee. Under certain conditions, the entitiermant may be partially advanced to an employes
during the employee's working life,

Under the amendments of the italian legislation in the first half of 2007, companies with at least 50
employees are obliged to transfer the TFR to the *Treasury Fund” managed by the [talian state-owned
social security body (*INPS™) or to supplernentary pension funds. Prior to the amendments, accruing TFR
for employees of all ltalian companies could be managed by the Group itself.
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Consequently, the ltalian companies' obligation to INPS and the contributions to supplementary pension
furds take the form, under IAS 19 revised, of "Defined contribution plans” whereas the amounts recorded
in the TFR liability retain the nature of *Defined benefit plans”. Accordingly, TFR liability consists of the
residual obligation for TFR until December 31, 2006. This is an unfunded defined benefit plan as the
berefits have already been almost entirely eamed, with the sole exception of future revaluations. Since
2007 the scheme has been classified as a defined contribution plan, and the companies under IFRS
recognize the associated cost, being the required contributions to the pension funds, over the period in
which the employee renders service.

The Group operates defined benefit plans in ltaly under broadly similar regulatary frameworks, which is an
urfunded plan where the Group meets the benefit payment obligation as it falls due, The level of benefits
provided depends on members’ length of service and their salary inthe final years leading up to retirerment.
The TFR in payment is generally updated in line with the retail price index.

The amounts recognized in the statement of financial position and the movements in the net defined
benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

usD'ooo

As at August 1, 2016 27,569
Interest expense recognized in profit or loss B7
Actuarial gains recognized in other comprehensive income {1,520)
Exchange differences {1,875)
Contribution to employees (48)
Balance at December 31, 2015 24213
Interest expense recoanized in profit or loss 376
Actuarial losses recognized in other comprehensive income 436
Exchange differences 3,455
Contribution to employees (318)
Balance at December 31, 2017 261162

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
1213117 12/31116

Discount rate (%) 118 % 1.37 %
Inflation rate (%) 1.50 % 1.50 %
Salary growth rate (%) 1.50 % 1.50 %
Labor turnover rate (%) 2.65 % 2.65 %
Probability of request of advances of TFR (%) 1.50 % 1.50 %
Percentage required in case of advance (%) T0.00 % 70.00 %
1231717 12H31NE

Mumber of employees with TFR 1,485 1,421
Average age (years) 47 46
Average seniority (years) 20 20
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The sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation was as follows:

1213117 12031186
Discount rate (+0.5%) -585 % —5.05 %
Discourt rate (-0.5%) 6.38 % B61 %
Rate of payments increases (+20%) =065 % —0.57 %
Rate of payments decreases (-20%) 0.71 % D.63 %
Rate of price inflation increases (+0.5%) 3.80 % 3.94 %
Rate of price inflation decreases (-0.5%) -3.72 % -3 86 %
Rate of salary increases (+0.5%) 0.00 % 0.00 %
Rate of salary decreases (-0.5%) 0.00 % 0.00 %
Increase the retirement age (+1 year) 0.49 % 0.38 %
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) =0.52 % =0.40 %
Increase longevity (+1 year) 0.00 % 0.00 %
Decrease longevity (-1 year) 0.00 % 0.00 %

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may
be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined
benefit liability recognized in the staterment of financial position,

{2) Others

Cthers including the non-current and current portion of long-term payables for the new purchased tangible
and intangible assets were clazsified into the non-current and current liabilities respectively amounted at to
US357.5 million and US340.6 million as of December 31, 2017

{3) Contingent consideration

The group had contingent consideration in respect of a potential cash compensation accrued at about
US312.5 million in 2017 that may be incurred depending on the profit of Changjiang Xinke during the three
years of 2017, 2018 and 2019. The potential cash compensation was deemed as the terms of the
supplemental agreement entered by Siltech Shanghai and JCET on December 9, 2016 and the transaction
under this agreement was completed in 2017.

Trade and other payables

1213117 12f3116 123115

UsD'000 UsD'000 UsSD'000

Trade payables 837,843 781,161 885 438
Advance receipts from customers 65,044 80,157 72,885
Deposit received 54,895 41,324 47 468
SHhex peyable 92,678 57 911 41,995
1,050,460 840 553 1,047 766

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-dayto 60-day terms.
As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, trade payables were USS837.8 million, USE781.2 million and

US5885.4 million, within which the payables for property, plant and equipment were USES06.7 million,
US5483.0 million and USEB660.7 million, respectively.
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The following is an aged analysis of accounts payable presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period.

1203117 1213116 123115

USD 000 UsSCoon USC'oo0

Within 30 days 658,804 630,896 788,936
Between 31 to 60 days 68,358 43 084 36,596
Cver 60 days 110,681 106,281 99,906
837,843 781,161 885 438

An aged analysis of the accounts payable presented based on the due date at the end of the reporting
period is as follows:

1213117 12131186 12131115

UsSD'000 UsDOo0 UsD0o0

Current 705,835 653,094 814 553
Cwerdue:

Within 30 days 46,318 55,394 24554

Between 31 to 60 days 22,052 7,658 10,458

Over B0 days 63,638 59 015 35,873

837,843 781,161 885 438

Accrued habilities

The amounts of acerued liabilities as of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 were USS180.9 million,
US5230.5 million and USS132.5 million, within which the amounts of accrued payroll expenses were
USS116.7 million, US5162.6 million and WSE71.5 million, respectively.

Share-based payments

Stock incentive plans

The Company’s stock incentive plans allow the Company to offer a variety of incentive awards to
employees, consultants or external service advisors of the Group.

Stock option plan

The options are granted at the fair market value of the Company's ordinary shares and expire 10 years
from the date of grant and vest over a requisite sarvice period of four years.

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing medel, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted

Restrictad share umits ("RSUs7
The Company adopted the Equity Incentive Plan (*EIF*) whereby the Company provided additional
incentives to the Group's employees, directors and external consultants through the issuance of restricted

shares, RSUs and stock appreciation rights to the participants at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
The R3Us vest over a requisite service period of 4 years and expire 10 years from the date of grant.
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The fair value of each RSU granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted.

Share aption plan for subsidiaries (" Subsidiary Plan’)

The options granted under the Subsidiary Plan shall entitle a participant of the Subsidiary Plan to purchase
a specified number of subsidiary shares during a specified period at the price fixed by the relevant
subsidiary committee at the time of grant or by a method specified by the relevant subsidiary committee at
the time of grant and expire 10 years from the date of grant. The options vest over a requisite service
period of four years.

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing moedel, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted.

The expense recognized for employee services received during the year is shown in the following table:

Year ended Year ended Year ended

1213117 123116 1213115
UsD'o00 UsD'o00 USD'000

Expense arising from equity-settled share-based
payment transactions 18,214 14,210 18,329

(1)

Movements during the year

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercize prices ("WAEP") of, and
movements in, share options during the year (excluding Restricted Share Units ("RSUs") and share
option plan for subsidiaries (“Subsidiary Plan”);

2017 2017 2018 2018 215 2015
Humber WAEP M urmibar® WWAER* Mumber WAEP®

Cuistanding at Jaruary 1 T2,482,764 UEs D.B2 100,295,578 uss 082 118,382, 72T Uss 084

Granted during the poried BOF1A7T uss 114 2078, 852 UsSs 082 5,856,626 UssE 102
Forfeited and sxpired duting the

i (3,242,467 UBS 1.30 (5430431} USE 146 (B Ta2eel USS 137

Exercised during the periad 1,8 UES 078 (33,459,035 LSS 075 (2930785 USS 067

Cutstanding at December 31 52,831,078 UES 0.83 Ti462 764  LUSE 082 100,295 578  USS 082

* R T ————— C———. R — T——C——

Exercisable at December 31 8,511,002 UES 078 50,708,536  USS Q.77 51,319,788 USS 080

As at December 31, 2017, the 39,511,002 outstanding share options were exercisable (December 31,
2016: 50,708,535" and December 31 2015: 51,319, 798%.

The weighted average remaining coentractual life for the share options outstanding as at December 31,
2017 was 5.21 years (2016 5.29 years and 2015 6.04 years).

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from US30.23 to
US$1.38 (2016 from USS0.23* to US51.48" and 2015; from US30.23* to LUS$1.52%.

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates while the
share options were exercised was US51.44 (2016 US$1.24* and 2015: USE1.07")

During the year ended December 31, 2017, share options were granted an April 5, 2017, May 22, 2017
and September 7, 2017. The fair values of the options determined at the dates of grant
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using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model were USE0.58, USE0 42and USE0. 40, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2016, share options were granted on May 25, 2016,

Septernber 12, 2016 and November 18, 2016. The fair values of the options determined at the dates of
grant using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing medel were US30.36%, US50.42* and USE0. 52",
respectively.

Dwuring the year ended December 31, 2015, share options were granted on February 24, 2015, May 20,
2015 and September 11, 2015, The fair values of the options determined at the dates of grant using
the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model were USS0.36*, US30.44* and USE0.54* respectively,

The following table list the inputs to the Black Scholes Pricing models used for the option granted
during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2015 respectively:

2017 2016 2015
Dividend yield (%) o - o
Expected volatility 4280%  4480% 4613 %
Risk-free interest rate 1.84 % 1.39 % 1.61 %
Expected life of share options 8 years & years & years

The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the yield of the US
Treasury Bond. The expected term of options granted represents the period of time that options
granted are expected to be outstanding Expected volatilities are based on the average volatility of the
Company's stock prices with the time period commensurate with the expected term of the options. The
dividend yield is based on the Company's intended future dividend plan.

The valuation of the cptions are based on the best estimates frem Company by taking into account a
number of assumptions and is subject to limitation of the valuation medel, Changes in variables and
assumptions may affect the fair value of these options,

(i

The number, price and fair value of share options for the prior years have been adjusted to reflect the
impact of the share consolidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary shares and preferred shares of
Lis50.0004 each consolidated into one ordinary share and preferred share of US30.004 each, which
was accounted for as a reverse stock split effective on December 7, 2016

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average fair value ("WAFV") of, and movements
in, RSUs during the year (excluding stock option plan and Subsidiary Plan):

2017 2017 2018 2016 2015 2015
Mumbar WAFV Number* VAR Humber* WAFY*

Outstanding at

January 1 26,488,152  US50.98 30451.268 USE 089 27405767  USs 087
Granted during

the period 14,055 477  US$1.1 8738247 USSE 066 146685208 USE 108
Forfeited during

the period 1950,412) US$1.04 (1.124.847) USS 0398 (1,342188) USS 086
Exercised duning

the period {10.893,120) US$0.97 (11.575.546) USE 0.0 (10287 620) USE 079
Qutstanding at

Decembear 31, 28 ?Miﬂﬁl USS 1.05 26,488,152 Uss 098 30,451,268 USS 094a

As at December 31, 2017, the number of outstanding RSUs granted 28,701,097 (December 31, 2016:
26,489 152" and Decemnber 31, 2015: 30,451, 2684
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The weighted average remaining contractual life for the RSUs outstanding as at December 31, 2017
was B.51 years (2016: 8 37 years and 2015: 8.69 years).

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the
RSUs were exercised was US51.29 (2016: USS0.83* and 2015: USE0.94").

During the year ended December 31, 2017, RSUs were granted on April 5, 2017, May 22, 2017,
September 7, 2017 and December 7, 2017. The fair values of the RSUs determined at the dates of
grant using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing mode! were LUS$1,24, US3$1.09 US51.01 and
LIS51.31 respectively,

Cwring the year ended December 31, 2016, RSUs were granted on May 25 2018, September 12, 2016
and November 18, 2018, The fair values of the RSUs determined at the dates of grant using the Black-
Secholes Option Pricing model were USS0.82* USE1.11* and USS1.39" respectively.

Dwring the year ended December 31, 2015, RSUs were granted on May 20, 2015, September 11, 2015
and November 23, 2015, The fair values of the RSUs determined at the dates of grant using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing model were USS$1.07*, US50.89* and USS1.11* respectively.

The following table list the inputs to the models used for the plans for the years ended December 31,
2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively;

2017 2016 2015
Dividend yield (%) — — -
Expected volatility 39.45 %, 39.66 % 3707 %
Risk-free interest rate 1.24 % 09% 0.60 %
Expected life of share options 2 years 2 years 2 years

The rigk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the RSUs is based on the yield of the US
Treasury Bond. The expected term of RSUs granted represents the penod of time that RSUs granted
are expected to be outstanding. Expected volatilities are based on the average vaolatility of the
Company's stock prices with the time period commensurate with the expected term of the RSUs. The
dividend yield is based on the Company's intended future dividend plan

The valuation of the RSUs is based on the best estimates from Company by taking into account a
number of assumptions and is subject to limitation of the valuation model, Changes in variables and
assumptions may affect the fair value of these RSUs.

(i}

The number and fair value of RSUs for the prior years have bean adjusted to reflect the impact of the
share consolidation, on the basis that every ten ordinary shares and preferred shares of US$0.0004
each consolidated into ene ordinary share and preferred share of US$0.004 each, which was accounted
for as a reverse stock split effective on December 7, 2016,

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices ("WAEP") of, and

movements in, share options of the Subsidiary Plan during the year (excluding stock option plan and
RSUs):
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2017 2017 2018 2016 2015 2015
Number WAEP Mumber  WAEP Mumber WAEP
Outstanding at January 1 14,598,750 US$ 019 7,000,000 USS 0.06 — —
Granted during the year 1,598,750 USS 0.3 7,888 750 USS 031 8330000 USS 0.08
Forfeited and expired during
the year (934,848) US$ 0.05 (100,000} USs 0,05 (1,182,500) USS 0.06
Exercised during the year (343,750) USS 0.25 - —  (137,500) Uss 0.05
Qutstanding at December 31, 14@13@&2 USS 0.20 14.588,750 US55 018 7,000,000 USS 0.06
Exercisable at December 31, 7079401 USS 015 3207135 USS 007 589,479 USS 0.05

The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options ocutstanding as at December 31,
2017 was B.3 years (2016: 8.2 years and 2015: 8.1 years)

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from US20.05 to
USS0.31 (2016: from USS0.05 to USS0.31 and 2015: from LISS0.05 to USS0.08).

During the year ended December 31, 2017, share options of the Subsidiary Plan were granted on
August 9, 2017, The fair values of the options of the Subsidiary Plan determined at the dates of grant
using the Black-Schales Option Pricing model were US30.11,

During the year ended December 31, 2016, share options of the Subsidiary Plan were granted on
December 27, 2016, The fair values of the options of the Subsidiary Plan determined at the dates of
grant using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model were US$0.14,

During the year ended December 31, 2015, share options of the Subsidiary Plan were granted on
January 1, 2015, May 4, 2015 and Septermnber 15, 2015, The fair values of the options of the Subsidiary
Fian determined at the dates of grant using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing mode| were USS0.069,
USE0 069 and USE0.089, respectively.

The following table list the inputs to the Black Scholes Pricing models used for the option of the
Subsidiary Fian granted during the years ended December 31, 2017:

2017 2018 2015
Dividend yield (25) — — —
Expected volatility 32.0 % 415% 360 %
Risk-free interest rate 1.890 % 210 % 1.01 %
Expected life of share options 6 years Gyears 3 years

The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option of the Subsidiary Plan is based on
the yield of the US Treasury Bond. The expected term of options of the Subsidiary Plan granted
represents the period of time that options of the Subsidiary Plan granted are expected to be outstanding,
Expected volatilities are based on the average volatility of the relevant subsidiary's set of public
comparables with the time period commensurate with the expected term of the options. The dividend
yield is based on the relevant subsidiary's intended future dividend plan,

The valuation of the options of the Subsidiary Plan are based on the best estimates from the

relevant subsidiary by taking into account a number of assumptions and is subject to limitation of the
valuation model. Changes in variables and assumptions may affect the fair value of these cptions.
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Financial instruments

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the capital structure,

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt (debt as detailed in Note 31, Note 32, Note 33 and
Mote 34 offset by cash and cash equivalent) and equity of the Group.

Where the entity manages its capital through issuing/repurchasing shares and raising/re payment of debts.
The Group reviews the capital structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the Group
considers the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of capital. The Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well
as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

1213117 123116 1213115

UsD'000 UsD'000 UsD000
Debt* 3,313,048 3025283 1,414,943
Cash and cash equivalent (1,838,300) (2,126,011) (1,005,201)
Cther financial assels - current (683,812) {31,543) (282 880)
Met debt 790,936 BGT 729 126 862
Equity 6,721,335 5,403,227 4,180,255
Met debt to equity ratio 11.8% 16.1 % 1.3 %

*  Debtis defined as long-term and short-term borrowings {excluding derivatives), converible bonds, short-
term and medium-term nates, and bonds payables as described in Mote 31, Mote 32, Mote 33 and
Mote 34,

Financial risk management cbjectives

The Group's corporate treasury funclion co-ordinates access to domestic and international financial
markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through intermal
risk reports which analyze exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk
including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to hedge
risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the board
of directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use
of fimancial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and the investment of excess liquidity.
Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on continuous basis. The Group does not enter
into or trade financial instruments, including denvative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.
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Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange
rates and interest rates. The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate risk, including:

. forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge the exchange rate nisk arising on the import from
suppliers;

. interest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates; and

. cross-currency interest rate swap contracts to protect against volatility of future cash flows caused

by the changes in both interest rates and exchange rates associated with outstanding long-term
debt denominated in a currency other than the US dollar,

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analysis and the analysis in the fallowing
sections relate to the position as at December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015

There has been no change to the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are
managed and measured.

Foreign currency risk management

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, consaquently, exposures to
exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy
parameters utilizing forward foreign exchange contracts,

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and manetary
liabilities. at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Liabilities Assets
1213117 12f31116 1203115 123117 1203116 1213115
USD'000 UJSD'000 LSD'000 UsSD'000 UsSD'oon USD'o00
EUR 125171 112,827 76,462 72,181 39 619 33,968
JPY 30,422 41 976 5553 29.245 35 237 2 988
RMBE 2,410,284 27144892 586,931 1,765,846 1,633,433 209 497
Cthers 43,824 27.083 14127 8,688 3 860 2529

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the currency of RMB, Japanese Yen ("JFPY") and Euros ("EUR").

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5% increase in the foreign currencies against USD
5% represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates,

The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary tems and
adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency
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rates, For a 5% decrease of the foreign currency against USD, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit or equity below predicted.

EUR JPY RME others
7017 2016 2015 2017 2018 2015 2017 Z016 IS 2017 16 20158
UsD'o0d USD000 USD000 USD'000 USD'000 USD'D00 USD'OG0 USD'ODD USDODD USD'000 USDOODD USD'ODD
Prafit
o
foss  (2650) (38800 {2125) 52) [358) (1280 (33918  (GEIT) 16128 (1.248)  (1.22n (560
Equity __ (2650} _ (3.880) _ (2125) (62) [355) {29 (IO1E  (B6E11) 16128 (1EaE) (1230 (58l
Forward foreign exchange contracts
It is the policy of the Group to enter inte forward foreign exchange contracts to cover specific foreign
currency payments and receipts within the exposure generated. The Group also enters into forward foreign
exchange confracts to manage the foreign currency exposure from purchases/sales and financing activities.
The following table details the forward foreign currency ("FC") contracts outstanding at the end of the
reporting period:
Outstanding contracts
Merage e:r:hamt. rate rorelan CLITEMCY i Hodional value Het Fair value auusj!lablhksl
123 12516 123015 123117 1203116 123106 123y 1238116 123115 [FIELIEE 12116 123115
“FCO00 " FCOO0 _FOODDD USD'OD0 USDOO0 USD00 USDODD USDO00  USDO000
Buy
EUR
Loss
than 3
:xm. 1.2019 — 10685 2,080 — 38182 2.500 — azaTs iz — 172
RMEB
Less
than 3
months 67622 — —  B48.3684 — — 95881 — = 2111 = S
98,381 — 42 672 2,108 - 172

The Group does not enter into foreign currency exchange contracts for speculative purposes.

Cross currency swap contracts

It is the policy of the Group to enter into cross currency swap contracts to protect against volatility of future
cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates associated with outstanding dett denominated in a
currency other than the US dollar

In 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Group ertered into or issued several RMB denominated loan facility
agreements, short-term notes and medium-term notes (the "RMB Debts") in the aggregate principal
amount of RMB3,714.0 million (approximately USE568.4 million), RMBS, 447 .0 million (approximately
US3785.2 million) and RMB480.0 million (approximately US574.0 million), respectively. The Group was
primarily exposed to changes in the exchange rate for the RMB. To minimize the currency risk, the Group
entered into cross cumency swap contracts with a contract term fully rmatching the repayment schedule of
the whole part of these RMB Debts to protect against the adverse effect of exchange rate fluctuations
arising from the RMB Debts. As of December 31, 2017, the Group had cutstanding cross currency swap
contracts with notional amounts of RMBE 398.0 million (approximately US$979.2 million) (as of
Decernber 31, 20168 USE854.4 million and 2015: USS74.0 million).
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The cross currency swap contracts were designated as hedging instrument of cash flow hedges since
Cectober 2016, Any gains or losses ansing from changes in fair value of cross currency swap confracts are
taken directly to the statement of profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which
is recognized in other comprehensive income and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item
affects profit or loss,

During the year, US52.2 million gain of fair value change of cross currency swap was recognized in other
gains or losses, net (Mote 8, 2016: US515.0 million loss and 2015 USE1.5 million loss). The following
foreign-exchange refated amounts of cash flow hedges were recognized in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income or l0ss:

Year ended Year ended

123117 1213116
UsSD'000 LISD'000
Total fair value gain (less) included in other comprehensive income
(loss) 95,185 (66,861)
Reclassified from other comprehensive income (loss) to offset foreign
exchange gains or losses (60,042) 32,234
Other comprehensive income (losses) on cash flow hedges recognized
during the year 35,143 (34,627)

The following table details the cross currency swap contracts outstanding at the end of the reporting
peniod;

Oufstanding contracts

Average exchange rate Forelgn curmency Notional walue Het Fair value assets (Habilities)
T2HIT 12BTHE  1IINE 121117 AX3IME  I203NE  ARFINT 12008 1231045 AXNIINT 125408 1X3INE

FCO00 FC000 FC'O00  USD'000 USDORD  USD000  USDOD  USDODD US0D000

Buy
RME.

months

te 1

yiar B.6360 66592 — 1,040,000 TET.000 — 150,163 13450 — 1oar (6, 348) —

1 year

yoars 56358 55830 64360 5,338,000 5140000 480000 810,993 740954 73088 15,679 4170 {1458
479,156 854404 73 965 19,676 @.51& 11.45&}
LB ________ B _________ ;|

The Group does not enter into cross currency swap contracts for speculative purposes.

Interest rate risk management

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk relates primarily to the Group's long-term debt obligations, which
the Group generally assumes to fund capital expenditures and working capital requirements. The risk is
managed by the Group by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings, and
by the use of interest rate swap contracts and cross currency swap contracts.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the
liquidity risk management section of this note.
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Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for both
derivatives and non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For fleating rate liabilities, the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year.

A 10 basis point increase or decrease represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates. If interest rates had been 10 basis points higher and all other variables were held
constant, the Group's profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 would increase by USS0.4 million
{2016; profit decrease by US30.5 million and 2015; profit decrease by US30.4 million). This is maindy
attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings

Credit risk management

Credit nisk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial
Ioss to the Group. The Group is mainly exposed to credit risk from trade and other receivables and
deposits with banks and financial institutions.

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group's established policy,
procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. It is the Group's policy that all
customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures and is offered
credit terms only with the approval from Finance and Sales Division. Credit quality of a customer is
assessed using publicly available financial information and its own trading records to rate its major
customers. The Group's exposure and credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored, In
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongeing basis with the result that the Group's exposure
to bad debts is not significant

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas,

Apart from Customers A, B, C and D, four largest customers of the Group, the Group does not have
significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar
charactenstics. The Group defines counterparties as having similar characteristics if they are related
entities. Concentration of credit risk related to Customers A, B, C and D did not exceed 5%, 4%, 1% and
1% respectively of gross monetary assets at the end of current year. Concentration of credit risk to any
other counterparty did not exceed 1% of gross monetary assets at the end of current year.

Met revenue and accounts receivable for customers which accounted for 5% or more of the Group's net
sales and gross accounts receivable is disclosed in Mote &,

The credit risk on liquid funds and denvative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are
banks with high credit-ratings.

Liguidity risk management
The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and reserve

barrawing facilities, by continuously menitoning forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities,
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Liguidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liakilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
fables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The
contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group may be required to pay.

Weighted
average
eflective Less than 3 months
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 1-% years Hyears Total
.y LFS0" OOy WEDDn USD 000 UEsD 000 UED 000
December 31, 2017
Interest-bearing bank and Flaed 3.320% 140,338 po T 3497 18,632 8224
othes borrowings Flaating 238 % 16,712 BF. 753 B58.067 0T 003 1,368,835
Convertible bonds 3T % - — 442,500 — 442,500
Bonds payable 4.52 % - — 500,000 - 500,000
Medum-term nates 370% — — THE 162 — 236,162
Finance leate payabiss 368 % 4H 1,308 4,935 — 6,677
Trade and other payables BEO,TH5 5402 161,169 3,004 1,050,460
Contingent considaration — = 12,549 — 12,548
1.ﬂ33& 118,310 619,179 HB.639 l.ﬂﬁiﬂ?
Welghted
average
effective Less than 3 menths
interest rate 3 monils 1o 1 year 1=5 YEars fﬂ'E!F‘S Toit sl
% USD 000 UED 000 USD' 000 USD 000 UED 000
December 31, 2016
Interest-bearing bank and Fixed 250 % 130,728 6,728 131,474 384,382 553,313
other bamewings Flaating 282 % 6,038 67,347 785,058 4781 863,228
Convertitie bonds LTEN-DTE W 393, 200 — 450000 - 843,200
Bonds payable 452 % — — 500,000 — 500,000
Medum-term notes 370 % - - 236162 - 225,182
Ehort-term nobes 299 % — 80,485 — - 80,4585
Finance lease payables 368 % 382 1,147 8118 -— T84T
Trade and other payableas. 15,6840 1.353 21.706 1,654 540,553
1,446, 189 167,041 2 120,519 380,817 4,124,568
Weighted
average
effective Less than 3 moniis
Interest rate 3 manths o1 year 1=5 years Fad years Total
% US0'000 USD000 [TEET USD'onn USD 000
December 31, 2015
Intersst-bearing bank and Fixad 1.89 % 42 963 — 148 283 Z3E B3 431,047
cther bomewings Floakng 4.98 % — 71944 158,744 — 230,688
Convertible bonds 2 7A%~-3.79 % — 404,000 — — 404,000
Bonds payable 4.52 % - — 500,000 - 500,000
Trade and ather payables A4S 26508 5350 H3.482 1047, T8

[EERTE] 504,453 B15.347 332 513 2613801
erwasr oe—mee—Sn, ee—ecwen S s
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The following table details the Group's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets, The table
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets including
interest that will be eamed on those assets. The inclusion of infarmation on non- derivative financial assets
is necessary in order to understand the Group's liquidity risk management as the liguidity is managed on a
net asset and liability basis.

Weighted
average
effective Less than 3 moanths
interest rate 3 months o 1 year 1-5 years i £l Total
) USD000 USD 000 USD000 US0oon USD 000
December 31, 2017
Trade and other recerables B16.30%8 —_ —_ —_ &16, 308
Cash snd cash equivalent, resticted cash &
shert-lerm investments” 1.25 % 2,231,089 27T 118,282 — 263,084
Awvmilable for sale fnancial assets — — — 4844 24,844
2,547 397 FrCNFE] ‘I'IEE 2‘& azﬁim
Weighted
average
effective Less than 3 months
interest rate 3 months o1 year 1-3 years ¥ years Total
N USD000 S0 00 SO 00 UsD'oon USD 00
December 31, 2016
Trade and other receables Bagga2 — - - B45 G22
Cash and cash equivalent, restricted cash &
shorl-term investmaents® 1.19% 2.000,717 480,378 21128 - 250221
Aywanilable for sale fnancial assets i - =1 21,965 21,088
2.548,530 480378 21,125 21,966 3.170,009
Walghited
average
effactive Less than 3 months
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 1=5 years 5+ years Tatal
™% USD 000 USD" 00 USD' D0 UED'D00 UED"Da0
December 31, 2015
Trade and other recervables 455,845 - - - 459, B4E
Cash and cash aquivalent, restricted cash &
shor-temm investimaents” 212 % 1,548,882 45 038 —_ 1,604, 730
Avaiable for sale fnanciel assels - — — 19,750 18, 750
2049,538 45,058 == 19,750 2114328

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both non-derivative financial assets
and liabilities is subject to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest
rates determined at the end of the reporting pefiod.

The above restricted cash exclude the cash received from government funds.

The Group has access to short-term financing facilities as described in below section, of which USS$1,810.2
million were unused at the end of the reporting period (2016: US$1 873.8 million and 2015: US$1,351.7
million). The Group expects to meet its other obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of

maturing financial assets.

The following table details the Group's liquidity amalysis for its derivative financial instruments. The table
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derivative
instrurments that settle on a net basis, and the undiscourted gross inflows and outflows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or receivable is not fixed,
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the amount disclosed has been determined by reference to the projected interest rates as illustrated by the
yield curves at the end of the reporting period.

Less than 3 months above
3 months to 1 year  1-5 years 5 years Total
UsSD’000 USD’000 USD'000 USD'000  USD'000

December 31, 2017

Gross settled:
Cross curmrency swap contracts—
cash flow hedges
— inflows — 37,703 512,067 — 549,770
— (outflows) — {34,254) (480,984) — (515,238)
Met settied:
Cross curency swap contracts—
cash flow hedges
— net inflows —_ 2,854 20,730 —_ 23,584
— 6,303 51 HE!1::‘. — 531113
Lessthan 3 months above
3 months to 1 year 1-5 years S years Total

USDroo  LUSDDoD  USD'O00 USDO00  UsSD'000
December 31, 2016

Gross settled:
Cross currency swap contracts— cash
flow hedges
— inflows —_ 71,120 403,285 — 474 385
— [(outflows) — (72.872) (398,332 — (489 204)
Met settled:
Cross curmrency swap contracts— cash
flow hedges
— net outfiows {1,355) {1,475) {2,830)
— (3,107) 5,458 — 2,351
Lessthan 3 months above
3 months fo 1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total

UsSD'o00 USD'o00D LUSD'000 USD'DOD USD'000

December 31, 2015

Net settled:

Cross currency swap contracts

— net inflows - — 4381 — 4381
— — 4,381 -- 4,381

Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value of financial instruments carned at amortized cost

The Group considers that the carmying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values,
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Valuation technigues and assumptions applied for the purposes of measuring fair value

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

the fair value of financial instruments based on quoted market prices in active markets, valuation
techniques that use observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated
by market data. Pricing information that the Group obtains from third parties is internally validated
for reasonableness prior to use in the consolidated financial statements. When observable market
prices are not readily available, the Group generally estimates the fair value using valuation
techniques that rely on alternate market data or inputs that are generally less readily observable
from objective sources and are estimated based on pertinent information available at the time of
the applicable reporting periods. In certain cases, fair values are not subject to precise
quantification or verification and may fluctuate as economic and market factors vary and the
Group's evaluation of those factors changes

Fair value measurements recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position

The following takles provide an analysis of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a
recurning basis subsequent fo initial recognition, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which
the fair value is observable. There is no transfer within different levels of the fair value hierarchy in the year
ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from guoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included

within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices), and
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for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Financial assets af falr value
Short-terrn investment camsed at fair
value through proff or loss

Avaiable-for-sale imvesirmaent
Available-for-sale investment

Crots  currency swap  contracts
classifiod as octher financial assels in
the statement of financial position —
cash fow hedges

Foreign currency forward conbracts
classified as cther financial assets in
the statement of Bnancial position

Finamcial Habilities at Talr value
Cross  currency swap  conlracts
classibed as other Snancial Eabilities
im the staterment of Snancial position
= cash low hadges

Foreign  curréncy frward contracks
clagsifed as othes Anancial habilities
in the statement of financial postion

Contingent consideration

Finamcial asse0s al Mair vajue
Short-term investment carried ot fair
valus through proff or loss

Avalable-for-sale investment
Available-for-sale investrment
Darivative Enancial instrument

Financial labilities at fadr value
Crote  currency swap conlracks
classifbed as other Anancial kablikies in
the statement of financial position —
cash fiow hedges

Valuation technigue(s) and key Input

Déscounted cash Row. Future cath Nows are
wstimated based on contracted interest rates
and discounted

Cuoted prices in acthre markets

Recent ransaction price

Dssecunted cash flow. Future cazh Nows are
estimated based on forward exchange rates
{from cbservable forsard exchange rates at the
end of the reparting period) and contracted
forward rades and discounted.

Descounted cash fow. Future cath Newws ane
wstimated based on forward sxchange rates
{fram chservable farsard exchange rates at the
end of the reporing period) and contracted
forward rates and discounted.

Descounted cash Row. Future cash fows are
estimated based on forward exchange rates
{from chservable forvard exchange rates at the
ond of the mportng poriod) and contracted
forward rates and discounted.

Descounted cash Row. Future cath flows are
estimated based on forward exchange rates
{from chaervable farvard emchange rates at the
wnd of the reporting pericd) and contracted
forward rates and discounted,

Dsscounbed cash low. Future cash Aows. Future
cash flows are basis on management's best
estimabon and discounted,

Valuation technique(s) and key input

Discounted cash flow, Future cash fows are
estrnated based on contrached inberest rates
and discountad.

Quoded prices in active markats

Recent trantaction price

Moasured by Binomial Model with key
assumptions including exercise muliple (75%),
risk free ratle of interest (1.2%), expected
volatility (46.8%) and rate of neturn (10%).

Discounted cash fiow, Future cath fows are
estmated based on forward exchange rates
(Fom cbasrvable forward exchange rates at the
ond of the reporting period) and contracted
forward rates and discounted
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Levid 1 Levil Level 3 Total
USD° 000 USD' 000 USD'oo0 [ET=R
— 117,028 — 117,028

253 — — 2,531

—_ — 20,134 0,134

- AT —_ .07

— 111 — 2111
—hiil, LGS N, IBNL
_— 2,661 = 2,661

— 2 — 2

— = 12,548 12,548

— 2,663 12,549 15,312

L W ]|
123116

—Levelt _ Levels _ Leveld Yota
USD B0 USD000 USD' 000 =R
- 24,931 — 24,931

4,713 — — 4,713

- — 16,067 16,067

— — 326884 32684

4713 248931 4B 851 78,605

— 80,518 — B0, B18

— 80,518 — B0 B8
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Valuation technigue(s) and key ingut Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
UED" 00 LUSD- 000 US0°000 USED" 000
Financial assets at Tair value
Short-term invetiment camied at far Discounted cash Sow. Fulure cash flows are
value threugh prof or loss entimated bated on contracted mterast rates
and dnsaunbed. - 257,583 — 257,583
Faoreign cumency forweed contracs Discounted cash Sow. Future cash flows are
classified as other Gnancial assels in  estimated based on foreard exchange rates
the statement of inancial postion (from observable forward euchange rates at the
end of the reporing period) and contracted
farwerd rates and dscounted. — 12 — 172
Avaiable-for-sale investmant Cucted prices in active markets 3,300 — - 3300
Avaitable-for-sale investmant Recent ransacton price w=r - 15,173 15173
Drenvative Enancial instrument Messured by Binornial Moedel with key
assumptons including exereice mulliple (T5%),
risk free rate of infterest {1 2%}, expected
vl pkibty (46.8%;) and rate of retwm (10%) - = 30,173 30,173
2’| 257. 755 45345 305, 401
Financial labllities at fair value
Cross  currency swap contracls  Discownted cash Sow. Fulure cash fows are
classifed as cther firancial linbiites  estimated based on foreard sxchange rates
In the statement of financial position (frem obserable forward exchange rates at the
end of the reporting period) and contracied
forward rates and discounted. — 1,458 — Hﬁ
=} = 1
Cash flow information
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
Mt
cash fMlows Conversion Foraeign Othear
in financing options exchange non-cash
12312016 activities exercised loss movement{1)  1231/2017
LIS0000 LISD'000 LSD000 US0o0d LS00k uso'ooo
Short-term borrowings 176,957 127.715 — 1639 — 308,311
Long-lerm borrowings 1,265,811 520928 - &0,497 _ 1,876,236
Disposals T86.611 — (389,099) — 13,817 403,329
Convertible bonds 484 208 — — — 1,780 496 639
Bonds payable 214,502 — — 13,246 735 228,483
Medium-term notes 86,493 {87 ,858) — 1,365 — -
Currency swap contracts classified
as cither financial assets - - = _— (22,330 (22,337)
Curmency swap contracts classified
a5 other financial Habéities BO.518 - - — [FT.B5T) 2,661
Balance af December 31, 2017 3,105,801 568,785 M Q8. 747 w 3,283,372
s it B ot

{1} Other non-cash movements were accrued interest expenses for bonds and notes and fair value change of
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currency swap contracts.

Mon-cash investing activities

In 2017, the acquisition of tangible and intangible assets by means of long-term payables amounted to
USS97.6 million. Please refer to Mote 35 (2) for more details.
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Business combination

On June 24, 2016, the Company, LFoundry Europe GmbH ("LFoundry Europe™) and Marsica

Innovation S.p.A ("Marsica”) entered into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which LFoundry
Europe and Marsica agreed to sell and the Company agreed to purchase 70% of the corporate capital of
LFoundry for an aggregate cash consideration of EUR49 million subject to adjustment. The acquisition
was completed on July 29, 2016,

The assets and liabilities recognized as of July 23, 2016 as a result of the acquisition were as follows;

Fair value
USD'o00
Property, plant and equipment 113,119
Intangible assets g,088
Restrict cash 26,042
Cther assets 2,9490
Total non-current assets 152,839
Imventories 20252
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 2 864
Trade and other receivables 34,186
Other financial assels 111
Cash and cash equivalent 18,987
Total current assets 85,400
Total Assets 238,239
Borrowings 71,654
Deferred tax liability 15,639
Other long-term liakilities 35,354
Total non-current liabilities 122 647
Trade and other payables 37,005
Borrowings 4804
Accrued liabilities 1,635
Total current liabilities 43 544
Total Liabilities 1%191
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 72048
Less: non-contralling interests {21,615)
Goodwill on acguisition 3,933
Satisfied by cash ﬁaas

The goodwill is attributable to the workforce and the high profitability of the acquired business. It will not be
deductible for tax purposes.

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

UsSD'000
Cash paid for acquisition (54,366)
Other cash consideration {37, 837
Cash and cash equivalent acquired 18,987
Met cash outflow (73,216)

F-102

369/390



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

For the purpose of business combination, the Company offered LFoundry a long—term loans, amounted to
USE37.8 million, for the repayment of LFoundry’s debts.

Related party transactions

The names of the related parties which had transactions with the Group for the year ended December 31,
2017 and the relationships with the Group are disclosed below:

Related party name

Relationship with the Group

Datang Telecom Technology & Industry
Haoldings Ce., Lid. (*Catang Holdings™)
DCatang Microelectronics Technology Co.,
Ltd

Datang Semiconductor Co., Lid.

Leadcore Technelogy Co., Ltd and
Leadeore Technology (Hong Kong) Co.,
Ltd ("Leadcaore”)

Datang Telecom Group Finance Co., Lid
(“Datang Finance®)

China IC Fund

Country Hill

Toppan

Brite Semiconductor (Shanghai)
Corporation and its subsidiaries (*Brite”)

China Fortune-Tech

Zhongxin Xiecheng

Jiangsu Changjiang Electronics
Technology Co., Ltd ("JCET") and its
subsidiaries

Sino IC Leasing Co., Ltd ("Sino I1C

Leasing’)

A substantial shareholder of the Company
A member of Datang Group

A member of Datang Group

A member of Datang Group

A member of Datang Group

A substantial shareholder of the Company
A shareholder of the Company

An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group
An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group
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Trading transactions

Dwring the year, group entities entered into the following trading transactions with related parties that are
not members of the Group:

Sale of goods Sale of services
Year ended Year ended
1203117 1213118 123115 1213117 1243116 1203115
UsD'000 Us0D'000 UsSDoon UsSD’'000 USD'000 LSD'000
Datang
Microelectronics
Technology Co., Ltd 15,667 14,148 12,885 — — —
Datang Semiconductor
Co., Ltd 535 484 865 — — —
Leadcore 3,960 3,267 8,881 — — —
Toppan — - — 3,896 3 481 3,695
Brite 44,212 31,506 31,379 — o —
JCET and its
subsidiaries 17 - 17 48 _— =]
China Fortune-Tech — — — — 65 &0
Purchase of goods Purchase of services
Year ended Year ended
12031117 12/31/116 123115 1213117 1203116 123115
UsD'000 LsD'00d LSD000 UsD'000 UsD'oo0 UsD'ooo
Toppan 11,275 8,669 7,996 58 856 3,516
Zhangxin Xiecheng = — — — 4 1,189
Brite = 25 — 2,016 2887 2582
China Fortune-Tech — — — 859 313 938
Datang Finance == —_ —_ = 15 —
JCET and its
subsidiaries 1,778 1,087 - 620 1,189 869
Sino IC Leasing — — - 51,739 — —
The following balances were cutstanding at the end of the reporting period:
Amounts due from related Amounts due to related
parties parties
123117 12/31116 123115 1213117 1243116 1213115
UsSD000 USD'000 USD000 UsD'000 USD'000 UsD'000
Datang Microelectronics
Technology Co., Ltd 4,279 6,354 5,338 — — —
Datang Semiconductor
Co., Lid 302 — 51 — —_ —
Leadcore — — 1,948 — — 3,657
Toppan BT0 615 317 B88 2414 1,148
Brite 12,951 6,507 5,661 —_ 279 141
JOET and its
subsidiaries 29 — 27 3 738 2
China Fortune-Tech — 38 40 —_ —_ —
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In December 2016 and February 2017, there were two and three arrangements in consideration of
US5248.2 million and USE250.6 millicn respectively, entered into by the Group with Sino IC Leasing
{Tianjin) Co., Ltd. {a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sino IC Leasing) in the form of a sale and leaseback
transaction with a repurchase option. A batch of preduction equipment of the Group was sold and leased
back under the arrangements. As the repurchase prices are set at the expected fair value and the Group is
not reasonably certain that it will exercise the repurchase options, the above transaction have been
accounted for disposal of property, plant and equipment followed with an operating lease.

In July 2017, there were seven arrangements in total consideration of US$410.8 million entered into by the
Group with Xincheng Leasing (Tianjin} Co., Ltd, Xindian Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd and Xinlu Leasing
(Tianjin) Co., Ltd. {the three leasing companies are whally-owned subsidiaries of Sino IC Leasing)
respectively, in the form of a sale and leaseback transaction with a repurchase option. A batch of
production equipment of the Group was sold and leased back under these arrangements. As the
repurchase prices are set at the expected fair value and the Group is not reasonably certain that it will
exercise the repurchase oplions, the above transactions have been accounted for a disposal of property,
plant and equipment followed with an operating lease. The total future minimurm lease payments under the
lease arrangements please refer to Note 44

On June 8, 2015, the Company issued 4,700,000,000 new ordinary shares to Xinxin (Hongkong) Capital
Co., Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the China IC Fund. Please refer to Note 28 for details.

On September 25, 2015, Country Hill subscribed 323,518,848 ordinary shares of the Company. Please
refer to Mote 28 for details.

On Cectober 9, 2015, Datang subscribed 961,649 809 ordinary shares of the Company. Please refer to
Mote 28 for details.

On December 18, 2015, the Company a2nd Datang Finance entered into a financial services agreement
with a three year term commengcing on January 1, 2016 and ending on December 31, 2018, pursuant to
which Datang Finance has agreed to provide the Company and its subsidiaries, including its associated
companies and companies under its management with a range of financial services (including deposit
services, loan services, foreign exchange services and other financial services).

On December 28, 2015, the Company entered into a new framewoerk agreement (the "Renewed
Framework Agreement”) with Datang Heldings, pursuant to which the Group and Datang Holdings
{including its associates) would engage in business collabaration including but net limited to foundry
service. The term of the Renewed Framework Agreement is three years commencing from January 1,
2016, The pricing for the transactions contemplated under the Renewed Framework Agreement is
determined based on the same as the Framework Agreement.

Capital contribution

Subject to the amended joint venture agreement, revised on July 20, 2017, the Company agreed to
increase its capital contribution obligation towards Sino IC Leasing from RMBS00.0 million to RMB800.0
millicn (from approximately USS88.3 million to US3117.8 million), while its shareholding in Sine 1C Leasing
decreased to approximately 7.44% as of the date of this annual report

On August 10, 2017, China |C Fund has agreed to make further cash contribution of US$200.0 million into

the registered capital of SMMC. Its shareholding in SMMC will increase from 268 5% to 32%. Please refer to
Mate 18 for details,
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In June 2016, China IC Fund made a capital contribution of US$636.0 million into the registered capital of
SMNC. Please refer to Mote 18 for details.

In September 2016, China IC Fund made ancther capital contribution of US$50.0 million into the registered
capital of 8J Jiangyin.

Loans from non-controlling interests shareholders

In 2016, LFoundry entered into a seven-year loan facility in relation to the construction of the new co-
gereration from non-controlling interests shareholders of LFoundry. The outstanding balance of EUR10.8
million (approximately US$12.7 millien) is repayable from September 2018 to December 2023. Please
refer to Note 31 for more details.

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors of the Company

The remuneration of key management personnel during the year are as fallows!

year ended year ended year ended

123117 1203116 12131415

UsD'000 USD'Oo0 USC'o00

Short-term benefit 4,853 4,921 4731
Share-based payments 8,264 2,762 2618
13,117 7,683 7,349

The remuneration of key management personnel is determined by the Compensation Committee having
regard to the Group's profitability, business achievement, individual performance and market trends.

Arrangements/contracts for sale of self-developed living quarter unit

In 2018, the Group entered into arrangement/contracts with one of directors of the Company for sale of
self-developed living guarter unit and the amount of the consideration is approximately USS1.0 million. The
transaction was completed in March 2017

In 2015, the Group entered into arrangementicontracts with 4 of the Company’s directors and key
management for sale of self-developed living quarter units and the amount of the considerations was
approximately US33.6 million, within which three transactions amounted to US$2. 4 million were completed
as of December 31, 2017,
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44 Commitments for expenditure
(i} Purchase commitments
As of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Group had the following commitments to purchase

machinery, equipment and construction abligations. The machinery and equipment is scheduled to be
delivered to the Group's facility by December 31, 2018,

1213117 12031186 123115
UsD'000 UsD'ooo USD'000
Commitments for the facility construction 484,468 239,759 165,274
Commitrmerts for the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 476,132 800,597 11456 275
Commitments for the acquisition of intangible
assels 5,596 5,491 29,392
966,196 1,045,847 1,340,941

(i) Mon-cancellable operating leases

The Group leases certain of its production equipment under cperating lease arrangements since 2016,
Leases are negotiated for terms ranging from three to five years, Please refer to Note 43 for details.

At December 31, 2017, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

123117 12/31/16

UsD'o00 UsD000

Within one year 81,181 23,483
Later than one year but not later than five years 203,684 45 280
294,865 69,472
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45 Financial infarmation of parent company

(i) Statement of profit or loss

Year ended

1213117 123116 123115

UsD'000 USD'000 UsSC'oog
Revenue — — —
General and administration expenses (47,354) (50 739) {51,682
Loss from operations (47,354) {(50,739) (51,682
Interest income 2,670 1,154 474
Finance costs (14,956) (24,194) {(12,477)
Faoreign exchange gains or losses 63,087 (15,269) {2,848)
Share of profits of subsidiaries 169,880 477,510 321,198
Share of profits of associates 2,868 1,455 322
Cther gains or losses, net 3,484 (13,287) (1,577)
Profit before tax 179,679 376 630 253 411
Income tax expense =" — —
Frofit for the year 179,679 376,630 253 411

Other comprehensive income (loss)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit

of lass
Exchange differences on translating foreign

operations 21,590 (18,131) {8,185)
Change in value of available-for-sale financial assets (2,356) 798 447
Cash flow hedges 35,143 (34,627) —
Share of other comprehensive income of joint

ventures accounted for using the equity method 17,648 _ —
Other {131) 1 130
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans {436) 1,520 —
Total comprehensive income for the year 251,135 326,19 245803
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(ii)Statement of financial position

1243117 12/31186 128315
UsD'000 LISD'000 USD'000
Assets
MNor-currant assets
Property, plant and equipment 47,090 89,404 30123
Intangible assets 59,128 91,225 108,897
Investment in subsidiaries 4,779,485 4,333,604 332113
Investments in associates 132,427 114,966 56,080
Cther financial assets 11,732 — —
Cther assets 372,275 530,565 575,488
Total non-current assets 5,402,147 5,159 765 4082702
Current assels
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 428 671 633
Trade and other receivables 29,081 24749 22845
Due from subsidiaries 1,609,556 908,716 427 279
Other financial assets 85,440 3,000 15,000
Cash and cash equivalent 140,411 a17 . 873 115,726
Total current assets 1,874,896 1,255,009 281,583
Total assets 7,277,043 6,414,774 4 864 285
Equity and liabilities
Capifal and resenes
Ordinary shares, $0.004 par value, 10,000,000,000
shares authorized, 4,916,106,889, 4,252,922 255 and
4,207 374 896 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 19,664 17,012 16,830
Share premium 4,827 819 4,950,948 4 903,861
Reserves 134,669 93,563 06 644
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) 187,008 (910.849) (1,287 479)
5,168,960 4150 674 3,729 856
Perpetual subordinated convertible securities 64,073 — —
Total equity 5,233,033 4,150,674 3,729,856
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 76,520 72077 —
Convertible bonds 403,329 205,210 —
Bonds payable 496 689 404 509 493 207
Medium-term notes 228,483 214,502 —_
Cther financial liabilities 1,885 60,610 —
Other liabilities 520 2,560 2,080
Total non-current liabilities 1,207,426 1,238 B68 485 287
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 17,489 1,683 —_
Due to subsidiaries 804,476 522 166 33,445
Convertible bonds o 391,401 302 632
Short-term notes — 865,493 —
Accrued liabilities 13,877 19,570 11,608
Cther financial liabilities 742 2919 1,459
Tatal current liabilities 536,584 1,024 232 439 142
Total liabilities 2,044,010 2,264,100 934 429
Total equity and liabilities 7,277,043 6,414,774 4 664 285

F-108

376/390



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

OLL-4

T [T i L TN} [T LEOE 1§ Mequted) @ o0
= = = = | — =
re = =
SEGUIN [ 3505
— BrE0LE - [hs 0a6) [Ty T T Y T
CEDF = = = = === = = - — i = i
U
OFaCE - — — - b — - — - — A S8 LRI 0 B
BT ERE - - =l - a5 L i [ o
- - = - - - SEVLL =
- 1 - = — = = Lo 0L Bl 2LLGE 13
= GLAELL 1 FE FE Erl'SE FTE = (BSEE] [ = = =
FEF LE (] ] vl GE Fik) S h ] 055 L
= GLYELL = = = =
- R TLE T — Ty B (TS | L¥7 LEair I £ G0 T [T
- = = = = = == — Bl FET oL
1o pupdusos A
— — == == = — (Fd-) - — — T Fa o T E T
- = = SEREL - =
= = = - — — — = = (rEc el e orl
@) LT e W5 L ] LLEL 1) . a
(LA
= —= 1 — LECE il K | — T [rEL Bal = = =
[505504] SuCos St i S0
= S = = = = - = = = = ek S aty g
= BLYLRTE] (] = = == YA AT L¥E HGE £l LI E0E'Y [T SLOT LEJQa e 1B 2URTEE
e LET Jos TAY T
BEEOS £
— - - — - — — -- — ZL¥ A SRET SEUBHS SRR O B
= IFEG = vy fealn = - = R 4[] J0§ 5500 SAEL BRI
= — gl = - = = vy (ETH — = =
L]0 S R RO LS
= = = = = == = = LT R T
= = e = = Ty B ™ ELE ¥ PLOE LEJRQUEDA R EURTEE
GOSN TG W A3 00,050 W= BOLOEN TR T
SROMEN RS ATy LT SeBpay TR T SIREIR FEEET
SpAEAUG D Bugen MG LBy wumd Aynbe [LEeTLIEIT] [TLIE T ] STIETEEY |
PR agRE ) pRUNSIIE FITTITE Y] apusg aRE=Iny Anlspamns T Y
|ernadisg sainguss | pausg SR REMIS T -HoepRAR uljasey wnsE-Agnbs

PRI
NSy e o
Y0

FLA R T

i anEL
u sBuwyy

Aynba u sabueyo jo Juawegesing

377/390



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

{iv) Statement of cash flow

Year Year
Year ended ended ended
12031147 123116 1213115

USD'000 UsD'o00 UsDooo

Operating activities

Profit for the year 179679 376,630 253, 411
Adjustments for:
Amartization of intangible assets and land use right 32N 30678 30,780
Depreciation of property, plant and equiprment 10,706 8,062 4,046
Expense recognized in respect of equity-settled share-based
payments 1,297 1,940 5,169
Finance costs 14,956 24,184 12,477
Interest income (2,670) (1,154) (474)
MNet (gain) loss arksing on financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (3,554) 13,182 1,459
et (gain) loss on foreign exchange (63,08T) 5,982 184
Share of profit of investment accounted for using equity method {172, 748) (478, 8565) {321,521}
{3,290) {19.451) {14, 460
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital:
{Increase] decrease in trade and other receivables {2.374) (1,727) 485
Decrease (increasa) in prepaid operating expenses 243 (57) B
(Increase) decrease in other assets {7,710 77T =
Increase in trade and other payables 5,168 1,354 7.550
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities and other liabilities {5.534) 2.818 2541
Cash used in operations (13,497) (16,285) (3,805)
Interest paid {21,262) {16,148 (21,538)
Interest received 1,347 1,135 474
Met cash used in operating activities (33.412) {(31,300) {24 967
Investing activities
Payments to acquire financial assets (92,000) {5,000) (12,000
Proceeds on sale of financial assets 3,000 18,000 2,000
Investrment in subsidiaries (207,000) (550 425) (280 658)
Investment in associates (15,085) (63,798) —
Payments for property, plant and equipment —_ (52 445) -
Payments for intangible assets (1,000) (11,528) (4,480)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investment - 148 =
Cash paid for subsidiaries (728,621) (437 437) (137.528)
Distributions received from associates 255 e =i
Met cash used in investing activities (1.040461) (1,103 484) [426.067)
Financing activities
Proceeds from borowings — 76,006 21,912
Repayment of borrowings -_ — (683,133)
Proceeds from issuance of new shares 326,351 —_ 508,807
Proceeds from issuance of convertible bonds — 441,155 —_
Proceeds from issuance of short-term and medium-term notes -_— 314 422 —_
Repayment of shart-term notes (87,858) — —
Proceeds from issuance of perpetual subordinated convedible
securities 64,350 — -
Proceeds fram exercise of employee stock options 17,068 17,610 8,743
Cash received from subsidiaries 572,320 487,050 55,015
Met cash from financing activities 892,231 1,336,243 211,344
Met {decrease} increase in cash and cash equivalant (181,622) 201 4598 680,310
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year NTETI 115,726 55,600
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in
foreign currencies 4,160 [aatad {184)
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 140,411 37873 115,726
S - ———
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48 Subsequent events

(i)

(i)

Capital contribution in Semiconductor Manufacturing South China Corporation (“SMSC")

On January 30, 2018, SMIC Holdings, SMIC Shanghai, China IC Fund and Shanghai IC Fund entered
into the joint venture agreement and the capital contribution agreement pursuant to which SMIC
Holdings, China IC Fund and Shanghai IC Fund agreed to make cash contribution to the registered
capital of SMSC in the amount of US$1,5435 biliion, US946.5 million and USS800 millien, respectively,
As a result of the capital contribution; (i) the registered capital of SMSC will increase from USS210
million to US$3.5 billion; (i) the Company's equity interest in SMSC, through SMIC Holdings and

SMIC Shanghai, will decrease from 100% to 50.1%,; and (i) SMSC will be owned as to 27.04% and
22 86% by China IC Fund and Shanghai |C Fund, respectively,

Equity transfer and capital contribution in Ningbo Semiconductor International Corporation
lii”slll}

On March 22, 2018, NSI, SMIC Holdings and China 1C Fund entered into the equity transfer
agreement, pursuant to which SMIC Holdings has agreed to sell the equity Interest to China 1C Fund,
Upen the completion of the equity transfer, the shareholding of SMIC Haoldings in N31 will decrease
from approximately 66.76% to 38.59%, and NSI will cease to be a subsidiary of the Company and its
financial results will cease to be consolidated with the Group's results. There is no gain or loss
expected to accrue to the Company as a result of the equity transfer. The equity transfer has been
completed in April, 2018 and the Group recorded its ownership interest of NC| as investment in
associate.

On March 23, 2018, NSI, SMIC Heldings, China IC Fund, Ningbo Senson Electronics Technology Co.,
Ltd, Beijing Integrated Circuit Design and Testing Fund, Ningbe Integrated Circuit Industry Fund and
Infotech Mational Emerging Fund entered into the capital increase agreement, pursuant to which (i)
SMIC Holdings has agreed to make further cash contribution of EMBS363 million (approximately
LS5854 million) into the registered capital of NSI. Its shareholding in the Joint Venture Company will
decrease from approximately 38.59% to approximately 38.57%, (i) China IC Fund has agreed to
make further cash contribution of RMBS500 million(approximately USE79.2 million) into the registered
capital of NSl Its shareholding in NS will increase from approximately 28.17% to approximately
32.97%. The all above parties' performance of the Capital Contribution obligations will lead to an
increase in the registered capital from RMB355 million to RMB1.82 billion (approximately LISS56.2
million to LUSE288.1 million).

47 Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors of the Company
on March 28, 2018.
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Report by Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intermal control over financial reporting,
as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15 (f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act for our company. Internal controd
over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRS and includes those
policies and procedures that (a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of a company's assets, (b) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with IFRS and that a company's receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of a company’s management and directors and (¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of 2 company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the consolidated financial staterments.

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to consolidated financial statement preparation and presentation and may not prevent or
detect misstaternents. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditiong, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and related rules as promulgated by the SEC, our
management assessed the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017
uging criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoning Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COS0"). Based on this evaluation, aur management has
concluded that the internal control over financial reporing was effective as of December 31, 2017.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Semiconductor
Manufacturing International Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2017, 2016,
and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017,
including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). We also have
audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017 in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on criteria established in Internal Control -
Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the COSO.

Basis for Opinions

The Company's management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting, included in the Report by Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
appearing under Item 15 of Form 20-F. Our responsibility is to express opinions on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements and on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our
audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) ("PCAOB") and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance
with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company'’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China
April 27, 2018
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We have served as the Company'’s auditor since 2014.
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